
Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       1                                                                                                              May 18, 2021 

           

County of Inyo 
Board of Supervisors 

Board of Supervisors Room 
County Administrative Center 

224 North Edwards 
Independence, California 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Notices: (1)  In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at 
(760) 878-0373.  (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 
to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to 
enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2).  (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an 
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).               

Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board’s convenience. 

 

May 18, 2021 - 8:30 AM 

  
 

 1. PUBLIC COMMENT (Join meeting via Zoom here) 
  

 

CLOSED SESSION  
  

 

  2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION – Pursuant to 
paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code §54956.9 – Names of 
cases: LADWP v. Inyo County et al. (CA 5th District Court of Appeal Case No. 
F081389) and Inyo County v. LADWP (Kern County Sup. Ct. Case Nos. BCV-18-
101260-TSC, BCV-18-101261-TSC, and BCV-18-101262-TSC). 

  
 

  3. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS – Pursuant to 
Government Code §54957.6 – Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff’s 
Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant Association (EOAA); Inyo County 
Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees Association 
(ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; 
Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association (LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. 
County designated representatives – Administrative Officer Clint Quilter, Assistant 
County Administrator Leslie Chapman, Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion, 
County Counsel Marshall Rudolph, Health and Human Services Director Marilyn 
Mann, and Chief Probation Officer Jeff Thomson. 

  

 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:  In order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, Governor Newsom has issued 
Executive Orders that temporarily suspend certain requirements of the Brown Act. Please be advised that the 
Board of Supervisors Chambers are closed to the public, the Board will be conducting its meetings exclusively 
online.  

Board Members and Staff will participate via Zoom webinar, accessible to the public at 
https://zoom.us/j/868254781. Individuals will be asked to provide their name and an email address in order to 
access the videoconference. Anyone who does not want to provide their email address may use the following 
generic, non-functioning address to gain access: donotreply@inyocounty.us.  

Anyone wishing to make either a general public comment or a comment on a specific agenda item prior to the 
meeting or as the item is being heard, may do so either in writing or by utilizing the Zoom "hand-raising”  feature 
when appropriate during the meeting (the Chair will call on those who wish to speak). Generally, speakers are 
limited to three minutes. Written public comment, limited to 250 words or less, may be emailed to the Assistant 
Clerk of the Board at boardclerk@inyocounty.us. Your comments may or may not be read aloud, but all comments 
will be made a part of the record. Please make sure to submit a separate email for each item that you wish to 
comment upon. 

https://inyococa.v8.civicclerk.com/Meetings/Agenda/ItemFields?id=6787
https://inyococa.v8.civicclerk.com/Meetings/Agenda/ItemFields?id=6787
https://zoom.us/j/868254781
mailto:donotreply@inyocounty.us
mailto:boardclerk@inyocounty.us


Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       2                                                                                                              May 18, 2021 

OPEN SESSION (With the exception of timed items, all open-session items may be considered at any 
time and in any order during the meeting in the Board’s discretion.) 

  
 

 4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  

 

  5. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 
  

 

  6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
  

 

  7. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes) 
  

 

  8. INTRODUCTIONS - The following new employees will be introduced to the Board: 
William Cain, Office Technician II, Clerk-Recorder's Office; Takoda M. Hartman, 
Office Clerk II, District Attorney's Office; Andrew Howe, Fiscal Analyst, HHS; and 
Danielle Rose, Prevention Specialist, HHS. 

  
 

  9. COVID-19 STAFF UPDATE 
  

 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS  
  

 

 10. Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention - Request Board, contingent upon 
the approval of the ELC Cares Grant expansion plan and budget: 

A) approve the job description for COVID-19 Response Specialist; and 
B) change the authorized strength in the HHS Public Health and Prevention 

Division by reclassifying two (2) bilingual term-limited B-PAR Case 
Investigator positions at Range 60 with an expiration date of March 31, 2022 
as COVID-19 Response Specialists at Range 60 ($3,758 - $4,564) for a 
contract period ending June 30, 2023. 

  
 

 11. Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention - Request Board, contingent upon 
the approval of the ELC Cares Grant expansion plan and budget: 

A) approve the job description for Disaster Program Manager, a term-limited 
position; 

B) change the authorized strength in the HHS Public Health and Prevention 
Division by adding one (1) time-limited Disaster Program Manager position at 
Range 78 with an expiration date of June 30, 2023; and 

C) consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: 
1. find that the availability of funding for the requested position exists, as 

certified by the HHS Director and concurred with by the County 
Administrator and Auditor-Controller; 

2. find that the position can be filled by internal candidates meeting the 
qualifications for the position; 

3. approve the hiring of one (1) time limited Disaster Program Manager 
position at Range 78 ($5,741-$6,976), for a contract period ending June 
30, 2023; and 

4. should the position be filled internally, authorize Public Health and 
Prevention to backfill the resulting vacancy. 

  
 

 12. Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention - Request Board, contingent upon 
the approval of the ELC Cares Grant extension plan and budget: 

A) change the authorized strength by adding one term-limited Administrative 
Analyst I/II in the Public Health and Prevention Division; and 

B) consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy,  
1. find that the availability of funding for one (1) term-limited Administrative 

Analyst I/II exists in non-General Fund ELC budget, as certified by the 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       3                                                                                                              May 18, 2021 

HHS Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and 
Auditor-Controller;  

2. find that where internal candidates may meet the qualifications for the 
position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal 
recruitment, but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure 
qualified applicants apply; and  

3. approve the hiring of one (1) term-limited Administrative Analyst I at 
Range 68 ($4,533 - $5,508) or one (1) term-limited Administrative Analyst 
II at Range 70 ($4,753 - $5,781) for the period ending June 30, 2023. 

  
 

 13. Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention - Request Board, contingent upon 
the approval of the ELC Cares Grant extension plan and budget, extend the term-
limited employment term of the COVID-19 Program and Grant Manager, the COVID-
19 Response Coordinator, and the two Infection Preventionist positions to June 30, 
2023. 

  
 

 14. Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention - Request Board, contingent upon 
the approval of the ELC Cares Grant extension plan and budget: 

A) change the authorized strength by adding one term-limited Prevention 
Specialist in the Public Health and Prevention Division; and 

B) consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: 
1. find that the availability of funding for one (1) term-limited Prevention 

Specialist exists in non-General Fund ELC budget, as certified by the HHS 
Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-
Controller;  

2. find that, where internal candidates may meet the qualifications for the 
position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal 
recruitment, but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure 
qualified applicants apply; and  

3. approve the hiring of one (1) term-limited Prevention Specialist at Range 
60 ($3,758 - $$4,564) for the period ending June 30, 2023. 

  
 

CONSENT AGENDA (Approval recommended by the County Administrator) 
  

 

 15. County Administrator - Request Board approve Amendment No. 10 to the contract 
between Gregory L. James, Water/Environmental Attorney Regarding Natural 
Resources, and the County of Inyo by extending the term of the contract from July 1, 
2013 to June 30, 2022, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 
2021-2022 Budget, and authorize the County Administrator to sign, contingent upon 
all appropriate signatures being obtained. 

  
 

 16. County Administrator - Library - Request Board: A) declare Troy Cauldwell Paint 
and Stucco of Bishop, CA a sole-source provider of painting services; B) approve the 
contract between the County of Inyo and Troy Cauldwell Paint and Stucco of Bishop, 
CA for the provision of painting services in an amount not to exceed $11,910.00 for 
the period of May 18, 2021 through August 31, 2021, contingent upon the Board’s 
approval of the Fiscal Year 2021- 2022 Budget; and C) authorize the Chairperson to 
sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 

  
 

 17. County Administrator - Recycling & Waste Management - Request Board 
authorize the increase of a blanket purchase order in an amount of $6,000, for 
purchase of equipment and vehicle parts from Steve's Auto, which is in addition to 
the existing $15,000 blanket purchase order.  

  
 

 
 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       4                                                                                                              May 18, 2021 

 18. County Administrator - Recycling & Waste Management - Request: A) award the 
bid for the removal of household hazardous waste (HHW) to Advanced Chemical 
Transportation, Inc, dba ACTenviro of Merced, CA; B) approve the contract between 
County of Inyo and ACTenviro of Merced, CA in an amount not to exceed $80,000 for 
the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024 subject to Board approval and 
adoption of future County budgets, and C) authorize the Chairperson to sign the 
contract. 

  
 

 19. Health & Human Services - Social Services - Request Board approve the contract 
between the County of Inyo and Evident Change for the provision of Safe Measures® 
Internet Reporting Services, in an amount not to exceed $14,238.79 for the period of 
July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2023, contingent upon the adoption of future budgets, 
and authorize the Chairperson to sign. 

  
 

 20. Probation - Request Board approve Amendment No. 6 to the Agreement between 
the County of Inyo and Noble Software Group, LLC of Redding, CA, to extend the 
agreement from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022, remove Section 23 and add Section 
22.5 to the agreement, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate 
signatures being obtained. 

  
 

DEPARTMENTAL (To be considered at the Board's convenience) 
  

 

 21. Health & Human Services - EMCC - Request Board: A) approve a proclamation 
titled: “Proclamation of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, Honoring All Inyo 
County Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Providers and Bri Chappell-McGovern 
as Inyo County 2021 EMS Co-Providers of the Year”; and B) present the 
proclamation to the EMS System representatives and Bri Chappell-McGovern. 

  
 

 22. Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health - Request your Board approve a 
proclamation declaring May 2021 as Mental Health Matters Month in Inyo County. 

  
 

 23. Board of Supervisors - Request Board consider and approve a letter requesting 
Caltrans prioritize pedestrian safety when considering features to include in the 
Manzanar and Fish Springs pavement projects. 

  
 

 

 24. Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention - Request Board ratify and approve 
the expansion on the agreement and budget between the County of Inyo and 
California Department of Public Health, for the provision of services under the ELC 
CARES Federal Grant for funding in an amount not to exceed $1,631,761 for the 
period of January 15, 2021 through July 31, 2023, contingent upon the Board’s 
approval of future budgets; and authorize the HHS Director to sign. 

  
 

 25. Sheriff - Request Board ratify and approve the 2021 Controlled Substance Annual 
Operating and Financial Plan between the County of Inyo and USDA Forest Service, 
Inyo National Forest for the provision of Controlled Substance Operations for a 
funding amount up to $5,000 for the period of October 1, 2020, through September 
30, 2021, contingent upon the Board’s adoption of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Budget, and authorize the Sheriff or designee to sign, contingent upon all appropriate 
signatures being obtained. 

  
 

 26. County Administrator - Request Board: 
A) accept the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Third Quarter Financial Report as 

presented; 
B) approve the specific budget action items and recommendations discussed in 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       5                                                                                                              May 18, 2021 

the report and represented in Attachments A & B, and authorize the Auditor-
Controller to make the budget adjustments as listed in Attachments A & B 
(4/5ths vote required); 

C) authorize the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to make any 
additional year-end adjustments, as may be necessary within each fund 
(4/5ths vote required); 

D) approve the Preliminary Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Calendar (Attachment 
C) with regard to the proposed dates for the Budget Hearings and adoption of 
the Final Budget; 

E) direct the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to prepare a modified 
rollover budget for the start of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and present it for 
approval on June 8th or June 15, 2021; and 

F) authorize the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to transfer the 
balance of General Fund Contingencies on June 30, 2021 to General 
Reserves and Amend the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget to reflect changes if 
needed (4/5ths vote required). 

  
 

 27. Clerk of the Board - Request Board approve the minutes of the Board of 
Supervisors meeting of May 11, 2021. 

  
 

COMMENT (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff) 
  

 

  28. PUBLIC COMMENT 
  

 

BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF REPORTS  
  
 

 
 

 

 



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention
 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS - ACTION 
REQUIRED

 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Jenna Rhoads
 
SUBJECT:   Approve Response Specialist job description, authorize a change in authorized strength in Health 
and Human Services, and authorize the reclassification of two Response Specialist positions.
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board, contingent upon the approval of the ELC Cares Grant expansion plan and budget:
A) approve the job description for COVID-19 Response Specialist; and
B) change the authorized strength in the HHS Public Health and Prevention Division by reclassifying two (2) 
bilingual term-limited B-PAR Case Investigator positions at Range 60 with an expiration date of March 31, 2022 
as COVID-19 Response Specialists at Range 60 ($3,758 - $4,564) for a contract period ending June 30, 2023.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Department received formal notification from the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) in January 
2021 of a grant award of $1,631,761 for COVID-19 ELC (Epidemiology Laboratory Capacity) Enhancing 
Detection Funding. The funding is intended to provide critical resources to local health departments to support a 
wide-range of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2 testing and epidemiologic surveillance related activities. The funding 
expands on prior COVID-l9 awards (ELC CARES and ELC Community-based Surveillance) and is intended to 
build upon current investments and to better address our response to COVID-19 through July 2023, as the 
original ELC funding awarded in 2020 was for the period ending June, 2022.

lnyo County is being allocated funding to address local needs and has identified specific staffing and/or 
contracting options needed to meet our County goals. The following is a summary of the strategies and staffing 
needs outlined in the plan submitted to CDPH by the County of lnyo.

Strategy 1 - Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity
Building the Department's workforce capacity to support the management of the COVID-19 related activities is 
critical. The pandemic continues to have a significant workload impact on our small Public Health office, which 
has been managing the ever-changing COVID-19 environment, while still working to meet competing needs of 
other public health programs in the division. The following staffing needs were identified under this strategy:

A. Train and hire staff to improve laboratory workforce ability to address issues around laboratory safety, quality 
management, inventory management, specimen management, diagnostic and surveillance testing and reporting 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

results.  
B. Build expertise for healthcare and community outbreak response and infection prevention and control (IPC) 
among local health departments.    
C. Train and hire staff to improve the capacities of the epidemiology and informatics workforce to effectively 
conduct surveillance and response of COVID-19 (including case investigation and contact tracing) and other 
emerging infections and conditions of public health significance. This should include staff who can address 
unique cultural needs of those put at higher risk for COVID-19.    
D. Build expertise to support management of the COVID-19 related activities within the jurisdiction and the 
integrate into the broader ELC portfolio of activities (e.g., additional leadership, program and project managers, 
budget staff, etc.).   E. Increase capacity for timely data management, analysis, and reporting for COVID-19 and 
other emerging coronavirus and other infections and conditions of public health significance.        

Strategy 2 - Strengthen Laboratory Testing
A.  Establish or expand capacity to quickly, accurately and safely test for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 and build 
infectious disease preparedness for future coronavirus and other events involving other pathogens with potential 
for broad community spread.        
B. Enhance laboratory testing capacity for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 outside of public health laboratories        
C. Enhance data management and analytic capacity in public health laboratories to help improve efficiencies in 
operations, management, testing, and data sharing.        

Strategy 3 – No Funding

Strategy 4 - Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data
Improving our local epidemiologic capacity to ensure effective surveillance; data reporting and analysis; and to 
lead local disease prevention and mitigation efforts is a key goal identified under this strategy. Milestones 
identified to meet this goal include:

A.  Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of morbidity and mortality to CDC and others due 
to COVID-19 and other coronavirus and other emerging infections which impact conditions of public health 
significance, with required associated data fields in a machine readable format.        
B. Establish additional and on-going surveillance methods (e.g. sentinel surveillance) for COVID-19 and other 
conditions of public health significance.        
C. Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of individual-level data through electronic case 
reporting to CDC and others in a machine-readable format (ensuring LHD have access to data that is reported).   
     
D.  Improve understanding of capacity, resources, and patient impact at healthcare facilities through electronic 
reporting.   E.  Enhance systems for flexible data collection, reporting, analysis, and visualization.        
F. Establish or improve systems to ensure complete, accurate and immediate (within 24 hrs) data transmission to 
a system and open website available to local health officials and the public by county and zip code, that allows 
for automated transmission of data to the CDC in a machine readable format.    
   
Strategy 5 - Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention
lmproving our clinical capacity to provide more robust infection prevention outreach and education, as well as 
infection prevention technical assistance and oversight, particularly in high risk residential settings is critical. 
Additionally, ensuring robust contact tracing is occurring in order to promote containment is critical. lt is important 
to coordinate these efforts with local tribal entities and health care providers. To address this strategy the 
Department proposes the following:

A. Use laboratory data to initiate and conduct case investigation and conduct contact tracing and follow up, and 
implement containment measures.        
B. Identify cases and exposure to COVID-19 in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations at increased 
risk of severe illness or death to target mitigation strategies and referral for therapies (for example, monoclonal 
antibodies) to prevent hospitalization.        
C. Implement prevention strategies in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations (including tribal nations) 



Agenda Request 
Page 3

including proactive monitoring for asymptomatic case detection.        

Strategy 6 - Coordinate and Engage with Partners
Coordination of our response efforts with local health care partners and residential facilities where our most 
vulnerable population resides will be supported, in part, by strengthening our staff resource capacity with the 
positions outlined in the previous strategies. Our primary goals in this strategy include enhancing our capacity for 
testing and infection control and prevention of COVID-1 9/SARS-CoV-2. Ln addition to strengthening our staff 
resource capacity, the Department proposes to:

A.  Partner with LHDs to establish or enhance testing for COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        
B.  Partner with local, regional, or national organizations or academic institutions to enhance capacity for infection 
control and prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        

The staffing changes and or additions summarized above include the following positions:
•    Extend the term limit for the COVID-19 Program & Grant Manager, the COVID-19 Response Coordinator, and 
the two Infection Preventionists through June 30, 2023.
•    Approve a COVID-19 Response Specialist job description and reclassify the two COVID-19 Case 
Investigators to COVID-19 Response Specialists at the same range and extend the term limit through June 30, 
2023.
•    Add a term-limited Administrative Analyst I/II to provide administrative support as required by the ELC grant 
through June 30, 2023.
•    Approve a Disaster Program Manager job description and establish a term-limited Disaster Program Manager 
through June 30, 2023.
•    Add a term-limited Prevention Specialist through June 30, 2023 to support the prevention education efforts 
specific to the pandemic.

The Department's Public Health division is responsible for not only our local response to the pandemic, but also 
for ongoing communicable disease surveillance and management, childhood immunization services, pregnancy 
testing and emergency contraception, flu vaccines, Tb testing, and other maternal and child health programming, 
as well as providing case management services for programs like California Children's Services and CARES HIV 
programming. The request for term-limited contract positions will allow for us to enhance our COVID- 19 
response through more robust and focused team efforts, as well as ensure the continuity of other critical public 
health services.

The Department respectfully requests your Board change Departments authorized strength as proposed, 
approve the proposed job description(s), and approve the hiring of the position(s) as term-limited, contract 
employee(s) contingent upon the approval of the ELC expansion plan and budget.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve the proposed reclassifications, resulting in the term-limited Case 
Investigator contract positions ending on March 31, 2022
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
CDPH, Local healthcare providers.
 
FINANCING:
Federal funding. These position are budgeted as follows: 100% ELC (610390) in the Salaries and Benefits object 
codes.



Agenda Request 
Page 4

 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. COVID-19 Response Specialist Job Description 
 
APPROVALS:
Jenna Rhoads Created/Initiated - 4/26/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/26/2021
Jenna Rhoads Approved - 4/27/2021
Marilyn Mann Approved - 5/5/2021
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 5/6/2021
Sue Dishion Approved - 5/12/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/12/2021
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/12/2021



INYO COUNTY 
PERSONNEL SERVICES

P. O. BOX 249 (760) 878-0377
INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526 FAX (760) 878-0465

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
(WOMEN, MINORITIES, AND DISABLED ARE ENCOURAGED TO APPLY)

ANNOUNCES AN OPEN RECRUITMENT FOR:

COVID-19 Response Specialist
Term-Limited Position Ending: June 30, 2022  

DEPARTMENT: Health and Human Services – Public Health Division
LOCATION: Countywide
SALARY: Range 60 $3,758 $3,941 $4,139 $4,350 $4,564

The above monthly salary is paid over 26 pay periods annually.

DEFINITION: Under general supervision, position provides a broad range of COVID-19 response and recovery activities 
including, but not limited to, case investigation and contact tracing services; providing isolation/quarantine instructions; 
prevention education; support of vaccination clinics; data collection, input and management; and other related activities.

This is primarily a remote, time-limited position that is expected to last until approximately June 30, 2022, with the possibility of 
being extended until June 30, 2023. May require provision of services on-site from time to time.  

CURRENT POSITION:  
Bilingual (Spanish/English) is a requirement for this Position. Position duties can be primarily met via telework.

ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIES:
Disease Investigation
Conduct disease investigations, recommend containment or risk reduction measures; communicate to community members infected 
with COVID-19 results and link those with symptoms to testing and care; provide   information regarding treatment sources, 
necessary security requirements such as quarantine, and other procedures to reduce the spread or prevalence of the disease, providing 
consultation regarding symptoms, CDC recommendations and isolation requirements; identify virus source and interview people with 
SARS CoV-2 infections and COVID-19 (i.e., disease) using motivational interviewing techniques for the purpose of identifying who 
the infected individual has been in contact with in order to communicate potential exposure; make collateral contacts to obtain 
pertinent information concerning other individuals who may have been exposed or infected and communicate to contacts of their 
exposure, assessing their symptoms and risk and providing instructions for next steps, including placing on quarantine and providing 
contacts with information regarding disease prevention, as well as advising to seek medical attention early; provide health 
education/risk reduction to all involved individuals. 

Case Management
Conduct ongoing client needs assessments, including verifying needs by contacting other service providers; identifies individual 
supports needed to ensure isolation/quarantine compliance, providing client referrals to community and/or County resources; draws 
from experience and uses independent judgment to answer questions and provide education relating to COVID-19 symptoms, testing, 
and isolation/quarantine; maintains appropriate and timely records documentation, completing narrative reports regarding client 
condition and services provided and/or recommended; and enters data regarding case and client information and contacts into 
automated system(s). 

Outreach and Education
Conduct outreach to high-risk populations as identified and directed, including providing assistance in the development of culturally-
informed media outreach efforts; provide individual, group, and community COVID-19 prevention education; and assist in the 
implementation of the County’s health equity plan as needed.  

Vaccination Clinics
Ability to communicate effectively and professionally with patients of all ages. Provide general support with vaccination clinics, 
including outreach to high-risk populations, via telephone or on-site during clinics, as identified and directed. Assist with clinic tasks, 



like medical intake screening, information dissemination, and general observation. Use various technology systems, with limited 
access to Personal Health Information (PHI). 

Reporting/Compliance
Gather and compile data in cooperation with various groups and agencies for use at national, state, and local levels, including 
maintaining accurate, timely recordkeeping and following data entry protocols; identify and report trends identified through disease 
investigation, including reporting outbreak clusters, and ensure state and federal compliance laws and regulations are met at all times.   

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS
Education/Experience:
Path 1 Two years of full-time experience performing paraprofessional or clerical duties AND the equivalent to completion of 
two years of college, including 15 semester or 22 quarter units in health care, social welfare, social/human service, psychology, 
sociology, or other social or behavioral science or related field. Applicants must submit their transcripts and/or detailed report 
of the units completed for relevant course work.
OR
Path 2 A Bachelor’s Degree in a closely related field
OR
Path 3 Four years of full-time experience performing increasing responsible paraprofessional or clerical duties

1Paraprofessional is defined as a person trained to assist a professional (including but not limited to social workers, therapists, doctors, 
teachers, and lawyers), but is not licensed to independently practice in the profession.

Knowledge of:
Appropriate professional interpersonal skills; correct English and Spanish usage, spelling, grammar, and punctuation; IBM- 
compatible computers and software; some Internet familiarity; use of media as a communication tool. Basic processes, systems, 
and regulations relevant to the division to which this position is assigned (Public Health); basic community resources useful to 
clients served; basic methods and attitudes involved in the care and support of the target client population; rapport building 
techniques; effective counseling and intervention techniques.

Ability to:
Entry/training level: Compose basic business letters and professional correspondence; provide professional telephone and in- 
person responses to members of the public; operate office equipment such as photocopy machine, facsimile machine, 
typewriter, computer; make public presentations occasionally; balance and prioritize multiple tasks at the same time; prepare 
accurate and timely reports; think quickly and respond appropriately to unexpected patient behavior; establish and maintain 
effective working relations with co-workers, outside organizations, and the public; perform detailed procedures with accuracy 
and efficiency, and maintain confidential information in accordance with legal standards and/or County regulations; report 
specific indications of need medical services; interview persons to obtain a variety of information applicable to the provision of 
health and human services; understand and accept differences in human behavior resulting from cultural, economic or other 
forms of deprivation; effectively instruct adults, including those with physical and mental disabilities, in isolation and 
quarantine requirements.

Typical Physical Requirements: While performing the essential functions of this job class, the employee is regularly required 
to: use hands and fingers to operate a variety of office equipment.

Typical Working Conditions:
Assigned work is performed remotely. Incumbent will have continuous contact with clients, County staff, management, general 
public and outside organizations/agencies.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: May be required to work flexible hours including evenings and weekends on some occasions; 
must possess a valid operator’s license issued by the State Department of Motor Vehicles. Must successfully complete a pre- 
employment background investigation. Your position may be required to serve as a Disaster Service Worker during a County 
emergency. Consistent attendance is an essential function of the position.
SELECTION: Selection procedures will be determined by the number and qualifications of applicants and may include a 
qualification screening, skills examination, and oral interview.

APPLICATION: This recruitment will remain open until position has been filled. Applications must be received in the 
Inyo County Personnel Office, P.O. Box 249, Independence, CA 93526. Must apply on Inyo County application form. A cover



letter and/or resume will be accepted in addition to the application form but will not serve as a substitute for a completed 
application. It is not acceptable to complete the application with statements like “See/Refer to Resume” or “See 
Attached”. Incomplete applications will not be processed.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH QUALIFYING DISABILITIES: Inyo County will
make reasonable efforts in the examination process on a case-by-case basis to accommodate persons with disabilities. If you have special 
needs, please contact (760) 878-0377 prior to the examination process.

CITIZENSHIP/IMMIGRATION STATUS: Inyo County hires only U.S. citizens and lawfully authorized non-citizens in accordance with 
the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

The County of Inyo has work sites located throughout Inyo County in the Owens Valley (Independence, Bishop, Lone Pine, Big Pine, and 
Olancha) and Death Valley area (Death Valley, Shoshone, and Tecopa). All County positions are considered Countywide positions. 
Positions may be temporarily or permanently reassigned to a work site based upon the needs of the County.



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention
 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS - ACTION 
REQUIRED

 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Jenna Rhoads
 
SUBJECT:  Approve the job description for a Disaster Program Manager, change the authorized strength in 
Health and Human Services, authorize the hiring of a term-limited Disaster Program Manager position, and 
authorize the hiring of an HHS Fiscal Administrative Analyst contingent on approval of the ELC Grant extension. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board, contingent upon the approval of the ELC Cares Grant expansion plan and budget:
A) approve the job description for Disaster Program Manager, a term-limited position;
B) change the authorized strength in the HHS Public Health and Prevention Division by adding one (1) time-
limited Disaster Program Manager position at Range 78 with an expiration date of June 30, 2023; and
C) consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:
1. find that the availability of funding for the requested position exists, as certified by the HHS Director and 
concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller;
2. find that the position can be filled by internal candidates meeting the qualifications for the position;
3. approve the hiring of one (1) time limited Disaster Program Manager position at Range 78 ($5,741-$6,976), for 
a contract period ending June 30, 2023; and
4. should the position be filled internally, authorize Public Health and Prevention to backfill the resulting vacancy.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Department received formal notification from the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) in January 
2021 of a grant award of $1,631,761 for COVID-19 ELC (Epidemiology Laboratory Capacity) Enhancing 
Detection Funding. The funding is intended to provide critical resources to local health departments to support a 
wide-range of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2 testing and epidemiologic surveillance related activities. The funding 
expands on prior COVID-l9 awards (ELC CARES and ELC Community-based Surveillance) and is intended to 
build upon current investments and to better address our response to COVID-19 through July 2023, as the 
original ELC funding awarded in 2020 was for the period ending June, 2022.

lnyo County is being allocated funding to address local needs and has identified specific staffing and/or 
contracting options needed to meet our County goals. The following is a summary of the strategies and staffing 
needs outlined in the plan submitted to CDPH by the County of lnyo.

Strategy 1 - Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Building the Department's workforce capacity to support the management of the COVID-19 related activities is 
critical. The pandemic continues to have a significant workload impact on our small Public Health office, which 
has been managing the ever-changing COVID-19 environment, while still working to meet competing needs of 
other public health programs in the division. The following staffing needs were identified under this strategy:

A. Train and hire staff to improve laboratory workforce ability to address issues around laboratory safety, quality 
management, inventory management, specimen management, diagnostic and surveillance testing and reporting 
results.        
B. Build expertise for healthcare and community outbreak response and infection prevention and control (IPC) 
among local health departments.    
C. Train and hire staff to improve the capacities of the epidemiology and informatics workforce to effectively 
conduct surveillance and response of COVID-19 (including case investigation and contact tracing) and other 
emerging infections and conditions of public health significance. This should include staff who can address 
unique cultural needs of those put at higher risk for COVID-19.    
D. Build expertise to support management of the COVID-19 related activities within the jurisdiction and the 
integrate into the broader ELC portfolio of activities (e.g., additional leadership, program and project managers, 
budget staff, etc.).        
E. Increase capacity for timely data management, analysis, and reporting for COVID-19 and other emerging 
coronavirus and other infections and conditions of public health significance.        

Strategy 2 - Strengthen Laboratory Testing
A.  Establish or expand capacity to quickly, accurately and safely test for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 and build 
infectious disease preparedness for future coronavirus and other events involving other pathogens with potential 
for broad community spread.        
B. Enhance laboratory testing capacity for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 outside of public health laboratories        
C. Enhance data management and analytic capacity in public health laboratories to help improve efficiencies in 
operations, management, testing, and data sharing.        

Strategy 3 – No Funding

Strategy 4 - Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data
Improving our local epidemiologic capacity to ensure effective surveillance; data reporting and analysis; and to 
lead local disease prevention and mitigation efforts is a key goal identified under this strategy. Milestones 
identified to meet this goal include:

A.  Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of morbidity and mortality to CDC and others due 
to COVID-19 and other coronavirus and other emerging infections which impact conditions of public health 
significance, with required associated data fields in a machine readable format.        
B. Establish additional and on-going surveillance methods (e.g. sentinel surveillance) for COVID-19 and other 
conditions of public health significance.        
C. Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of individual-level data through electronic case 
reporting to CDC and others in a machine-readable format (ensuring LHD have access to data that is reported).    
    
D.  Improve understanding of capacity, resources, and patient impact at healthcare facilities through electronic 
reporting.        
E.  Enhance systems for flexible data collection, reporting, analysis, and visualization.        
F. Establish or improve systems to ensure complete, accurate and immediate (within 24 hrs) data transmission to 
a system and open website available to local health officials and the public by county and zip code, that allows 
for automated transmission of data to the CDC in a machine readable format.    
    
Strategy 5 - Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention
lmproving our clinical capacity to provide more robust infection prevention outreach and education, as well as 
infection prevention technical assistance and oversight, particularly in high risk residential settings is critical. 
Additionally, ensuring robust contact tracing is occurring in order to promote containment is critical. lt is important 



Agenda Request 
Page 3

to coordinate these efforts with local tribal entities and health care providers. To address this strategy the 
Department proposes the following:

A. Use laboratory data to initiate and conduct case investigation and conduct contact tracing and follow up, and 
implement containment measures.        
B. Identify cases and exposure to COVID-19 in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations at increased 
risk of severe illness or death to target mitigation strategies and referral for therapies (for example, monoclonal 
antibodies) to prevent hospitalization.        
C. Implement prevention strategies in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations (including tribal nations) 
including proactive monitoring for asymptomatic case detection.        

Strategy 6 - Coordinate and Engage with Partners
Coordination of our response efforts with local health care partners and residential facilities where our most 
vulnerable population resides will be supported, in part, by strengthening our staff resource capacity with the 
positions outlined in the previous strategies. Our primary goals in this strategy include enhancing our capacity for 
testing and infection control and prevention of COVID-1 9/SARS-CoV-2. Ln addition to strengthening our staff 
resource capacity, the Department proposes to:

A.  Partner with LHDs to establish or enhance testing for COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        
B.  Partner with local, regional, or national organizations or academic institutions to enhance capacity for infection 
control and prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        

The staffing changes and or additions summarized above include the following positions:

 Extend the term limit for the COVID-19 Program & Grant Manager, the COVID-19 Response Coordinator, 
and the two Infection Preventionists through June 30, 2023.

 Approve a COVID-19 Response Specialist job description and reclassify the two COVID-19 Case 
Investigators to COVID-19 Response Specialists at the same range and extend the term limit through 
June 30, 2023.

 Add a term-limited Administrative Analyst I/II to provide administrative support as required by the ELC 
grant through June 30, 2023.

 Approve a Disaster Program Manager job description and establish a term-limited Disaster Program 
Manager through June 30, 2023.

 Add a term-limited Prevention Specialist through June 30, 2023 to support the prevention education 
efforts specific to the pandemic.

The Department's Public Health division is responsible for not only our local response to the pandemic, but also 
for ongoing communicable disease surveillance and management, childhood immunization services, pregnancy 
testing and emergency contraception, flu vaccines, Tb testing, and other maternal and child health programming, 
as well as providing case management services for programs like California Children's Services and CARES HIV 
programming. The request for term-limited contract positions will allow for us to enhance our COVID- 19 
response through more robust and focused team efforts, as well as ensure the continuity of other critical public 
health services.

The Department respectfully requests your Board change Departments authorized strength as proposed, 
approve the proposed job description(s), and approve the hiring of the position(s) as term-limited, contract 
employee(s) contingent upon the approval of the ELC expansion plan and budget.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:



Agenda Request 
Page 4

Your Board could choose not to approve the proposed positions, resulting in the Department working with 
California Department of Public Health to identify alternatives to implement the ELC grant programming.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
CDPH, local health providers and community partners.
 
FINANCING:
Federal funding. This position is budgeted as follows: 100% ELC (610390) in the Salaries and Benefits object 
codes.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. HHS Disaster Program Manager Job Description
 
APPROVALS:
Jenna Rhoads Created/Initiated - 4/26/2021
Jenna Rhoads Approved - 4/27/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/27/2021
Jenna Rhoads Approved - 4/27/2021
Marilyn Mann Approved - 5/5/2021
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 5/6/2021
Sue Dishion Approved - 5/12/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/12/2021
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/12/2021



04/2021

INYO COUNTY PERSONNEL SERVICES ( 760 ) 878 - 0377
P. O. BOX 249 INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526      FAX ( 760 ) 878 - 0465

 

ANNOUNCES AN OPEN RECRUITMENT FOR:

DISASTER PROGRAM MANAGER
Term-Limited Position Ending June 30, 2023

DEPARTMENT: Health and Human Services, Public Health & Prevention Division
LOCATION: Countywide
SALARY: Range 78 $5,741 $6,022 $6,328 $6,644 $6,976

(The above monthly salary is paid over 26 pay periods annually.)

**BENEFITS:

DEFINITION: Under supervision of the Deputy Director of Public Health & Prevention and guided by general 
policy direction, develops and manages a comprehensive disaster preparedness program for the County of Inyo 
- Health & Human Services, including disaster mitigation, preparedness, planning, training, education, 
response, recovery, and assisting with the equipping of County staff and community members; helps manage 
and direct the operations of the HHS Public Health & Prevention - emergency operations centers (like shelters, 
testing sites, and vaccination clinics); coordinates disaster preparedness with other HHS divisions, County 
departments, community organizations, special districts, and other federal, state, and local government agencies; 
and performs related duties as assigned. 

The Disaster Program Manager is distinguished from other professional and management positions by the 
candidate’s specialized knowledge of disaster preparedness planning and program implementation/management, 
emergency operations management, and supervising volunteer services. Under the leadership of Deputy 
Director of Public Health, establish and/or expand capacity to quickly, accurately and safely assist with the 
response to SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 and build infectious disease and disaster preparedness for future 
coronavirus and other events involving other pathogens with potential for broad community spread. Client and 
community management will be at the forefront and will require, but not be limited to: training, supporting, and 
directing teams throughout the contract or grant lifecycle.

CURRENT POSITION:  
Position duties can be met via a blended model of in person office and telework.

ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIES: A successful candidate will need to provide administrative and technical 
management, expertise in the coordination of program activities, possess interpersonal and communication 
skills, and feel comfortable working with a wide range of stakeholders within a complex system. The candidate 
is expected to exercise considerable discretion in carrying out responsibilities independently with awareness of 
emergency preparedness issues and sensitivities. Assignments are broad in scope and allow for a high degree of 
administrative discretion in their execution. The position analyzes low, moderate to high risk new or existing 
opportunities designated as part of their contract and grant portfolio.  

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The 
omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a 
logical assignment to this class:

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
(WOMEN, MINORITIES, AND DISABLED ARE ENCOURAGED TO APPLY)



04/2021

• Plans, organizes, coordinates, supervises and evaluates the work of the disaster preparedness program; with 
subordinate staff, participates in establishing operational plans and initiatives to meet program goals and 
objectives; implements program plans, work programs, processes, procedures and policies required to achieve 
overall program performance results; coordinates and integrates program functions and responsibilities to achieve 
optimal efficiency and effectiveness; participates in developing and monitoring performance against program and 
grant budgets. 

• Plans and evaluates the performance of assigned staff; establishes performance requirements and personal 
development targets; monitors performance and provides coaching for performance improvement and 
development, in accordance with the County's human resources policies and procedures and labor contract 
provisions.

• Provides day-to-day leadership and works with staff to ensure a high performance, community service-oriented 
work environment which supports achieving County HHS objectives and service expectations; provides leadership 
and participates in programs and activities that promote a positive employee relations environment. 

• Develops, implements and manages a disaster preparedness program and serves as one of the central managers 
around efforts for the County; working closely with the COVID-19 Program Manager during the grant period. 

• Provides administrative and technical expertise and coordination to prepare the County to be able to successfully 
handle all disasters; recommends adoption of and implements program policies and procedures, work objectives, 
goals, disaster organization structure and work schedules; determines improved emergency preparation, response 
and mitigation

• Interprets, communicates and implements disaster-related policies and regulations to ensure County compliance 
with federal, state and local laws; coordinates disaster preparedness with other departments, community and civic 
organizations, special districts and other federal, state and local governmental agencies; manages, coordinates and 
provides training to the County's Teen Community Emergency Response Team (Teen CERT) and Disaster 
Healthcare Volunteers (DHV); and equivalent programs. 

• Oversees, directs and conducts training and delivers presentations to County/HHS staff, and other community 
partner groups (like commercial and civic organizations, residential groups, school organizations and citizens) on 
County-wide emergency response and preparedness policies and procedures.

• Conducts instructor training courses on First Aid/CPR; assists with the monitoring and tracking of instructor 
credentials; oversees and evaluates training classes conducted by instructors to ensure compliance with policies and 
procedures and quality control; provides guidance and training to instructors based on student evaluations; 
evaluates training center operations and results and recommends changes to achieve County/HHS mission and 
goals. 

• Facilitates, coordinates and manages disaster recovery efforts; oversees, directs and participates in the set-up of 
local disaster centers, care/shelter sites following disasters; facilitates grant applications processes for mitigation 
monies from state and federal agencies; provides technical support for emergency incidents as needed. 

• Manages and oversees the County’s volunteer recruitment program; oversees and directs volunteer recruitment, 
selection, and training and tracking activities performed by subordinates; participates in planning volunteer 
recognition activities and events.

• Attends emergency management/disaster preparedness training and conferences to keep current on trends and 
developments in the field of disaster and emergency management. 

• Represents the County by sitting on professional, community and other committees as identified. 



04/2021

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS

Education/Experience:
At least five (5) years of progressively responsible professional, clinical or emergency services experience, 
including at least three (3) years of administrative and management responsibility in emergency operations & 
volunteer management. A bachelor's degree in public administration, emergency management, operations and 
logistics management or a related field OR the equivalent of ten (10 years) experience working in emergency 
services in lieu of bachelor’s degree will be considered. 

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements: A valid California driver's license and the ability to maintain 
insurability under the County's vehicle insurance policy. State of California Healthcare Provider and/or Paramedic 
License. Basic Life Support (BLS) CPR Card (ARC or equivalent). Current and valid FEMA certification in ICS 
courses: NIMS ICS-100, NIMS ICS-200, and NIMS IS-700.

Knowledge of: Theory, principles, practices, techniques, technology and systems in the field of disaster and 
emergency preparedness management for a public organization; Federal, state and local laws and regulations 
applicable to disaster preparedness planning and program management; Principles and practices of program 
management; Resources, equipment, supplies and personnel needed to maintain operational readiness in order to be 
able to respond to County - HHS emergencies. Program development, administration, and service delivery related 
to the program or programs in the area of responsibility; current management and leadership techniques, 
performance appraisal methods, and public administration; knowledge of planning and scheduling techniques to 
ensure that timelines and schedules are established appropriately, modified as needed, and adhered to; knowledge 
of budgeting principles in order to develop, manage, and/or track budgets, budget allocations, and expenditures; 
public and private community resources

Ability to: Engage in outreach and information activities to identify and secure funding for projects and 
programs; provide effective leadership and supervision; act as a liaison between staff and administration; 
communicate effectively in written and oral forms; establish and maintain cooperative working relationships with 
multi-system partners and as part of the multidisciplinary team; manage multiple tasks and respond appropriately 
to crisis situations; utilize supervision effectively and ensure communication up and down the supervision chain. 
Work with various cultural and ethnic groups in a tactful and effective manner.



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention
 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS - ACTION 
REQUIRED

 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Marilyn Mann
 
SUBJECT:  Approve the hiring of one term-limited Administrative Analyst I or Administrative Analyst II through 
June 30, 2023
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board, contingent upon the approval of the ELC Cares Grant extension plan and budget:
A) change the authorized strength by adding one term-limited Administrative Analyst I/II in the Public Health and 
Prevention Division; and
B) consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy, 
1. find that the availability of funding for one (1) term-limited Administrative Analyst I/II exists in non-General Fund 
ELC budget, as certified by the HHS Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-
Controller; 
2. find that where internal candidates may meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be 
filled through an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants 
apply; and 
3. approve the hiring of one (1) term-limited Administrative Analyst I at Range 68 ($4,533 - $5,508) or one (1) 
term-limited Administrative Analyst II at Range 70 ($4,753 - $5,781) for the period ending June 30, 2023.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Department received formal notification from the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) in January 
2021 of a grant award of $1,631,761 for COVID-19 ELC (Epidemiology Laboratory Capacity) Enhancing Detection 
Funding. The funding is intended to provide critical resources to local health departments to support a wide-range 
of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2 testing and epidemiologic surveillance related activities. The funding expands on prior 
COVID-l9 awards (ELC CARES and ELC Community-based Surveillance) and is intended to build upon current 
investments and to better address our response to COVID-19 through July 2023, as the original ELC funding 
awarded in 2020 was for the period ending June, 2022.

lnyo County is being allocated funding to address local needs and has identified specific staffing and/or 
contracting options needed to meet our County goals. The following is a summary of the strategies and staffing 
needs outlined in the plan submitted to CDPH by the County of lnyo.

Strategy 1 - Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Building the Department's workforce capacity to support the management of the COVID-19 related activities is 
critical. The pandemic continues to have a significant workload impact on our small Public Health office, which 
has been managing the ever-changing COVID-19 environment, while still working to meet competing needs of 
other public health programs in the division. The following staffing needs were identified under this strategy:

A. Train and hire staff to improve laboratory workforce ability to address issues around laboratory safety, quality 
management, inventory management, specimen management, diagnostic and surveillance testing and reporting 
results.        
B. Build expertise for healthcare and community outbreak response and infection prevention and control (IPC) 
among local health departments.    
C. Train and hire staff to improve the capacities of the epidemiology and informatics workforce to effectively 
conduct surveillance and response of COVID-19 (including case investigation and contact tracing) and other 
emerging infections and conditions of public health significance. This should include staff who can address unique 
cultural needs of those put at higher risk for COVID-19.    
D. Build expertise to support management of the COVID-19 related activities within the jurisdiction and the 
integrate into the broader ELC portfolio of activities (e.g., additional leadership, program and project managers, 
budget staff, etc.).   E. Increase capacity for timely data management, analysis, and reporting for COVID-19 and 
other emerging coronavirus and other infections and conditions of public health significance.        

Strategy 2 - Strengthen Laboratory Testing
A.  Establish or expand capacity to quickly, accurately and safely test for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 and build 
infectious disease preparedness for future coronavirus and other events involving other pathogens with potential 
for broad community spread.        
B. Enhance laboratory testing capacity for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 outside of public health laboratories        
C. Enhance data management and analytic capacity in public health laboratories to help improve efficiencies in 
operations, management, testing, and data sharing.        

Strategy 3 – No Funding

Strategy 4 - Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data
Improving our local epidemiologic capacity to ensure effective surveillance; data reporting and analysis; and to 
lead local disease prevention and mitigation efforts is a key goal identified under this strategy. Milestones 
identified to meet this goal include:

A.  Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of morbidity and mortality to CDC and others due 
to COVID-19 and other coronavirus and other emerging infections which impact conditions of public health 
significance, with required associated data fields in a machine readable format.        
B. Establish additional and on-going surveillance methods (e.g. sentinel surveillance) for COVID-19 and other 
conditions of public health significance.        
C. Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of individual-level data through electronic case 
reporting to CDC and others in a machine-readable format (ensuring LHD have access to data that is reported).     
   
D.  Improve understanding of capacity, resources, and patient impact at healthcare facilities through electronic 
reporting.        
E.  Enhance systems for flexible data collection, reporting, analysis, and visualization.        
F. Establish or improve systems to ensure complete, accurate and immediate (within 24 hrs) data transmission to 
a system and open website available to local health officials and the public by county and zip code, that allows for 
automated transmission of data to the CDC in a machine readable format.    
   
Strategy 5 - Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention
lmproving our clinical capacity to provide more robust infection prevention outreach and education, as well as 
infection prevention technical assistance and oversight, particularly in high risk residential settings is critical. 
Additionally, ensuring robust contact tracing is occurring in order to promote containment is critical. lt is important 
to coordinate these efforts with local tribal entities and health care providers. To address this strategy the 



Agenda Request 
Page 3

Department proposes the following:

A. Use laboratory data to initiate and conduct case investigation and conduct contact tracing and follow up, and 
implement containment measures.        
B. Identify cases and exposure to COVID-19 in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations at increased risk 
of severe illness or death to target mitigation strategies and referral for therapies (for example, monoclonal 
antibodies) to prevent hospitalization.        
C. Implement prevention strategies in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations (including tribal nations) 
including proactive monitoring for asymptomatic case detection.        

Strategy 6 - Coordinate and Engage with Partners
Coordination of our response efforts with local health care partners and residential facilities where our most 
vulnerable population resides will be supported, in part, by strengthening our staff resource capacity with the 
positions outlined in the previous strategies. Our primary goals in this strategy include enhancing our capacity for 
testing and infection control and prevention of COVID-1 9/SARS-CoV-2. Ln addition to strengthening our staff 
resource capacity, the Department proposes to:

A.  Partner with LHDs to establish or enhance testing for COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        
B.  Partner with local, regional, or national organizations or academic institutions to enhance capacity for infection 
control and prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        

The staffing changes and or additions summarized above include the following positions:
•    Extend the term limit for the COVID-19 Program & Grant Manager, the COVID-19 Response Coordinator, and 
the two Infection Preventionists through June 30, 2023.
•    Approve a COVID-19 Response Specialist job description and reclassify the two COVID-19 Case Investigators 
to COVID-19 Response Specialists at the same range and extend the term limit through June 30, 2023.
•    Add a term-limited Administrative Analyst I/II to provide administrative support as required by the ELC grant 
through June 30, 2023.
•    Approve a Disaster Program Manager job description and establish a term-limited Disaster Program Manager 
through June 30, 2023.
•    Add a term-limited Prevention Specialist through June 30, 2023 to support the prevention education efforts 
specific to the pandemic.

The Department's Public Health division is responsible for not only our local response to the pandemic, but also 
for ongoing communicable disease surveillance and management, childhood immunization services, pregnancy 
testing and emergency contraception, flu vaccines, Tb testing, and other maternal and child health programming, 
as well as providing case management services for programs like California Children's Services and CARES HIV 
programming. The request for term-limited contract positions will allow for us to enhance our COVID- 19 response 
through more robust and focused team efforts, as well as ensure the continuity of other critical public health 
services.

The Department respectfully requests your Board change Departments authorized strength as proposed, approve 
the proposed job description(s), and approve the hiring of the position(s) as term-limited, contract employee(s) 
contingent upon the approval of the ELC extension plan and budget.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
NA
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve the position, which may jeopardize the ELC funding as administrative 
support is a requirement of the ELC expansion grant
 



Agenda Request 
Page 4

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
CDPH, Local Health Care Providers
 
FINANCING:
Federal funding. This position is budgeted as follows: 100% ELC (610390) in the Salaries and Benefits object 
codes.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
APPROVALS:
Marilyn Mann Created/Initiated - 5/5/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/6/2021
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 5/6/2021
Sue Dishion Approved - 5/12/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/12/2021
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/12/2021



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention
 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS - ACTION 
REQUIRED

 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Marilyn Mann
 
SUBJECT:  Approve the term extension of the COVID-19 Program and Grant Manager, the COVID-19 Response 
Coordinator, and the two Infection Preventionists to June 30, 2023.  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board, contingent upon the approval of the ELC Cares Grant extension plan and budget, extend the 
term-limited employment term of the COVID-19 Program and Grant Manager, the COVID-19 Response 
Coordinator, and the two Infection Preventionist positions to June 30, 2023.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Department received formal notification from the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) in January 
2021 of a grant award of $1,631,761 for COVID-19 ELC (Epidemiology Laboratory Capacity) Enhancing Detection 
Funding. The funding is intended to provide critical resources to local health departments to support a wide-range 
of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2 testing and epidemiologic surveillance related activities. The funding expands on prior 
COVID-l9 awards (ELC CARES and ELC Community-based Surveillance) and is intended to build upon current 
investments and to better address our response to COVID-19 through July 2023, as the original ELC funding 
awarded in 2020 was for the period ending June, 2022.

lnyo County is being allocated funding to address local needs and has identified specific staffing and/or 
contracting options needed to meet our County goals. The following is a summary of the strategies and staffing 
needs outlined in the plan submitted to CDPH by the County of lnyo.

Strategy 1 - Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity
Building the Department's workforce capacity to support the management of the COVID-19 related activities is 
critical. The pandemic continues to have a significant workload impact on our small Public Health office, which 
has been managing the ever-changing COVID-19 environment, while still working to meet competing needs of 
other public health programs in the division. The following staffing needs were identified under this strategy:

A. Train and hire staff to improve laboratory workforce ability to address issues around laboratory safety, quality 
management, inventory management, specimen management, diagnostic and surveillance testing and reporting 
results.        
B. Build expertise for healthcare and community outbreak response and infection prevention and control (IPC) 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

among local health departments.    
C. Train and hire staff to improve the capacities of the epidemiology and informatics workforce to effectively 
conduct surveillance and response of COVID-19 (including case investigation and contact tracing) and other 
emerging infections and conditions of public health significance. This should include staff who can address unique 
cultural needs of those put at higher risk for COVID-19.    
D. Build expertise to support management of the COVID-19 related activities within the jurisdiction and the 
integrate into the broader ELC portfolio of activities (e.g., additional leadership, program and project managers, 
budget staff, etc.).   E. Increase capacity for timely data management, analysis, and reporting for COVID-19 and 
other emerging coronavirus and other infections and conditions of public health significance.        

Strategy 2 - Strengthen Laboratory Testing
A.  Establish or expand capacity to quickly, accurately and safely test for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 and build 
infectious disease preparedness for future coronavirus and other events involving other pathogens with potential 
for broad community spread.        
B. Enhance laboratory testing capacity for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 outside of public health laboratories        
C. Enhance data management and analytic capacity in public health laboratories to help improve efficiencies in 
operations, management, testing, and data sharing.        

Strategy 3 – No Funding

Strategy 4 - Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data
Improving our local epidemiologic capacity to ensure effective surveillance; data reporting and analysis; and to 
lead local disease prevention and mitigation efforts is a key goal identified under this strategy. Milestones 
identified to meet this goal include:

A.  Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of morbidity and mortality to CDC and others due 
to COVID-19 and other coronavirus and other emerging infections which impact conditions of public health 
significance, with required associated data fields in a machine readable format.        
B. Establish additional and on-going surveillance methods (e.g. sentinel surveillance) for COVID-19 and other 
conditions of public health significance.        
C. Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of individual-level data through electronic case 
reporting to CDC and others in a machine-readable format (ensuring LHD have access to data that is reported).     
   
D.  Improve understanding of capacity, resources, and patient impact at healthcare facilities through electronic 
reporting.        
E.  Enhance systems for flexible data collection, reporting, analysis, and visualization.        
F. Establish or improve systems to ensure complete, accurate and immediate (within 24 hrs) data transmission to 
a system and open website available to local health officials and the public by county and zip code, that allows for 
automated transmission of data to the CDC in a machine readable format.    
   
Strategy 5 - Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention
lmproving our clinical capacity to provide more robust infection prevention outreach and education, as well as 
infection prevention technical assistance and oversight, particularly in high risk residential settings is critical. 
Additionally, ensuring robust contact tracing is occurring in order to promote containment is critical. lt is important 
to coordinate these efforts with local tribal entities and health care providers. To address this strategy the 
Department proposes the following:

A. Use laboratory data to initiate and conduct case investigation and conduct contact tracing and follow up, and 
implement containment measures.        
B. Identify cases and exposure to COVID-19 in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations at increased risk 
of severe illness or death to target mitigation strategies and referral for therapies (for example, monoclonal 
antibodies) to prevent hospitalization.        
C. Implement prevention strategies in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations (including tribal nations) 
including proactive monitoring for asymptomatic case detection.        



Agenda Request 
Page 3

Strategy 6 - Coordinate and Engage with Partners
Coordination of our response efforts with local health care partners and residential facilities where our most 
vulnerable population resides will be supported, in part, by strengthening our staff resource capacity with the 
positions outlined in the previous strategies. Our primary goals in this strategy include enhancing our capacity for 
testing and infection control and prevention of COVID-1 9/SARS-CoV-2. Ln addition to strengthening our staff 
resource capacity, the Department proposes to:

A.  Partner with LHDs to establish or enhance testing for COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        
B.  Partner with local, regional, or national organizations or academic institutions to enhance capacity for infection 
control and prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        

The staffing changes and or additions summarized above include the following positions:
•    Extend the term limit for the COVID-19 Program & Grant Manager, the COVID-19 Response Coordinator, and 
the two Infection Preventionists through June 30, 2023.
•    Approve a COVID-19 Response Specialist job description and reclassify the two COVID-19 Case Investigators 
to COVID-19 Response Specialists at the same range and extend the term limit through June 30, 2023.
•    Add a term-limited Administrative Analyst I/II to provide administrative support as required by the ELC grant 
through June 30, 2023.
•    Approve a Disaster Program Manager job description and establish a term-limited Disaster Program Manager 
through June 30, 2023.
•    Add a term-limited Prevention Specialist through June 30, 2023 to support the prevention education efforts 
specific to the pandemic.

The Department's Public Health division is responsible for not only our local response to the pandemic, but also 
for ongoing communicable disease surveillance and management, childhood immunization services, pregnancy 
testing and emergency contraception, flu vaccines, Tb testing, and other maternal and child health programming, 
as well as providing case management services for programs like California Children's Services and CARES HIV 
programming. The request for term-limited contract positions will allow for us to enhance our COVID- 19 response 
through more robust and focused team efforts, as well as ensure the continuity of other critical public health 
services.

The Department respectfully requests your Board change Departments authorized strength as proposed, approve 
the proposed job description(s), and approve the hiring of the position(s) as term-limited, contract employee(s) 
contingent upon the approval of the ELC expansion plan and budget.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
NA
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to extend the employment terms, which would result in the employment of key 
COVID-19 response team members positions terminating in March 2022.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
CDPH and other local Health Care Providers
 
FINANCING:
Federal funding. These positions are budgeted 100% ELC (610390) in the Salaries and Benefits object codes.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 



Agenda Request 
Page 4

APPROVALS:
Marilyn Mann Created/Initiated - 5/5/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/6/2021
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 5/6/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/6/2021
Sue Dishion Approved - 5/12/2021
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/12/2021



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention
 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS - ACTION 
REQUIRED

 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Marilyn Mann
 
SUBJECT:  Approve the hiring of one (1) term-limited Prevention Specialist through June 30, 2023.
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board, contingent upon the approval of the ELC Cares Grant extension plan and budget:
A) change the authorized strength by adding one term-limited Prevention Specialist in the Public Health and 
Prevention Division; and
B) consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:
1. find that the availability of funding for one (1) term-limited Prevention Specialist exists in non-General Fund 
ELC budget, as certified by the HHS Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-
Controller; 
2. find that, where internal candidates may meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be 
filled through an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants 
apply; and 
3. approve the hiring of one (1) term-limited Prevention Specialist at Range 60 ($3,758 - $$4,564) for the period 
ending June 30, 2023.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Department received formal notification from the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) in January 
2021 of a grant award of $1,631,761 for COVID-19 ELC (Epidemiology Laboratory Capacity) Enhancing Detection 
Funding. The funding is intended to provide critical resources to local health departments to support a wide-range 
of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2 testing and epidemiologic surveillance related activities. The funding expands on prior 
COVID-l9 awards (ELC CARES and ELC Community-based Surveillance) and is intended to build upon current 
investments and to better address our response to COVID-19 through July 2023, as the original ELC funding 
awarded in 2020 was for the period ending June, 2022.

lnyo County is being allocated funding to address local needs and has identified specific staffing and/or 
contracting options needed to meet our County goals. The following is a summary of the strategies and staffing 
needs outlined in the plan submitted to CDPH by the County of lnyo.

Strategy 1 - Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity
Building the Department's workforce capacity to support the management of the COVID-19 related activities is 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

critical. The pandemic continues to have a significant workload impact on our small Public Health office, which 
has been managing the ever-changing COVID-19 environment, while still working to meet competing needs of 
other public health programs in the division. The following staffing needs were identified under this strategy:

A. Train and hire staff to improve laboratory workforce ability to address issues around laboratory safety, quality 
management, inventory management, specimen management, diagnostic and surveillance testing and reporting 
results.        
B. Build expertise for healthcare and community outbreak response and infection prevention and control (IPC) 
among local health departments.    
C. Train and hire staff to improve the capacities of the epidemiology and informatics workforce to effectively 
conduct surveillance and response of COVID-19 (including case investigation and contact tracing) and other 
emerging infections and conditions of public health significance. This should include staff who can address unique 
cultural needs of those put at higher risk for COVID-19.    
D. Build expertise to support management of the COVID-19 related activities within the jurisdiction and the 
integrate into the broader ELC portfolio of activities (e.g., additional leadership, program and project managers, 
budget staff, etc.).   E. Increase capacity for timely data management, analysis, and reporting for COVID-19 and 
other emerging coronavirus and other infections and conditions of public health significance.        

Strategy 2 - Strengthen Laboratory Testing
A.  Establish or expand capacity to quickly, accurately and safely test for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 and build 
infectious disease preparedness for future coronavirus and other events involving other pathogens with potential 
for broad community spread.        
B. Enhance laboratory testing capacity for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 outside of public health laboratories        
C. Enhance data management and analytic capacity in public health laboratories to help improve efficiencies in 
operations, management, testing, and data sharing.        

Strategy 3 – No Funding

Strategy 4 - Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data
Improving our local epidemiologic capacity to ensure effective surveillance; data reporting and analysis; and to 
lead local disease prevention and mitigation efforts is a key goal identified under this strategy. Milestones 
identified to meet this goal include:

A.  Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of morbidity and mortality to CDC and others due 
to COVID-19 and other coronavirus and other emerging infections which impact conditions of public health 
significance, with required associated data fields in a machine readable format.        
B. Establish additional and on-going surveillance methods (e.g. sentinel surveillance) for COVID-19 and other 
conditions of public health significance.        
C. Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of individual-level data through electronic case 
reporting to CDC and others in a machine-readable format (ensuring LHD have access to data that is reported).     
   
D.  Improve understanding of capacity, resources, and patient impact at healthcare facilities through electronic 
reporting.        
E.  Enhance systems for flexible data collection, reporting, analysis, and visualization.        
F. Establish or improve systems to ensure complete, accurate and immediate (within 24 hrs) data transmission to 
a system and open website available to local health officials and the public by county and zip code, that allows for 
automated transmission of data to the CDC in a machine readable format.    
   
Strategy 5 - Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention
lmproving our clinical capacity to provide more robust infection prevention outreach and education, as well as 
infection prevention technical assistance and oversight, particularly in high risk residential settings is critical. 
Additionally, ensuring robust contact tracing is occurring in order to promote containment is critical. lt is important 
to coordinate these efforts with local tribal entities and health care providers. To address this strategy the 
Department proposes the following:



Agenda Request 
Page 3

A. Use laboratory data to initiate and conduct case investigation and conduct contact tracing and follow up, and 
implement containment measures.        
B. Identify cases and exposure to COVID-19 in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations at increased risk 
of severe illness or death to target mitigation strategies and referral for therapies (for example, monoclonal 
antibodies) to prevent hospitalization.        
C. Implement prevention strategies in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations (including tribal nations) 
including proactive monitoring for asymptomatic case detection.        

Strategy 6 - Coordinate and Engage with Partners
Coordination of our response efforts with local health care partners and residential facilities where our most 
vulnerable population resides will be supported, in part, by strengthening our staff resource capacity with the 
positions outlined in the previous strategies. Our primary goals in this strategy include enhancing our capacity for 
testing and infection control and prevention of COVID-1 9/SARS-CoV-2. Ln addition to strengthening our staff 
resource capacity, the Department proposes to:

A.  Partner with LHDs to establish or enhance testing for COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        
B.  Partner with local, regional, or national organizations or academic institutions to enhance capacity for infection 
control and prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        

The staffing changes and or additions summarized above include the following positions:
•    Extend the term limit for the COVID-19 Program & Grant Manager, the COVID-19 Response Coordinator, and 
the two Infection Preventionists through June 30, 2023.
•    Approve a COVID-19 Response Specialist job description and reclassify the two COVID-19 Case Investigators 
to COVID-19 Response Specialists at the same range and extend the term limit through June 30, 2023.
•    Add a term-limited Administrative Analyst I/II to provide administrative support as required by the ELC grant 
through June 30, 2023.
•    Approve a Disaster Program Manager job description and establish a term-limited Disaster Program Manager 
through June 30, 2023.
•    Add a term-limited Prevention Specialist through June 30, 2023 to support the prevention education efforts 
specific to the pandemic.

The Department's Public Health division is responsible for not only our local response to the pandemic, but also 
for ongoing communicable disease surveillance and management, childhood immunization services, pregnancy 
testing and emergency contraception, flu vaccines, Tb testing, and other maternal and child health programming, 
as well as providing case management services for programs like California Children's Services and CARES HIV 
programming. The request for term-limited contract positions will allow for us to enhance our COVID- 19 response 
through more robust and focused team efforts, as well as ensure the continuity of other critical public health 
services.

The Department respectfully requests your Board change Departments authorized strength as proposed, approve 
the proposed job description(s), and approve the hiring of the position(s) as term-limited, contract employee(s) 
contingent upon the approval of the ELC expansion plan and budget.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
NA
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve this position which may impact the Department's ability to fully utilize 
ELC funding to provide robust outreach and education services related to the pandemic and recovery effort.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:



Agenda Request 
Page 4

CDPH and local Health Care Providers
 
FINANCING:
Federal funding. This position is budgeted as follows: 100% ELC (610390) in the Salaries and Benefits object 
codes.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
APPROVALS:
Marilyn Mann Created/Initiated - 5/5/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/6/2021
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 5/6/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/6/2021
Sue Dishion Approved - 5/12/2021
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/12/2021



County of Inyo

County Administrator
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Clint Quilter
 
SUBJECT:  Extension of Contract with Gregory L. James, Esq.
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment No. 10 to the contract between Gregory L. James, Water/Environmental 
Attorney Regarding Natural Resources, and the County of Inyo by extending the term of the contract from July 1, 
2013 to June 30, 2022, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget, and 
authorize the County Administrator to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Mr. James continues to represent Inyo County on water-related matters and his expertise continues to be 
necessary to assist the County on natural resource and economic development issues. Mr. James consistently 
demonstrates the ability to handle numerous assignments in the area of environmental law while managing his 
time effectively and adjusting his schedule to meet workload requirements. Mr. James performs as a highly 
skilled and competent attorney in the area of Water/Environmental law and his experience and services continue 
to contribute significantly to the County’s ability to successfully represent itself and its officers and employees in 
water and environmental-related matters, including litigation.

His current contract, as amended by your Board on June 6, 2020, expires June 30, 2021. It is recommended your 
Board approve an amendment to extend the contract for another year, to June 30, 2022. All other terms and 
conditions of the contract would remain the same, including a total contract limit not to exceed $60,000 and a 
schedule of fees that includes the rate of $175 an hour for work directly related to litigation services, $155 an 
hour for other matters, and $50 an hour for travel time.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose to deny the approval of the amendment to extend the contract with Gregory L. James 
as recommended and direct that the office of County Counsel provide the County and its departments with legal 
services relating to natural resource matters with existing attorney staff. This would result in significant delays in 
completing requests for legal services for all but the most critical matters.
 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Agencies with responsibility for renewable energy as well as environmental and natural resource issues.
 
FINANCING:
Funding for this contract is provided through the Natural Resources Budget (010204), Professional Services 
Object Code (5265) and is included in the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget. There is no additional cost to extend 
the length of the contract.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Greg James Contract Amendment No. 10
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 5/11/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 5/11/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/11/2021
Clint Quilter Final Approval - 5/11/2021



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1O

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
GREGORY L. JAMES. ESQ.
FOR THE PROVISION OF

WATER/ENVIRONM ENTAL ATTORNEY SERVICES
REGARDING NATURAL RESOURCES

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and Gregory L. James of
Bishop, CA (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of
Legal Services dated June 25, 2013, on County of lnyo Standard Contract No. 123, for the term from July
1,2013 through June 30, 2021 (extended with Amendment#9).

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below,

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement
to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

1. Paragraph 2. TERM. is amended to read as follows

"The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2022,
unless sooner terminated as provided below."

/// NOTHING FOLLOWS \\

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is July 1,2021.

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No 123
Page 1

04t30t2020



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1O

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
GREGp&Y L..IAMES. ESO.

FOR THE PROVISION OF
WATER/ENVIRONMENTAL ATTORNEY SERVICES

REGARDING NATU RAL RESOURCES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

By: By:
Signature

Dated:

Type or Print

Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

itor

AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT;

County

Page 2

04t34t2020



AII'IENDMENT NUMBER IO

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
qREe*RY 1r JA,fi[F,#. #$Gr
FORTHE PROVISION OF

WATER/ENVIRONIT' ENTAL ATTORN EY SERVICES
REGARDING NATURAL RESOURCES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO

By: By:

Dated: &eqor7 /. ' QkmeS
Type or Print

Dated: lo ol
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALIW:

L\4-/',*%

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT:

County Risk Manager

Page 2

o4t30t2020



County of Inyo

County Administrator - Library
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Leslie Chapman
 
SUBJECT:  Independence Library Painting Project
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) declare Troy Cauldwell Paint and Stucco of Bishop, CA a sole-source provider of painting 
services; B) approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Troy Cauldwell Paint and Stucco of Bishop, 
CA for the provision of painting services in an amount not to exceed $11,910.00 for the period of May 18, 2021 
through August 31, 2021, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Fiscal Year 2021- 2022 Budget; and C) 
authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Staff is requesting that your Board approve this sole source contract for painting of the library in the historic 
courthouse. The Library has recently had new flooring installed in three rooms. Inyo County Building and 
Maintenance is in the process of rebuilding and making repairs to age-worn baseboards, and other molding. 
Now, it is important the the rooms are painted before moving the library materials back to the stacks. The original 
plan was to have Building and Maintenance do the painting, but the project was delayed and now they are 
working beyond capacity on summer maintenance and large projects such as the County Office Building and 
Airport Project. Consequently, it makes sense to contract out this portion of the project.

Section I(2) of the Inyo County Purchasing and Contracting Policy and Procedures, Justification for Requesting 
Sole Source includes:
The following represents factors that might justify sole source when soliciting independent contractors, which 
need to be clearly delineated by the Department when requesting a sole source:
   a) Capability of proposed contractor that is critical to the specific effort and makes the contractor clearly unique 
compared to other contractors in the same general field.
   b) Prior experience of a highly specialized nature that contractor has that is vital to the proposed effort.
   c) Facilities, staffing, and/or equipment that the proposed contractor has that are specialized and vital to the 
services being requested.
   d) Proposed contractor has a substantial investment that would have to be duplicated at the County’s expense 
by another contractor entering the field.
   e) A critical proposed schedule for the service and/or project being requested that only this contractor can 
meet.
   f) Preclusion of competition because of the existence of patent rights, copyrights, secret processes, and/or 
location.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

   g) Request for sole source authority must be in written form and clearly delineate the justifications for the sole 
source.

Between scheduling conflicts and unforeseen problems with floorboards and moldings, Public Works no longer 
has capacity to do the painting because they have high priority, deadline projects that take clear priority, such as 
the County Office Building and the airport. Additionally, with COVID-19 restrictions being lifted, not having the 
library painted and put back in usable condition creates a serious interruption to the operation of a County 
Department thereby requiring a critical proposed schedule for project completion. Troy Cauldwell Painting and 
Stucco is a local contractor which gives them flexibility to schedule this project quickly. Additionally, this project 
will require painting one or two rooms at a time, letting them dry, and then moving library materials into their 
respective rooms. An out of town contractor would have to mobilize and demobilize more than once, which can 
be costly. Therefore, staff recommends approving this sole-source contract. Another consideration is that Troy 
Cauldwell Painting and Stucco has completed high quality projects for the County in the past, giving us 
confidence that the library portion of the historical courthouse painting will follow suit.

Based on the above criteria, staff recommends sole-sourcing this contract to Troy Cauldwell Painting and Stucco 
so the County can quickly schedule and complete this project and get our Independence Library open to the 
public as soon as possible.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
No alternatives are being proposed at this time.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
There are sufficient funds in the library budget, however there will be line item adjustments that County Policy 
allows the Auditor-Controller to approve.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Painting Contract for Independence Library
2. Indy Library Painting Proposal 1 of 2
3. Indy Library Painting Proposal 2 of 2
 
APPROVALS:
Leslie Chapman Created/Initiated - 5/11/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/11/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 5/11/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/11/2021
Leslie Chapman Final Approval - 5/11/2021



County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113 
(Independent Contractor) 

Page 1 of 9 05/20/2019 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO 

AND _____________________________________________________ 

FOR THE PROVISION OF ____________________________________________________SERVICES 

INTRODUCTION 

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") has the need for the 
__________________________________________ services of  _________________________________of 
__________________________________________ hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in 
consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties 
hereby agree as follows: 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, those services and work set forth in Attachment A, 
attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein.   

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be 
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal, 
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions.  Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and 
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement. 

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from ____________________ to ____________________  
unless sooner terminated as provided below. 

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Compensation.  County shall pay to Contractor the sum total of
________________________________________________Dollars and ________________________cents 
($______________________________________________) for performance of all of the services and 

completion of all of the work described in Attachment A. 
B. Travel and Per Diem.  Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per

diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work under this Agreement. 
C. No Additional Consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor

shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages, 
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement.  Specifically, Contractor shall not 
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits, 
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves 
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever. 

D. Limit Upon Amount Payable Under Agreement.  The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for all services and work to be performed under this  Agreement  shall  not  exceed 
________________________________________________Dollars and ________________________cents 
($______________________________________________) (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit"). 
County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for 
services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit. 

E. Billing and Payment.  Contractor shall submit to the County, upon completion of all services

and work set forth in Attachment A, an itemized statement of all services and work performed by Contractor 
pursuant to this Agreement.  This statement will identify the date on which the services were performed and 
describe the nature of the services and work which was performed on each day.  Upon receipt of the 
statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the last day of the 
month. 

Troy Cauldwell Painting and Stucco
Painting

Painting Troy Couldwell Painting and Stucco
Bishop, CA.

May 18, 2021 August 31, 2021

Eleven thousand nine hundred and ten zero
11,910.00

Eleven thousand nine hundred and ten zero
11,910.00



 County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113 
 (Independent Contractor) 

                Page 2 of 9   05/20/2019 

                             

                                       

 F. Federal and State Taxes.   
 
  (1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal 
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement. 
  (2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this 
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual 
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety-nine dollars 
($1,499.00). 
  (3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or 
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement.  Payment of all taxes and other 
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor.  County has no responsibility or liability for 
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments. 
  (4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments 
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the Internal Revenue Service and the California 
State Franchise Tax Board.  To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County 
an Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement. 
 

4. WORK SCHEDULE. 
 
 Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in 

Attachment A.  It is understood by Contractor that the performance of these services and work will require a 
varied schedule.  Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will coordinate with County to ensure that 
all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will be performed within the time frame set 
forth by County. 
 

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS. 
 
 A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, or municipal 

governments for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by 
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.  
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits 
in full force and effect.  Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's 
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses.  Such licenses, certificates, and permits 
will be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County.  Contractor will provide 
County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and 

permits which are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A.  Where there is a dispute 
between Contractor and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the 

services identified in Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of 
this Agreement. 
 B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal 
department or agency.  Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving 
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement 
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.gov.  

 

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC. 
 
 Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and 
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this 
Agreement.  County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by 
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items.  Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by 
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor. 
 

 

 

 



 County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113 
 (Independent Contractor) 

                Page 3 of 9   05/20/2019 

                             

                                       

7. COUNTY PROPERTY. 
 
 A. Personal Property of  County.  Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective 
or safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this 
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.  
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in 
Contractor's possession.  Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items, 
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence. 
 B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services.  Any and all compositions, publications, plans, 
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer 
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual 
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or 
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result, 
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination 
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County.  At the termination of the 
Agreement, Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County. 
 

8. INSURANCE. 
 

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope 

and amount specified in Attachment B and with the provisions specified in that attachment. 

 

9. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR. 
 
 All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this 
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of 
County.  Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of 
County.  Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to 
exercise any rights or power vested in the County.  No agent, officer, or employee of the County is to be 
considered an employee of Contractor.  It is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement 
shall not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship 
or a joint venture.  As an independent contractor: 
 
 A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and 
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement. 
 B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in 
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's 
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement. 
 C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this 
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of 
County. 

 

10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION. 
 
 Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees 
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without 
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor’s 
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the 
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the County. 
 

11. RECORDS AND AUDIT. 
 
 A. Records.  Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various 
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, and municipal law, ordinances, regulations, and directions.  
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of 



 County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113 
 (Independent Contractor) 

                Page 4 of 9   05/20/2019 

                             

                                       

this Agreement.  Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by 
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records. 
 B. Inspections and Audits.  Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any 
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which 
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation, 
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.  
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work 
performed or being performed under this Agreement. 

 

12. NONDISCRIMINATION. 
 
 During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not 
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for 
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national 
origin, ancestry, physical handicap,  medical condition, marital status, age, or sex.  Contractor and its agents, 
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act 
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the 
California Code of Regulations.  Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act. 
 

13. ASSIGNMENT. 
 
 This is an agreement for the services of Contractor.  County has relied upon the skills, knowledge, 
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement.  Contractor shall not 
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.  
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior 
written consent of County. 
 

14. DEFAULT. 
 
 If the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by 
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by  
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written 
notice to Contractor.  Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to 
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.   
 

15. WAIVER OF DEFAULT. 
 
 Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any 
subsequent default.  Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver 
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this 
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty one (21) below. 

 

16. CONFIDENTIALITY. 
 
 Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws, 
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by 
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted, 
or confidential.  Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records.  Disclosure of such 
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written 
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County’s written 
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.  
 
 Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social 
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45, 
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant 



 County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113 
 (Independent Contractor) 

                Page 5 of 9   05/20/2019 

                             

                                       

thereto.  For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to 
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.  

 

17. CONFLICTS. 
 
 Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which 
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement. 

 

18.   POST AGREEMENT COVENANT. 
 
 Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained 
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit, 
gain, or enhancement.  Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this  
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who, 
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has 
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this 
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information. 

 

19. SEVERABILITY. 
 
 If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be 
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or 
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application 
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the 
provisions of this Agreement are severable. 
 

20. FUNDING   LIMITATION. 
 
 The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.  
In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the 
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying 
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding.  Any reduction or modification 
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
one (21) (Amendment). 
 

21. AMENDMENT. 
 
 This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual 
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same 
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity. 

 

22. NOTICE. 
 
 Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including 
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be 
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first 
class mail to, the respective parties as follows: 



 County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113 
 (Independent Contractor) 

                Page 6 of 9   05/20/2019 

                             

                                       

 
    County of Inyo 
                                                    Department 
                                                  Address 
                                                City and State 
 
    Contractor: 
 
                                                Name 
                                               Address 
                                               City and State 
 

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 
 
 This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements, 
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by 
reference, shall be of any force or effect.  Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived, 
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.  

 
#    # 

Inyo County Free Library
PO Box K
Independence, CA 93526

Troy Caudwell Painting and Stucco
2612 Irene Way
Bishop, CA  93514



 County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113 
 (Independent Contractor) 

                Page 7 of 9   05/20/2019 

                             

                                       

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO 

AND _____________________________________________________ 

FOR THE PROVISION OF ____________________________________________________SERVICES 
 

 
 IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS  
             DAY     , ________. 
 
 

COUNTY OF INYO       CONTRACTOR    
  
 
By:______________________________   By:_________________________________ 
  
_________________________________    ____________________________________ 
                 Type or Print Name            Type or Print Name  
 

Dated:____________________________    Dated:______________________________  
 
   
 
       
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:   
        
       
County Counsel  
 

 
APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM: 
 
      
County Auditor 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS: 
   
      
Personnel Services 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: 
   
      
County Risk Manager 

Troy Cauldwell Painting and Stucco
Painting 



 County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113 
 (Independent Contractor) 

                Page 8 of 9   05/20/2019 

                             

                                       

  

ATTACHMENT A 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO 

AND _____________________________________________________ 

FOR THE PROVISION OF ____________________________________________________SERVICES 

  

 

TERM: 

 

 

         FROM:______________________________TO:______________________________ 

 

 

SCOPE OF WORK:  

Troy Cauldwell Painting and Stucco
Painting

May 18, 2021 August 31, 2021

See attached Proposal



 County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 113 
 (Independent Contractor) 

                Page 9 of 9   05/20/2019 

                             

                                       

 

ATTACHMENT  B 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO 

AND _____________________________________________________ 

FOR THE PROVISION OF ____________________________________________________SERVICES 

  

 

TERM: 

 

 

         FROM:______________________________TO:______________________________ 

 

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS  
 

Troy Cauldwell Painting and Stucco
Painting

May 18, 2021 August 31, 2021



TROY CAULDWELL PAINT & STUCCO PROPOSAL
2612 IRENE WAY DATE NUMBER
BISHOP, CA 93514 4/28/2021 6009
(760)872-3719 OFFICE LIC # 737020 B C-33 C-35
(760)872-3424 FAX
(760)937-5506 CELL

INYO COUNTY
163 MAY ST
BISHOP, CA. 93514

  JOB OFFICE & HISTORY ROOM

JOB DECRIPTION,
  APPLY ONE COAT PRIMER & TWO COATS FINISH PAINT IN OWNER SPECIFIED 
COLOR & SHEEN TO THE INTERIOR CIELINGS , PIPES, AND WALLS. TWO COLORS
COLORS ONLY. 

PREPERATION,
  ALL AREAS NOT TO BE PAINTED WILL BE MASKED. CAULKING WILL BE DONE AS
NEEDED. SPACKLE WILL ALSO BE USED. 

APPLICATION,
  ALL MATERIAL WILL BE SPRAY APPLIED & BACK ROLLED AND BACK BRUSHED 
INTO SUBSTRAITE TO ASSURE GOOD ADHESION & EVEN SHEEN. 

LIBRARY & OFFICE $6,620.00

SPECIAL NOTES - NO WOOD WORK WILL BE DONE IN THIS PROPOSAL. 

PRICE $6,620.00



TROY CAULDWELL PAINT & STUCCO PROPOSAL
2612 IRENE WAY DATE NUMBER
BISHOP, CA 93514 4/28/2021 6009
(760)872-3719 OFFICE LIC # 737020 B C-33 C-35
(760)872-3424 FAX
(760)937-5506 CELL

INYO COUNTY
163 MAY ST
BISHOP, CA. 93514

  JOB INTERIOR LIBRARY

JOB DECRIPTION,
  APPLY ONE COAT PRIMER & TWO COATS FINISH PAINT IN OWNER SPECIFIED
COLOR & SHEEN. TWO COLORS ONLY. THERE IS EXTENCIVE REPAIR WORK TO BE 
DONE ON THE CEILING LOCATIONS. 

PREPERATION,
  ALL AREAS NOT TO BE PAINTED WILL BE MASKED. CAULKING WILL BE DONE AS
NEEDED. SPACKLE WILL ALSO BE USED. 

APPLICATION,
  ALL MATERIAL WILL BE SPRAY APPLIED & BACK ROLLED AND BACK BRUSHED 
INTO SUBSTRAITE TO ASSURE GOOD ADHESION & EVEN SHEEN. 

HISTORY ROOM. $5,290.00

SPECIAL NOTES - NO WOOD WORK WILL BE DONE IN THIS PROPOSAL. 

PRICE $5,290.00



County of Inyo

County Administrator - Recycling & Waste 
Management

 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Leslie Chapman
 
SUBJECT:  Authorize the increase in blanket purchase order to Steve's Auto for vehicle and equipment parts
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board authorize the increase of a blanket purchase order in an amount of $6,000, for purchase of 
equipment and vehicle parts from Steve's Auto, which is in addition to the existing $15,000 blanket purchase 
order. 
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Recycling and Waste Management utilizes outside vendors to purchase parts for maintenance and repair of 
equipment used at the County Landfills.  Motor Pool utilizes outside vendors to purchase miscellaneous parts for 
Motor Pool vehicles.  Recently, staff has embarked on additional maintenance projects which will extend the life of 
the equipment. As a result, it has been necessary to purchase more parts than anticipated for heavy equipment. 
Additionally, Motor Pool and Parks & Recreation also utilize these vendors. Recently, the Auditor determined that 
purchases made by these other divisions must also be accounted for against the same purchase order since 
these are all divisions within the Administrative Office. Therefore, the department finds it necessary to request an 
increase in the purchase order.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to authorize the issuance of blanket purchase order or modify the amount.  In the 
event that blanket purchase orders are not issued, the procedure of preparing purchase orders for each individual 
purchase would be used.  The effect of this, however, may increase the down time of landfill equipment.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
Included in the Solid Waste budget 045700, Motor Pool budget, 200100 and Parks and Recreation budget 
076900 for 2020/2021 fiscal year, object code 5173.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
APPROVALS:
Teresa Elliott Created/Initiated - 5/10/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/10/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/10/2021
Leslie Chapman Final Approval - 5/11/2021



County of Inyo

County Administrator - Recycling & Waste 
Management

 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Leslie Chapman
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of contract with Advanced Chemical Transport, Inc.  for removal and disposal of Household 
Hazardous Waste collected at County facilities
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request: A) award the bid for the removal of household hazardous waste (HHW) to Advanced Chemical 
Transportation, Inc, dba ACTenviro of Merced, CA; B) approve the contract between County of Inyo and 
ACTenviro of Merced, CA in an amount not to exceed $80,000 for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 
2024 subject to Board approval and adoption of future County budgets, and C) authorize the Chairperson to sign 
the contract.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Inyo County Recycling and Waste Management (RWM) implements Household Hazardous Waste programs to 
meet state directives requiring removal from the solid waste stream. The program, which is free to the public, 
allows the public to drop-off HHW during scheduled events at County landfills and manned transfer stations. 
RWM provided a listing of typical items requiring disposal annually through the HHW Program.  Advanced 
Chemical Transport, Inc, located in Merced, CA submitted the lowest bid for this work.  The company has 
significant experience in the field and work with numerous jurisdictions throughout the state.

The sample cost from ACTenviro was $28,690, including mobilization, proper packaging of the HHW and proper 
recycling or disposal of the HHW. The ultimate cost is determined by the mix of materials. ACTenviro provided an 
itemized cost list which is incorporated into the contract. The not-to-exceed amount should be more than 
sufficient to cover the cost of the three (3) years of HHW removal services if we continue to have similar items 
brought to the landfills as those of past years.
 
This contract will provide for the removal of HHW that is routinely collected from the public and stored at County 
solid waste facilities, as well as material collected at collection events scheduled through the end of June 2025. 
The scope of the work calls for ACTenviro to provide labor, equipment and materials associated with proper 
removal and management of household hazardous waste from four locations: 1) Bishop-Sunland Landfill, 2) 
Lone Pine Landfill, 3) Big Pine Transfer Station, and 4) Independence Landfill, as well as the responsible method 
of recycling or disposal of the materials in accordance with California State Law.  



Agenda Request 
Page 2

The project work will include the classification of wastes, packaging and bulking for shipment, transportation, and 
final disposal at an appropriate recycling, disposal or treatment facility permitted to handle such wastes.  
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board can choose not to approve the contract for HHW Removal with ACTenviro, however this is not 
recommended. The drop-off and collection of household hazardous waste material is offered free to the public to 
encourage the proper disposal of this waste material. The household hazardous waste material must be removed 
and transported to an approved and fully permitted waste recycling or disposal facility.  
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
The contract amount will be budgeted in the 2021/2022 Solid Waste Budget 045700, object code 5265, 
Professional and Special Services,
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. ACTenviro Contract
 
APPROVALS:
Teresa Elliott Created/Initiated - 4/26/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/26/2021
Teresa Elliott Approved - 4/28/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 4/28/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/28/2021
Leslie Chapman Final Approval - 5/3/2021































County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Social Services
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Tyler Davis
 
SUBJECT:  Request approval of the contract for Evident Change for the provision of Safe Measures® Internet 
Reporting Services
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Evident Change for the provision of Safe 
Measures® Internet Reporting Services, in an amount not to exceed $14,238.79 for the period of July 1, 2021, 
through June 30, 2023, contingent upon the adoption of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
In 2004, the State passed AB 636, legislation that directed child welfare programs statewide to enter a process of 
system evaluation and improvement planning in an effort to improve the outcomes for children and families 
involved in the child welfare system statewide. This legislation identified specific safety and permanency outcome 
measures that are monitored on a quarterly basis by the California Department of Social Services. The Safe 
Measures® Internet Reporting Service, which is provided by Evident Change , previously incorporated as National 
Council on Crime and Delinquency, provides Inyo County the ability to track social worker compliance and 
outcomes and allows us to monitor the individual performance of Inyo County and its social work staff in the 
identified state and federal outcome measures to ensure compliance.

Safe Measures® is a subscription reporting service which permits customers to monitor service delivery activity 
by navigating an extensive set of reports presented in graph and chart format from Inyo County child welfare 
system (CWS/CMS) data. Safe Measures® provides bi-weekly child abuse/neglect metrics established by the 
State of California and United States Department of Human Services to monitor the provision of services to 
victims of child abuse/neglect and their families. Reports created under this service permit Inyo County to 
estimate current workload demand, plan more effective child welfare service interventions and monitor certain 
performance indicators established by various state and federal regulations. Safe Measures® includes case level 
quality control displays to allow improved compliance with state and federal performance audits. Safe Measures® 
is currently used by more than half of California counties as well as the California Department of Social Services.

The attached contract for the period beginning July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023 authorizes Evident Change  
Association to continue to provide Safe Measures® Internet Reporting Services, as they are currently providing 
those services to Inyo County. The contract details and scope of work, in particular the standard termination 
provision, continues to be modified to meet the requirements of Inyo County and Evident Change . Specifically, 
the standard termination clause has been amended to reflect language consistent with the requirements of 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Evident Change, in order to ensure breach of website restrictions, use and development of competing products 
are subject to immediate termination.

The Department is respectfully requesting that the contract with Evident Change  for the provision of Safe 
Measures® Internet Reporting Services be approved.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could opt to not approve the Contract with Evident Change , as this is not mandated by the State. 
However, this the only service available that will allow our County to track performance outcomes in a manner 
that allows for quality assurance in regards to our compliance with meeting the State and Federal performance 
outcome targets.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
The Safe Measures Internet Reporting Services works in conjunction with UC Berkeley's CWS/CMS Dynamic 
Report System Performance Indicators Project. Both UC Berkeley and the National Probation and Parole 
Association contract with COSS to provide these services at the State level.
 
FINANCING:
State and Federal funds and Social Services Realignment. This expense will be budgeted in Social Services 
(055800) in Professional Services (5265). No County General Funds.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. FY 21-23 Evident Change Safe Measures Contract
 
APPROVALS:
Tyler Davis Created/Initiated - 4/8/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/8/2021
Tyler Davis Approved - 4/19/2021
Keri Oney Approved - 5/5/2021
Marilyn Mann Approved - 5/5/2021
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 5/6/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 5/6/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/6/2021
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/6/2021



Page 1 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO 
AND Evident Change 

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures ® Internet Reporting    SERVICES 

INTRODUCTION 

WHEREAS,  the  County  of  Inyo  (hereinafter  referred  to  as  "County")  may  have  the  need  

for the SafeMeasures ® Internet Reporting services of Evident Change of Oakland, CA 94607 
(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, 

and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

(A) The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set
forth in Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein.  Requests by the County to the 
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by Keri Oney, whose title is: HHS Deputy Director, 
Aging & Social Services. Requests to the Contractor for work or services to be performed under this 
Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services.  The County makes no guarantee or 
warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be requested of the 
Contractor by the County under this Agreement.  County by this Agreement incurs no obligation or 
requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if County should 
have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement. 

(B) Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement

will be performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable 

federal, state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions.  Such laws, ordinances, 

regulations, and resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement. 

2. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS.

(A) Access to County Data.   If requested by Contractor, County will supply a copy of the 
CWS/CMS databases, or specifically designated data tables therein, that store agency data to be used by 
Contractor.  If a third party supplies data, County will authorize and facilitate release of the data to Contractor.  

(B) Data Submission.  County or other third party supplying CWS/CMS data shall use one
of the following methods  to send weekly extracts of agency CWS/CMS data to Contractor for processing and 
analysis:  

 COMPACT DISK. County or supplying party will copy data onto one or more compact disks
and mail to Contractor via overnight delivery service, or:

 SECURED FILE TRANSFER PROTOCOL (SFTP) OVER SECURE SHELL (SSH). County
or supplying party will send data over a secured channel to Contractor’s SSH server. This
transfer may be made using a dedicated SSH file transfer client.

(C) Access to Website Restricted.  The right to access SafeMeasures® website is jurisdiction
and agency-specific. Only the County Department of Health and Human Services and its employees or 
agents may access or use the SafeMeasures® website for the County’s monitoring and reporting needs. 
Specifically, and without limitation, the County may not act as a relay or intermediary allowing access to the 
SafeMeasures® website to a third party jurisdiction, agency, individual, or business for any purpose. 

County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)



Page 2 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021 

(D)   Use.  County may use SafeMeasures® for its internal purposes only.  This does not 
extend to restrict the release of documentary products of SafeMeasures® under the control and custody of 
County that may be authorized pursuant to applicable state or federal laws including, but not limited to, the 
California Public Records Act and applicable California Welfare and Institutions Code provisions.   

(E)  Competing Services or Products.  County shall not use all or any part of 
SafeMeasures® or its documentation to create a service or product that competes with, or is used in a 
product that competes with, all or any part of SafeMeasures®, regardless of whether such service or product 
is distributed with or without consideration.   

(F) Notification of Rights.   In copying SafeMeasures® web reports as authorized under the
terms of the Agreement, County will not remove, suppress, or modify any notice of copyright, trademark, or 
other proprietary rights that appear in SafeMeasures®. County will use reasonable efforts to keep person with 
access to SafeMeasures® from modifying any of the copyright notices that appear on SafeMeasures® media 
documentation, files and banners. 

3. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from ___________________to ____________________ unless 

sooner terminated as provided below.  

4. CONSIDERATION.

A. Compensation.  County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by 
Contractor at the County's request.  

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement. 

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages, 
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement.  Specifically, Contractor shall not 
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,  
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves 
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever. 

D. Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed 
______________________________________________Dollars ($_______________________ (hereinafter 
referred to as "contract limit").  County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement 
requested by Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit. 

E. Billing and payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request.  This 
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (5th) day of the month.  The statement to be 
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last 
day of the preceding month.  This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were 
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day.  Upon timely 
receipt of the statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the 
last day of the month.  

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement. 

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent Contractors when it is anticipated that total annual 
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars 
($1,499.00). 

County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)



Page 3 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021 

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement.  Payment of all taxes and other assessments on 
such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor.  County has no responsibility or liability for payment of 
Contractor's taxes or assessments. 

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-

California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the Internal Revenue Service and the California State 

Franchise Tax Board.  To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County an  

Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement. 

5. WORK SCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in

Attachment A which are requested by the County.  It is understood by Contractor that the performance of 

these services and work will require a varied schedule.  Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will 

coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will 

be performed within the time frame set forth by County. 

6. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal governments,

for Contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by Contractor 

and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.  Further, 

during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits in full 

force and effect.  Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses, 

professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses.  Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be 

procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County.  Contractor will provide County, 

upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which 

are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A.  Where there is a dispute between Contractor 

and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in 

Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement. 

7. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and

telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this 

Agreement.  County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by 

Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items.  Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by 

Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor. 

8. COUNTY AND CONTRACTOR PROPERTY.

A. Personal Property of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this 
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County. 
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in 
Contractor's possession.  Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items, 
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence. 

B. Copyright Ownership and License.  County acknowledges that Contractor owns the
copyright in all graphic interfaces, reports, displays and formats, (Original Works).  Contractor grants County 
a fully paid up license to display, reproduce and distribute the Original Works for its internal purposes for the 
Term of the Agreement.   

County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)



Page 4 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021 

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope

and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment. 

10. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this

Agreement, shall be performed as independent Contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of 

County.  Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of 

County.  Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to 

exercise any rights or power vested in the County.  No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be 

considered an employee of County.  It is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall 

not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a 

joint venture.  As an independent Contractor: 

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services  to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement. 

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's 
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement. 

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent Contractors, and not as employees of 
County. 

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers, and employees

from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including 

litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of,  resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of 

this Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees.  Contractor's obligation to 

defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or 

alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to tangible or intangible property, including the loss 

of use.  Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or 

other costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents, 

employees, supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or 

omissions any of them may be liable. 

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees 

harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this 

Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance. 

To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its 

agents, officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, 

expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the 

active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees. 

County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)



Page 5 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021 

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records.  Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.  
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of 
this Agreement.  Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by 
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records. 

B. Inspections and Audits.  Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which 
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation, 
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor. 
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work 
performed or being performed under this Agreement. 

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not

unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for 

employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national 

origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical  condition, marital status, age, or sex.  Contractor and its agents, 

officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act 

(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the 

California Code of Regulations.  Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-

352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. TERMINATION.

A party may terminate this Agreement if the other party commits a material breach that is not cured

within thirty (30) days of a written notice of such material breach.  This Agreement may be terminated 

immediately for a breach of County’s obligation to pay fees under this Agreement or a breach of paragraphs 

C, D, or E of Section 2 (County Obligations).   

15. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor.  County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,

experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement.  Contractor shall not 

assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County. 

Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior 

written consent of County. 

16. DEFAULT.

If the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by

County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by 

County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written 

notice to Contractor.  Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to 

Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.   

County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)



Page 6 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021 

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any

subsequent default.  Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver 

of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this 

Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-five (25) below. 

18. WARRANTY BY CONTRACTOR.

Contractor warrants that:

A. Provided that County or another designated party regularly submits the required raw
CWS/CMS data to Contractor, SafeMeasures® will perform substantially or described in this contract and 
SafeMeasures® promotional material.   

B. It is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal department or agency.  
Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving federal funds as listed in the 
List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement Programs issued by the General 
Services Administration. 

C. Contractor will utilize all reasonable means and due diligence to protect the confidentiality
and security of County data. 

D. Except for the foregoing express warranties, Contractor neither makes nor grants any other
warranties, express or implied. Contractor excludes all implied warranties including specifically and implied 
warranty arising by statute or otherwise in or from a course of dealing or usage of trade including any and all 
implied warranties of merchantability, merchantable quality, or fitness for any purpose, particular, specific or 
otherwise. The foregoing express warranty is the only warranty of any kink for SafeMeasures®. Contractor 
makes no warranties that SafeMeasures® will be offered without interruption.  

E. County acknowledges that Contractor will provide no monitoring, analysis or review of the
accuracy or quality of the County’s data accessed through SafeMeasures® 

19. WARRANTY BY COUNTY.

County warrants that:

A. County will only allow access to SafeMeasures® as permitted under this Agreement. If
County wishes to extend its use of  SafeMeasures® beyond this Agreement, County will obtain Contrator’s 
prior written consent and pay the applicable Reporting Service Subscription Fees.  

B. County will provide the requested case based CWS/CMS data to Contractor using one of
the methods described in Paragraph B of Section 2 (County Obligations), or if data is supplied by another 
party, execute all necessary agreements and permissions to release this data to Contractor.  

20. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor will utilize all reasonable means and due diligence to protect the confidentiality and

security of County data.  Except as otherwise expressly set forth below, County acknowledges that the 

privacy and security regulations issued pursuant to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 

1966 (the “HIPAA” Privacy and Security Rules”) do not apply to the County data which is the subject of this 

Agreement, because the data is not subject to requirements of HIPAA.  However, Contractor acknowledges 

that the County data may include health information and other information of a personal and sensitive nature, 

and will adopt and keep current confidentiality and security procedures that are reasonably consistent with 

the current professional standards recommended by the HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules. 

County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)



Page 7 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021 

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws, 

regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by 

Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted, 

or confidential.  Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records.  Disclosure of such 

confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written 

consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County’s written 

consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.  

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social 

services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45, 

Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 

and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant 

thereto.  For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to 

beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure. 

21. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which

would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement. 

22. POST AGREEMENT COVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained

from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit, 

gain, or enhancement.  Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this 

Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who, 

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has 

been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this 

Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information. 

23. SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or 

county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application 

thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the 

provisions of this Agreement are severable. 

24. FUNDING  LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.

In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the 

option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying 

Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding.  Any reduction or modification of 

this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-five 

(25) (Amendment).

County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)



County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)

Page 8 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021

25. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual

consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same 

formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity. 

26. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including

change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be 

required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first 

class mail to, the respective parties as follows: 

County of Inyo: 
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES    Department 
P.O. Drawer A          Mailing Address 
Independence, CA 93526                  City and State 

Name 
Contractor: 
Evident Change
520 3rd Street Suite 101  Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 City and State

. 

27. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,

promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by 

reference, shall be of any force or effect.  Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived, 

discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.  

//// //// 



County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)

Page 9 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO 

AND Evident Change 

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures ® Internet Reporting    SERVICES 

IN  WITNESS  THEREOF,  THE  PARTIES  HERETO  HAVE  SET  THEIR  HANDS  AND  SEALS 

THIS  DAY OF                                           ,         . 

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR 

By: By: 

 Signature 

Dated: _________________________________  _______________________________________    
Print or Type Name 

Dated:  

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 

County Counsel 

_________________________________________ 

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM: 

County Auditor 

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS: 

Personnel Services 

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: 

County Risk Manager 

S:CoCo/Contracts/Misc/Evident Change

Katherine H. Park, CEO

April 13, 2021



Page 10 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021 

ATTACHMENT A 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO 
AND Evident Change 

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures ® Internet Reporting    SERVICES 

TERM: 

FROM: _________________   TO:  __________________ 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

Children’s Research Center (CDC), located in Madison, Wisconsin, is a division of National Probation and 
Parole Association  (Contractor), headquartered in Oakland, California.  CRC provides the Internet

Reporting Services, SafeMeasures®, which develops bi-weekly child abuse/neglect metrics from Inyo 

County’s Child Welfare System’s data consistent with metrics established by the State of California and 

the United States Department of Human Services to monitor the provision of services to victims of child 

abuse/neglect and their families.  

SafeMeasures® is a subscription reporting services which permits customers to monitor service 

delivery activity by navigation an extensive set of reports presented in graph and chart format from Inyo 

County’s child welfare system (CWS/CMS) data. Reports created under this service permit Inyo County to 

estimate current workload demand, plan more effective child welfare services Interventions and monitor 

certain performance indicators established by various state and federal regulations. SafeMeasures® 

includes case level quality control display to allow improved compliance with state and federal 

performance audits.  

1. WEB BASED REPORTS.  During the Term of this Agreement Contractor will provide 

County with interactive web-based management reports, (Management Reports) which permit County to 

categorize agency compliance with various measures and permit County to identify the specific cases 

within each category. Contractor will specifically:  
(a) Provide Management Reports within 45 business days after first receiving raw CWS/CMS

data from County and;

(b) Provide regular updates of Management Reports, provided that the County of
another agency regularly submits raw CWS/CMS data to the Contractor for processing
and analysis. Such updates will be provided within three business days of receipt of the
CWS/CMS data to Contractor.

2. INSTALLATION.  County is responsible for providing access to the SafeMeasures® website
via the Internet to its user.  Contractor will, as requested, provide reasonable assistance (up to three hours) 
with set-up of users workstations and use of SafeMeasures® via telephone, fax or email at no additional 
charge to the fees.  County may hire Contractor to provide additional training or assistance at the prevailing 
published rates plus travel expenses. 

3. TRAINING.  Contractor will provide up to two (2) remote training sessions via the Internet to

train County Supervisors, managers and administrators, as well as any additional help desk, research and IT 

staff if appropriate.  

County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)



County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)

Page 11 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021 

ATTACHMENT A – CONTINUED 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO 
AND Evident Change 

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures ® Internet Reporting    SERVICES 

TERM: 

   FROM: _________________   TO:  __________________ 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

4. UPDATES.   During the Term of this Agreement, Contractor will provide to County updates,
error corrections, and modifications to SafeMeasures® display (Updates) as such Updates become available. 
Updates do not include modifications to displays specifically requested by County. Any County requested 
modifications must be made by Contractor and Contractor’s published services rates.  Contractor reserves 
the right to use the displays created for County, and analyses to produce such displays for the other parties 
whether such displays were suggested by Contractor or the County. Contractor shall not use any County 
data in its publishing for other parties without obtaining County’s permission.  



County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change
(Independent Contractor)

Page 12 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021 

ATTACHMENT B 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO 
AND Evident Change 

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures ® Internet Reporting    SERVICES 

TERM: 

FROM: _________________   TO:  __________________ 

SCHEDULE OF  FEES: 

Reporting Service Subscription Fee, County will pay CONTRACTOR the fees (Reporting Service 

Subscription Fee) according to the payment schedule specified and all applicable taxes related thereto unless 

County provides evidence that County is exempt from such taxes.  

Service Fee.  CONTRACTOR reserves the right to charge additional service fees if County seeks assistance 

for any other matters not explicitly outlined by this Agreement.  

Notwithstanding Paragraph 4.E. Billing and Payment,  ___________________________________________  

Dollars ($____________________________) shall be invoiced upon signing the contract. 

__________________________________________________ Dollars  ($___________________________) 

shall be invoiced on ____________________________.  



County of Inyo Standard Contract – Evident Change (Independent Contractor)

Page 13 of 13 Modified Contract No. 116 
04/09/2021 

ATTACHMENT  C 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO 
AND Evident Change 

FOR THE PROVISION OF SafeMeasures ® Internet Reporting    SERVICES 

TERM: 

FROM: _________________   TO:  __________________ 

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS 



ATTACHMENT C - Exhibit B: Insurance Requirements for IT Vendor Services

IT Vendor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against
claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in
connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Vendor, its agents,
representatives, or employees. Vendor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the
contract insurance claims arising out of their services and including, but not limited to loss,
damage, theft or other misuse of data, infringement of intellectual property, invasion of
privacy and breach of data.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND TIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01
covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis, including products and completed
operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury with
limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location (lSO

CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

Additional Insured Status. Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and
volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with
respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of
the Vendor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with
such work or operations. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of
an endorsement to the Consultant's insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20
10 11 85 or both CG 20 t0, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 forms if
later revisions usedJ,

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering,
Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 [non-
owned), with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and
property damage. May be waived by written request if vendor will not come onsite.

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability Insurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease . (Not required if consultant
provides written veriftcation it has no employee.)

4. Cyber tiability Insurance, with limits not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence or
claim, $2,000,000 aggregate. Coverage shall be sufficiently broad to respond to the
duties and obligations as is undertaken by Vendor in this agreement and shall
include, but not be limited to, claims involving infringement of intellectual property,
including but not limited to infringement of copyright, trademark, trade dress,
invasion of privacy violations, information theft, damage to or destruction of
electronic information, release of private information, alteration of electronic
information, extortion and network security. The policy shall provide coverage for
breach response costs as well as regulatory fines and penalties as well as credit
monitoring expenses with limits sufficient to respond to these obligations.

Exhibit 8, page L

2OL90522/ah



ATTACHMENT C - Exhibit 8: Insurance Requirements for IT Vendor Services

If the Vendor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown
above, Inyo County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the
higher limits maintained by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of
the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to Inyo County.

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Vendor's insurance coverage shall be
primary insurance primary coverage at least as broad as IS0 CG 20 01 04 L3 as respects
Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers, Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall
be excess of the Vendor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be canceled,
except with notice to Inyo County.

Waiver of Subrogation
Vendor hereby grants to Inyo County a waiver of any right to subrogation which any
insurer of said Vendor may acquire against Inyo County by virtue of the payment of any
loss under such insurance. Vendor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be
necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of
whether or not Inyo County has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the
insurer.

S elf- In s ur e d Retenti on s
Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. Inyo County may
require the Vendor to provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations,
claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention. The policy language shall
provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by
either the named insured or Inyo County.

Acceptability of Insurers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the state with a
current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to Inyo County

Claims Made Policies
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

L. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or
the beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provide d for at
leastfive (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

Exhibit 8, page 2

2019O522/ah



ATTACHMENT C - Exhibit B: Insurance Requirements for IT Vendor Services

3, If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the
Vendor must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of ftve (5)
years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverag e
Vendor shall furnish Inyo County with original Certificates of Insurance including all
required amendatory endorsements (or copies of the applicable policy language effecting
coverage required by this clauseJ and a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of
the CGL policy listing all policy endorsements to Inyo County before work begins. However,
failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the
Vendor's obligation to provide them. Inyo County reserves the right to require complete,
certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required by
these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Vendor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein, and Vendor shall ensure that Inyo County is an additional
insured on insurance required from subcontractors.

Special Rrks or Circumstances
Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the
nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

Exhibit 8, page 3

20L90522/ah



County of Inyo

Probation
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Jeffrey Thomson
 
SUBJECT:  Request Board approve Amendment No. 6 to the Agreement between the County of Inyo and Noble 
Software Group, LLC.
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment No. 6 to the Agreement between the County of Inyo and Noble Software 
Group, LLC of Redding, CA, to extend the agreement from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022, remove Section 23 
and add Section 22.5 to the agreement, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Noble Software Group, LLC (“NOBLE”) provides, administers, and hosts a web-based, non-exclusive licensed
juvenile and adult Probation assessment and case planning software package. This Evidenced Based Practiced
tool is used to determine the protective factors and risk needs of both adult and juvenile offenders with a
respective automated case plan; Reentry and Jail Intake Tools; an evidence based Detention Release Tool for
juvenile facilities. The Inyo County Probation Department has had an Agreement with Noble Software Group,
LLC. using their software package sense October 12, 2015. The assessments and case plans have recently
been integrated with our case management system. Both parties would like to extend the Agreement from July 1,
2021 to June 30, 2022 and remove Section 23 - Limitation of Liability from the original Agreement, and add 
Section 22.5  - Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are covered as additional insureds 
on the general liability policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of 
the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations,
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Reject the request to extend the Agreement and make changes to the original Agreement is not recommended 
because this will disrupt the current case plans and tools we currently utilize each day for adult and juvenile 
clients.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
FINANCING:
Monies will be budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget out of both the Probation – General (023000) 
Budget and Juvenile Institutions Budget (023100) General Operating Object Code 5311.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Original Agreement 10-12-15
2. FY 21-22 Amendment 6
 
APPROVALS:
Krystal Leonard Created/Initiated - 5/4/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/4/2021
Krystal Leonard Approved - 5/4/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 5/4/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/4/2021
Sue Dishion Approved - 5/4/2021
Aaron Holmberg Approved - 5/6/2021
Krystal Leonard Approved - 5/10/2021
Jeffrey Thomson Final Approval - 5/10/2021





































































County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - EMCC
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Marilyn Mann
 
SUBJECT:  Presentation of the Annual EMS Provider of the Year award
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) approve a proclamation titled: “Proclamation of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, 
Honoring All Inyo County Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Providers and Bri Chappell-McGovern as Inyo 
County 2021 EMS Co-Providers of the Year”; and B) present the proclamation to the EMS System 
representatives and Bri Chappell-McGovern.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Emergency Medical Care Committee (EMCC) is comprised of representatives from local hospitals and EMS 
providers throughout the County.   In 1999, the Annual EMS Provider of the Year award was created to honor 
local emergency medical providers, in the hope that through the establishment of this prestigious award people 
will be encouraged to become local EMT providers and/or serve provide other emergency medical services.  

This last year has been unique, as our EMS community adjusted their response to medical emergencies during 
the COVID-19 pandemic. The EMCC recognized the unique challenges that had to be met by each EMS provider 
during a very difficult year.  They also recognized the behind-the-scenes support provided by one of their County 
partners to ensure that EMS providers had the training, resources, and support needed to ensure the health and 
well-being of EMS responders during the pandemic.  

The committee, when reviewing two nominations – one for Bri Chappell- McGovern and the other for all Inyo 
County EMS providers – decided to recognize both the behind-the-scenes EMS support as well as the EMS 
providers themselves.  

During this last year, many of our EMS providers were faced with some unique challenges.  Each provider had 
emergency responses that the committee wish to highlight to your Board and to the community:
•    Olancha EMS dealt with multiple accident responses with fatalities and severe injuries.  These types of 
responses can take an emotional toll, yet the team continued to ensure EMS needs were met despite the 
emotional impact.
•    Lone Pine EMS facilitated multiple transports of COVID-19 positive patients to Northern Inyo Hospital, 
ensuring that patients were able to receive the care needed.  The physical and emotional stress involved in 
caring for these patients is significant, especially when many are neighbors and friends.  Lone Pine also 
responded to the car accident that burned the Mount Whitney hotel and their EMTs and Deputy Atkins with the 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Sheriff’s Department were heroic in their efforts to care for the accident victim.
•    Independence EMS engaged in a rescue from Onion Valley area, carrying the accident victim out of the area 
for over a mile.
•    Big Pine EMS remained calm and collected as they were dispatched to care for and transport multiple, 
separate COVID-19 patients who were severely ill.  When a homebound COVID-19 patient was unable to get 
oxygen through the medical oxygen provider, Big Pine found and delivered oxygen to the patient.
•    Bishop Fire helped fill the gap by providing back-up support to EMS calls when Symon’s was unavailable.
•    Symons Ambulance cared for and transported multiple critical COVID-19 patients during the outbreak at the 
Bishop Care Center.
•    REACH/Sierra LifeFlight spent multiple hours providing air transportation in a pressurized encapsulated tube 
with COVID-19 patients who were in critical condition and demanded multiple services such as pumps, drips and 
breathing tubes.
•    Southern Inyo Fire Protection District and National Parks Service EMS providers responded to accidents and 
calls in isolated and remote areas and faced the unique challenge of having to use PPE during months where the 
temperatures soared above 100 degrees.  
•    Aspendell/Southfork EMS responded to and cared for critically injured patients from two separate motor 
vehicle accidents.
•    Bishop Police Department were first on the scene on more than one occasion and were able to administer 
Narcan to several individuals who had overdosed on opiates.
•    Search and Rescue spent countless hours caring for patients at extreme altitude and weather conditions, 
even overnight.  
•    Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) and Southern Inyo Hospital (SIH) were both instrumental in ensuring that 
residents received the care they needed when they needed it.  NIH managed multiple COVID-19 patient care 
situations, especially during the outbreak at the long-term care facility in Bishop and SIH managed an outbreak at 
its long-term care facility, taking proactive steps to contain and mitigate the impact on residents and staff.  

All of these providers served their communities with care, compassion and courage.  They donned their PPE to 
ensure safety, cared for the injured and ill, and spent time after each call to clean and disinfect equipment.  Their 
dedication is to be commended.  

At its meeting in April 2021, EMCC selected all Inyo County Emergency Medical Service providers and Bri 
Chappell-McGovern to be recognized as the 2021 EMS Co-Providers of the Year.  It is a great pleasure to 
recommend that your Board approve the proclamation and present the 2021 EMS Co-Providers of the Year 
award to the representatives present from all emergency medical service providers.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
The Emergency Medical Care Committee comprised of representation from local hospitals and EMS providers.
 
FINANCING:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. EMS Providers of the Year 2021
2. EMS Providers of the Year 2021 - Presentation Version



Agenda Request 
Page 3

 
APPROVALS:
Melissa Best-Baker Created/Initiated - 5/5/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/5/2021
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/5/2021



A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, HONORING 

ALL INYO COUNTY EMS PROVIDERS AND BRI CHAPPELL-McGOVERN
AS INYO COUNTY 2021 EMS CO-PROVIDERS OF THE YEAR

Whereas, the Inyo County Emergency Medical Care Committee, dedicated to the preservation 
and improvement of the local EMS program throughout Inyo County, created the Annual EMS 
Provider of the Year Award; and 
Whereas, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors strongly supports the efforts of its EMS 
providers throughout Inyo County and is pleased to join with the other members of our 
Community in honoring the brave men and women who volunteer their time to help keep their 
loved ones, friends, neighbors, and our visitors safe in times of emergencies; and 
Whereas, EMS providers throughout Inyo County worked diligently throughout the COVID-19 
pandemic to ensure continuity of medical services under extremely difficult circumstances; and
Whereas, EMS providers demonstrated bravery and service while responding to multiple horrific 
crashes, as well as to homes of friends and neighbors suffering from COVID-19, provided 
ground and air transportation while managing critical care needs, and stood at the ready, night 
and day, to ensure Inyo County residents were cared for when needed;  and
Whereas, Bri Chappell-McGovern, as a Health and Human Services Disaster Preparedness 
Prevention Specialist, provided pre-pandemic training and support to the EMS community, 
including releasing infectious disease quick guides to all fire departments for use in ambulances 
when determining the type of PPE (Personal Protective Equipment) to use for types of calls; and 
Whereas, Bri Chappell-McGovern, as part of the Medical Health Operational Area Coordinator 
(MHOAC), proactively and tenaciously helped procure PPE from state and regional partners 
ensuring that masks, gloves, gowns and other necessary items were available to EMS providers; 
and 
Whereas, Bri Chappell-McGovern continued supporting the EMS community with PPE training, 
technical guidance regarding disinfection and related pandemic issues, and helped ensure all 
EMS providers and other medical first responders had access to vaccinations as soon as they 
became available; and 
Whereas, these efforts contributed to the EMS providers being better able to respond safely to 
medical emergencies during the pandemic;  

Now, Therefore, Be It Proclaimed, this 18th day of May, 2021, that the Inyo County Board of 
Supervisors in recognition of the dedicated service EMS Providers and Bri McGovern-Chappell 
have given to the residents of Inyo County, is proud to join with the Emergency Medical Care 
Committee in honoring Inyo County EMS Providers and Bri Chappell-McGovern as the Inyo 
County 2021 EMS Co-Providers of the Year; extends its congratulations, heartfelt appreciation 
and thanks to EMS Providers and Bri McGovern-Chappell for their dedication and personal 
commitment to the citizens of Inyo County; and commends them on being shining examples of 
what it means to be an EMS Provider. 

 



Commemorating the  
100 Mules Walking the Los Angeles Aqueduct 

 
     Whereas, in commemoration of the 100th Anniversary of the Los Angeles Aqueduct, artist 
Lauren Bon, the Metabolic Studio, and mule wranglers mostly from Inyo County, took 100 
mules from the Intake in the Owens Valley to the Cascades in Los Angeles, in recognition of the 
essential labor force used in the building of the Aqueduct; and 

     Whereas, the walk commenced on October 18, 2013 traveling the length of the Aqueduct 
through Inyo, Kern, and Los Angeles counties, culminating at the Cascades on November 5, 
2013, 100 years to the day from the date William Mulholland opened the gates delivering 
Owens River watershed water to the City of Los Angeles; and 

     Whereas, this project raised awareness of the mules, water source, and the direct line 
between Inyo County and the City of Los Angeles, highlighting how their history and futures 
are intertwined; and 

     Whereas, without the reliability, strength, and endurance of the mule, the Aqueduct could 
not have been built; and  

     Whereas, the mules were all obtained in Inyo County thanks to the Eastern Sierra packing 
industry, with most of the staff, equipment, and mule gear coming from the Eastern Sierra, 
including 17 trucks hauling everything from a mobile kitchen, to mule gear, corrals, hay, 
water and supplies; and  

     Whereas without the support, vision, and determination of Lauren Bon, the Metabolic 
Studio, and Lee and Jennifer Roeser of Independence, this historic and memorable event would 
not have been possible; and  

     Whereas  on November 11, 2013, the Great American Mules marched strong and proud, so 
fittingly honoring the defenders of our freedoms, at the Veterans Parade in the City of 
Glendale, and after many photographic opportunities at Griffith Park and the L.A. State 
Historic Park, the 100 mules and their wrangler team headed home to the Owens Valley to a 
heartwarming welcome home tribute in Bishop, not only the “Mule Capital of the World” but 
the home of Bishop Mule Days Celebration, and the future home of the American Mule 
Museum. 

     Now therefore be it proclaimed the Inyo County Board of Supervisors thanks the artist 
Lauren Bon, the Metabolic Studio, and Lee and Jennifer Roeser, for raising awareness of the 
importance of the mule to the history of the Owens Valley, congratulates all those who 
embraced the true pioneer spirit, blazing new trails of understanding and possibilities,  and 
commemorates this highly creative and innovative living art exhibit:  

 

“100 Mules Walking the Los Angeles Aqueduct,”  
     
     Passed and proclaimed  this 17th day of December, 2013, by the Inyo County Board of 
Supervisors. 
                                                              
 ________________________________________________________________ 
 Linda Arcularius, Chairperson Board of Supervisors  

A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO, 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, HONORING ALL INYO COUNTY EMS PROVIDERS  

AND BRI CHAPPELL-McGOVERN 
AS INYO COUNTY 2021 EMS CO-PROVIDERS OF THE YEAR 

  
 

Whereas, the Inyo County Emergency Medical Care Committee, dedicated to the preservation and improvement of the local 
EMS program throughout Inyo County, created the Annual EMS Provider of the Year Award; and  
 

Whereas, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors strongly supports the efforts of its EMS providers throughout Inyo County 
and is pleased to join with the other members of our Community in honoring the brave men and women who volunteer 
their time to help keep their loved ones, friends, neighbors, and our visitors safe in times of emergencies; and  
 

Whereas, EMS providers throughout Inyo County worked diligently throughout the COVID-19 pandemic to ensure continuity 
of medical services under extremely difficult circumstances; and 
 

Whereas, EMS providers demonstrated bravery and service while responding to multiple horrific crashes, as well as to 
homes of friends and neighbors suffering from COVID-19, provided ground and air transportation while managing critical 
care needs, and stood at the ready, night and day, to ensure Inyo County residents were cared for when needed;  and 
 

Whereas, Bri Chappell-McGovern, as a Health and Human Services Disaster Preparedness Prevention Specialist, provided 
pre-pandemic training and support to the EMS community, including releasing infectious disease quick guides to all fire 
departments for use in ambulances when determining the type of PPE (Personal Protective Equipment) to use for types of 
calls; and  
 

Whereas, Bri Chappell-McGovern, as part of the Medical Health Operational Area Coordinator (MHOAC), proactively and 
tenaciously helped procure PPE from state and regional partners ensuring that masks, gloves, gowns and other necessary 
items were available to EMS providers; and  
 

Whereas, Bri Chappell-McGovern continued supporting the EMS community with PPE training, technical guidance regarding 
disinfection and related pandemic issues, and helped ensure all EMS providers and other medical first responders had access 
to vaccinations as soon as they became available; and  
 

Whereas, these efforts contributed to the EMS providers being better able to respond safely to medical emergencies during 
the pandemic.  
  

Now, Therefore, Be It Proclaimed, this 18th day of May, 2021, that the Inyo County Board of Supervisors in recognition of 
the dedicated service EMS Providers and Bri McGovern-Chappell have given to the residents of Inyo County, proudly joins 
the Emergency Medical Care Committee in honoring Inyo County EMS Providers and Bri Chappell-McGovern as the Inyo 
County 2021 EMS Co-Providers of the Year; extends its congratulations, heartfelt appreciation and thanks to EMS Providers 
and Bri McGovern-Chappell for their dedication and personal commitment to the citizens of Inyo County; and commends 
them on being shining examples of what it means to be an EMS Provider.  

 
 
 

 
Chairperson Jeff Griffiths, District 2 



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Lucy Vincent
 
SUBJECT:  Proclamation declaring May 2021 as Mental Health Matters Month
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request your Board approve a proclamation declaring May 2021 as Mental Health Matters Month in Inyo County.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The attached proclamation recognizes May 2021 as Mental Health Matters Month in Inyo County, a month 
focused on enhancing public awareness and dispel the stigma surrounding mental health.  Half of the population 
will experience some type of mental health challenge over the course of a lifetime; and  Mental health challenges 
are one of the most common health conditions in California, affecting one out of six adults and impacting  both 
the person experiencing mental health challenges and those persons who care and love the person facing the 
challenge.  Additionally, one out of every twenty-four Californians with a serious mental illness have difficulty 
functioning in everyday life and if left untreated, have life expectancies 25 years shorter than the general 
population.

Every day, millions of people face stigma related to mental health and may feel isolated and alone, going years 
before receiving any help.  Recovery can and does happen, and all Californians should know that support and 
help is available regardless of any individual’s situation.  Creating a community where everyone feels comfortable 
reaching out for the support they deserve is crucial; and access to support and ending the stigma is of paramount 
importance.

Inyo County Health and Human Services Behavioral Health is respectfully requesting approval of the attached 
proclamation declaring May 2021 as Mental Health Matters Month in Inyo County to enhance public awareness 
of mental health to help end the stigma associated with mental health issues.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose to not to adopt this resolution, which would mean that May 2021 would not be declared 
as Mental Health Matters Month countywide.
 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Mental Health and Substance Use Disorders are part of the Behavioral Health Division. Behavioral Health works 
as part of the larger HHS Department as well as with the schools, local hospitals and primary care agencies, law 
enforcement, community based organizations, probation and the courts.
 
FINANCING:
No funding is involved with this proclamation.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Mental Health Matters Month 2021 Prolamation
 
APPROVALS:
Lucy Vincent Created/Initiated - 5/12/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/12/2021
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/12/2021



PROCLAMATION
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS,

COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DECLARING MAY 2021 AS MENTAL HEALTH 

MATTERS MONTH

WHEREAS, half of the population will experience some type of mental health challenge over the course of a lifetime; and  

WHEREAS, mental health challenges are one of the most common health conditions in California, affecting one out of six 
adults and impactingi both the person experiencing mental health challenges and those persons who care and love the 
person facing the challenge; and

WHEREAS, one out of every twenty-four Californian’s with a serious mental illness have difficulty functioning in 
everyday life and if left untreated, have life expectancies 25 years shorter than the general population;ii and 

WHEREAS, every day, millions of people face stigma related to mental health and may feel isolated and alone, going 
years before receiving any help; and 

WHEREAS, recovery can and does happen, and all Californians should know that support and help is available regardless 
of any individual’s situation; and 

WHEREAS, creating a community where everyone feels comfortable reaching out for the support they deserve is crucial 
to ending the stigma around mental health; and 

WHEREAS, access to support and ending the stigma is of paramount importance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Inyo County Board of Supervisors declares May 2021 as Mental Health 
Matters Month in Inyo County to enhance public awareness of mental health to help end the stigma.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of May 2021, by the Inyo County Board of Supervisors.

Jeff Griffiths,
Chairperson, County of Inyo Board of Supervisors

Attest:  CLINT C. QUILTER
           Clerk of the Board

By:_____________________________
            Assistant Clerk of the Board

   

i Mental Health in California: For Too Many, Care Not There. California Health Care Foundation, 2018, Mental Health in California: For 
Too Many, Care Not There.
ii “Breakdown: California's Mental Health System, Explained.” CalMatters, 30 Apr. 2019, calmatters.org/explainers/breakdown-
californias-mental-health-system-explained/.



County of Inyo

Board of Supervisors
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Supervisor Jennifer Roeser
 
SUBJECT:  Letter to Caltrans Supporting Pedestrian Safety
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board consider and approve a letter requesting Caltrans prioritize pedestrian safety when considering 
features to include in the Manzanar and Fish Springs pavement projects.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
As long as most of us can remember, residents and visitors have rightfully complained about the speed and 
recklessness of traffic on U.S. Highway 395 through our small communities. It is not uncommon for pedestrians 
to experience "near-misses" with speeding vehicles in crosswalks, or to find it near-impossible to even attempt 
safely crossing U.S. 395, which doubles as Main Street through Olancha, Lone Pine, Independence, Big Pine 
and Bishop. The widespread perception among residents seems to be that the problem is only getting worse, as 
more and more vehicles are utilizing U.S. Highway 395 to reach vacation destinations. Similar sentiment was 
shared by members of the Local Transportation Commission at their last meeting.

Caltrans' upcoming SHOPP-funded "Complete Street" projects - the Manzanar and Fish Springs pavement 
projects - come with the opportunity for the public to provide suggestions and feedback on features that should 
be added to improve pedestrian safety and slow traffic as it moves through our towns. I personally have spoken 
with residents of Big Pine and Independence over the past two weeks (and received emails and calls from 
individuals in Bishop, Lone Pine, and Olancha as well) and the danger posed to pedestrians appears to be as big 
a concern as ever. While these individuals have shared their general concerns and offered anecdotal evidence of 
the hazard that exists, many are reluctant to provide official comment to Caltrans for various reasons, whether it 
be a lack of time or intimidation at the process.

As such, I have drafted a letter to Caltrans District 9 that not only expresses the wishes of this Board that both 
projects place a high priority on pedestrian safety, but also includes the comments, concerns, and suggestions I 
have gathered from constituents - including ideas for "calming" the flow of traffic and areas considered especially 
troublesome.

With appreciation to Caltrans District 9 for the opportunity, I recommend we send the letter from the Board, with 
citizen comments attached.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:



Agenda Request 
Page 2

N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Our Board could choose to edit the letter, or not send it at all. The latter option is not recommended.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Caltrans District 9
Local Transportation Commission
 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Board of Supervisors Letter on SHOPP Projects
2. Comments Received from Residents of Big Pine and Independence
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 5/13/2021
Jennifer Roeser Final Approval - 5/13/2021



 

May 18, 2021

Ryan Dermody, Director
Department of Transportation, District 9
500 S. Main St., Bishop, CA 93514
ryan.dermody@dot.ca.gov 

Dear Director Dermody:

Recently, at its May 4th meeting, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors received a presentation from Caltrans 
planners and engineers regarding the “SHOPP”-funded Manzanar and Fish Springs Pavement Projects. A 
similar presentation was made to the Inyo County Local Transportation Commission at its April 21st meeting. 

These Complete Streets projects provide a unique opportunity to address an issue of ongoing and long-term 
concern of the residents of Inyo County. As elected representatives, the safety of our residents is of the highest 
concern, and few things have come to our attention more than the issue of pedestrian crossings and traffic 
interactions on U.S. Highway 395 as it passes through communities of the Owens Valley. As you know, 
Highway 395 essentially serves as the “main street” of our towns and involves a multitude of interactions for 
our residents – from accessing businesses or going to work, to children coming to and going from school. The 
speed at which northbound and southbound traffic travels through our communities – and the disregard of 
sidewalks by these drivers – is a cause for great concern. (Attached please find a compilation of anecdotal 
comments from Big Pine and Independence residents, gathered through informal inquiry by their District 4 
Supervisor.)

For this reason, we are greatly encouraged and appreciative for the opportunity to provide comments during 
the environmental planning stage as to the essential need for pedestrian safety enhancement and traffic 
calming features in Big Pine and Independence. We encourage design engineers to consider the features that 
will provide the greatest opportunity for safety as residents and visitors interact on U.S. Highway 395 as it 
travels through these communities. We also ask that you take into consideration the attached comments from 
residents in District 4. 

We look forward to any upcoming opportunities to address the need for safety or design features in all of our 
County communities.

Thank you,

Jeff Griffiths, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

MEMBERS  OF THE  BOARD
DAN TOTHEROH
JEFF GRIFFITHS

RICK PUCCI    
JENNIFER  ROESER
MATT  KINGSLEY     

CLINT G. QUILTER      
Clerk of the Board

DARCY ELLIS
Assistant Clerk of the Board

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO

P. O. BOX N   INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526
TELEPHONE (760) 878-0373 

e-mail: dellis@inyocounty.us

mailto:ryan.dermody@dot.ca.gov


COMMENTS RECEIVED FROM RESIDENTS OF BIG PINE AND INDEPENDENCE

INDEPENDENCE

 Overriding comment: Stoplight wanted in Independence, most likely at Market St.
 Three crosswalks in town: Wall St., Market St., and Kearsarge St. – each one with a bulb-out 
 While bicycle-friendly accommodations might be welcomed, there were no direct comments 

requesting improvements for bicycle access. There was one comment suggesting that a bike 
path from Manzanar to the Eastern California Museum would be nice. 

 There was considerable concern expressed from a number of residents about ADA access via the 
Kearsarge crosswalk. It appears there is a travel pattern there experienced by some wheelchair 
accessible residents who have difficulty crossing the Highway. 

 Many residents (over 20) expressed concerns about school children crossing at Kearsarge and 
Wall St., heading east to school from the western side of Independence. It is interesting to note 
that most comments mentioned these two crosswalks and not the crosswalk at Market St. 

 Pedestrian activated crossing light at Market St. – this did not come up as often as a stoplight, 
however it might be the next best option. Similar to the crossing light at Crocker in Big Pine.

 High Visibility crosswalks have been mentioned by a number of people as a possible tool to 
“calm” traffic at greater rates, short of a stoplight. 

 Yield lines came up in one conversation
 One resident wants to see a pedestrian bridge at the crosswalk at Wall St. While this may not be 

feasible, it is interesting to note there is significant traffic here from people crossing to go to 
Dehy Park. This may be worth noting to engineers as they consider project features.

 Have not received any comments related to unmet needs for public transit stops.
 Businesses are concerned with parking, and what might be done to accommodate truck parking. 

Inyo County has a larger need for a truck stop, but currently trucks are parking in town on side 
streets. What might be done to accommodate that parking immediately south of town?  A large 
pullout along the highway? 

 There is considerable interest in “bulb-outs” at either of end of town as “entry points” to be 
used to add additional aesthetic features such as trees or gateway signs. Understanding that 
funds would need to be obtained from outside sources for aesthetic features, it would be 
appreciated if that concept would be considered during the design phase. 

BIG PINE

 With the installation of the user activated crossing light at Crocker, a huge step has been taken 
in the right direction. 

 The Veterans ADA sidewalk is a huge priority for the community: a crossing at Baker Creek, west 
to east, then an ADA path to the south side entrance of Glacier View Campground. 



 ADA improvements will hopefully be considered at a crosswalk at Baker Creek Rd. 
 Baker Creek is really the entrance to town – it would be the best place to begin to slow/calm 

traffic, especially given the increased pedestrian traffic at that point.
 Transit on 395:  Trucks leave the truck filling area at the Shell station, Crocker Ave., to then enter 

traffic on 395 and often due to view limitations, pedestrians in the crosswalk can be missed. 
 Crosswalk at Blake/Bartell is just north of a curve and traffic is not slowing down as it comes 

around the curve. The crosswalk is critical as an alert to vehicles coming into town and slowing 
incoming northbound traffic. The problem is that that pedestrians are in that crosswalk as that is 
occurring (or not). This is a critical crosswalk. Tribal residents use this to go back and forth to 
services, residential area to tribal headquarters, children crossing from residences to go to 
school, etc. 

 Some residents have noted that a crosswalk was taken out at Dewey St. Perhaps enhancing the 
crosswalk at Walnut can be further boosted to calm/slow traffic.  High Visibility and /or yield 
lines might be considered here. 

 Bulb-outs at Walnut St. and Crocker
 There is a considerable amount of traffic parking at the corner of Baker Creek and 395, 

particularly to access the Copper Top BBQ. From a traffic standpoint this is a difficult location – 
with a poor view coming southbound on 395 into town.

 Striping is mentioned in the Story-map. Perhaps 3D type features or “bumps” that give the 
appearance of speed bumps would be a helpful feature to visually communicate that drivers are 
entering a community area.

 Residents and the American Legion ask that the flag holder “holes” on the sidewalk be retained 
in any upgrades.

Overwhelmingly, residents of Big Pine and Independence have a growing concern about speeding traffic 
through their communities. Many residents don’t really have specific suggestions or comments 
regarding safety features, bicycle access or ADA accommodation. However, there is a strong general 
consensus that traffic is going through town faster than in years past and in increasing incidences. In 
part this is likely due to the fact that in last decade traffic appears to have increased dramatically so it is 
likely the perception is that the traffic is also going faster. 



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Health/Prevention
 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS - ACTION 
REQUIRED

 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Jenna Rhoads
 
SUBJECT:  An extension on the Agreement between County of Inyo and CDPH, providing cost-reimbursable 
compensation to the Local Health Department as part of the ELC CARES Plan which is expanded by the 
Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care Enhancement Act.
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board ratify and approve the expansion on the agreement and budget between the County of Inyo and 
California Department of Public Health, for the provision of services under the ELC CARES Federal Grant for 
funding in an amount not to exceed $1,631,761 for the period of January 15, 2021 through July 31, 2023, 
contingent upon the Board’s approval of future budgets; and authorize the HHS Director to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Department received formal notification from the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) in January 
2021 of a grant award of $1,631,761 for COVID-19 ELC (Epidemiology Laboratory Capacity) Enhancing 
Detection Funding. The funding is intended to provide critical resources to local health departments to support a 
wide-range of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2 testing and epidemiologic surveillance related activities. The funding 
expands on prior COVID-l9 awards (ELC CARES and ELC Community-based Surveillance) and is intended to 
build upon current investments and to better address our response to COVID-19 through July 2023, as the 
original ELC funding awarded in 2020 was for the period ending June, 2022.

lnyo County is being allocated funding to address local needs and has identified specific staffing and/or 
contracting options needed to meet our County goals. The following is a summary of the strategies and staffing 
needs outlined in the plan submitted to CDPH by the County of lnyo.

Strategy 1 - Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity
Building the Department's workforce capacity to support the management of the COVID-19 related activities is 
critical. The pandemic continues to have a significant workload impact on our small Public Health office, which 
has been managing the ever-changing COVID-19 environment, while still working to meet competing needs of 
other public health programs in the division. The following staffing needs were identified under this strategy:

A. Train and hire staff to improve laboratory workforce ability to address issues around laboratory safety, quality 
management, inventory management, specimen management, diagnostic and surveillance testing and reporting 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

results.        
B. Build expertise for healthcare and community outbreak response and infection prevention and control (IPC) 
among local health departments.    
C. Train and hire staff to improve the capacities of the epidemiology and informatics workforce to effectively 
conduct surveillance and response of COVID-19 (including case investigation and contact tracing) and other 
emerging infections and conditions of public health significance. This should include staff who can address 
unique cultural needs of those put at higher risk for COVID-19.    
D. Build expertise to support management of the COVID-19 related activities within the jurisdiction and the 
integrate into the broader ELC portfolio of activities (e.g., additional leadership, program and project managers, 
budget staff, etc.).   E. Increase capacity for timely data management, analysis, and reporting for COVID-19 and 
other emerging coronavirus and other infections and conditions of public health significance.        

Strategy 2 - Strengthen Laboratory Testing
A.  Establish or expand capacity to quickly, accurately and safely test for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 and build 
infectious disease preparedness for future coronavirus and other events involving other pathogens with potential 
for broad community spread.        
B. Enhance laboratory testing capacity for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 outside of public health laboratories        
C. Enhance data management and analytic capacity in public health laboratories to help improve efficiencies in 
operations, management, testing, and data sharing.        

Strategy 3 – No Funding

Strategy 4 - Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data
Improving our local epidemiologic capacity to ensure effective surveillance; data reporting and analysis; and to 
lead local disease prevention and mitigation efforts is a key goal identified under this strategy. Milestones 
identified to meet this goal include:

A.  Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of morbidity and mortality to CDC and others due 
to COVID-19 and other coronavirus and other emerging infections which impact conditions of public health 
significance, with required associated data fields in a machine readable format.        
B. Establish additional and on-going surveillance methods (e.g. sentinel surveillance) for COVID-19 and other 
conditions of public health significance.        
C. Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of individual-level data through electronic case 
reporting to CDC and others in a machine-readable format (ensuring LHD have access to data that is reported).   
     
D.  Improve understanding of capacity, resources, and patient impact at healthcare facilities through electronic 
reporting.        
E.  Enhance systems for flexible data collection, reporting, analysis, and visualization.        
F. Establish or improve systems to ensure complete, accurate and immediate (within 24 hrs) data transmission to 
a system and open website available to local health officials and the public by county and zip code, that allows 
for automated transmission of data to the CDC in a machine readable format.    
   
Strategy 5 - Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention
lmproving our clinical capacity to provide more robust infection prevention outreach and education, as well as 
infection prevention technical assistance and oversight, particularly in high risk residential settings is critical. 
Additionally, ensuring robust contact tracing is occurring in order to promote containment is critical. lt is important 
to coordinate these efforts with local tribal entities and health care providers. To address this strategy the 
Department proposes the following:

A. Use laboratory data to initiate and conduct case investigation and conduct contact tracing and follow up, and 
implement containment measures.        
B. Identify cases and exposure to COVID-19 in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations at increased 
risk of severe illness or death to target mitigation strategies and referral for therapies (for example, monoclonal 
antibodies) to prevent hospitalization.        



Agenda Request 
Page 3

C. Implement prevention strategies in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations (including tribal nations) 
including proactive monitoring for asymptomatic case detection.        

Strategy 6 - Coordinate and Engage with Partners
Coordination of our response efforts with local health care partners and residential facilities where our most 
vulnerable population resides will be supported, in part, by strengthening our staff resource capacity with the 
positions outlined in the previous strategies. Our primary goals in this strategy include enhancing our capacity for 
testing and infection control and prevention of COVID-1 9/SARS-CoV-2. Ln addition to strengthening our staff 
resource capacity, the Department proposes to:

A.  Partner with LHDs to establish or enhance testing for COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        
B.  Partner with local, regional, or national organizations or academic institutions to enhance capacity for infection 
control and prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.        

The staffing changes and or additions summarized above include the following positions:
•    Extend the term limit for the COVID-19 Program & Grant Manager, the COVID-19 Response Coordinator, and 
the two Infection Preventionists through June 30, 2023.
•    Approve a COVID-19 Response Specialist job description and reclassify the two COVID-19 Case 
Investigators to COVID-19 Response Specialists at the same range and extend the term limit through June 30, 
2023.
•    Add a term-limited Administrative Analyst I/II to provide administrative support as required by the ELC grant 
through June 30, 2023.
•    Approve a Disaster Program Manager job description and establish a term-limited Disaster Program Manager 
through June 30, 2023.
•    Add a term-limited Prevention Specialist through June 30, 2023 to support the prevention education efforts 
specific to the pandemic.

The Department's Public Health division is responsible for not only our local response to the pandemic, but also 
for ongoing communicable disease surveillance and management, childhood immunization services, pregnancy 
testing and emergency contraception, flu vaccines, Tb testing, and other maternal and child health programming, 
as well as providing case management services for programs like California Children's Services and CARES HIV 
programming. The request for term-limited contract positions will allow for us to enhance our COVID- 19 
response through more robust and focused team efforts, as well as ensure the continuity of other critical public 
health services.

The attached budget is the first draft that has been submitted to CDPH and may change if not approved by 
CDPH.  The Department respectfully requests your Board ratify and approve the expansion on the agreement and 
budget and approve Marilyn Mann to sign the agreement.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose to deny this request resulting in the forfeiture of further grant funding and no extension 
of the agreement, extension of position terms, and further hiring. 
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None 
 
FINANCING:
Funding for this contract is from Federal Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care Enhancement Act of 



Agenda Request 
Page 4

2020 funds. This funding will be deposited in the ELC #2 Budget (610390) to cover allowed expenses. No County 
General Funds.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Inyo ELC Expansion (ELCx) Spend Plan
2. Inyo ELC Expansion (ELCx) Updated Work Plan
 
APPROVALS:
Jenna Rhoads Created/Initiated - 4/26/2021
Jenna Rhoads Approved - 4/27/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/27/2021
Jenna Rhoads Approved - 5/12/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 5/12/2021
Marilyn Mann Approved - 5/12/2021
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 5/13/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/13/2021
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/13/2021



COVID-19 ELC Enhancing Detection Expansion Spend Plan - Attachment #2
Spend Plan Instructions

Personnel
Position Title Please include the title of the position within this cell. If you know

who the incumbent is, please also include their name. If unknown,
please indicate TBD or Vacant.

Annual Salary The annual salary should be the employee's true annual salary
regardless of their FTE percentage and the number of months  they
will work on the ELC Expansion grant.

Budgeted Months Please indicate the number of months the employee is projected to
work on the ELC Expansion grant. The term of the grant is January
15, 2020 through July 31, 2023 which is 30.5 months.

FTE % The FTE % will auto-populate based on the number of months the
employee is working on the ELC Expansion grant.

Total Salary The Total Salary will auto-populate based on the Annual Salary and
FTE % the employee is working on the ELC Expansion grant.

Benefit Rate Please indicate the percentage Benefit Rate for each position.

Total Benefits The Total Benefits will auto-populate based on the Total Salary and
Benefit Rate % for the employee.

Combined Salary and Benefits The Combined Salary and Benefits will auto-populate based on the
Total Salary + Total Benefits.

Supplies
General office supplies may be shown by an estimated amount per
month times the number of months in this budget category. Major
supply items (<$5,000) should be justified and related to specific
program objectives and personnel. Provide justification and relate it
to specific program objectives.

Travel
Provide details of what the travel is intended to accomplish. (e.g.,
advisory committees, review panels, etc.).
Include details such as airfare, mileage, hotel, per diem, etc.
Provide justification for both in-state and out-of-state travel.

Equipment



Useful life of more than one year AND a cost of ≥$5,000 per unit.
Consider maintenance costs in budget. Provide justification which
includes the use and relationship to the specific program objectives.

Other
Contains items not included in previous budget categories. Provide
justification which includes the use and relationship to the specific
program objectives. Give unit cost and quantities when applicable.

Subcontracts:
Include the Subcontractor name(s) if known or you can put TBD;
and you will also need to provide a brief description of the work
they will perform. If possible, please tie your Subcontractors to the
Activity within your Workplan.

Total Direct Costs
Direct Costs include: Combined total of Personnel, Supplies, Travel, Equipment, Other,

and Subcontracts. Should your Agency require a formula for
Modified Direct Costs, please reach out to the ELC Mailbox
(CDPHELC@cdph.ca.gov) for assistance.

Indirect Cost 
Please enter your Indirect Cost Rate (ICR) percentage within cell
E104. Please enter the amount that your ICR should calculate from;
this is normally Total Personnel or Total Direct Costs. Your Agency
has an approved rate on file with CDPH. If you don't know your
Agency's approved ICR, please reach out to the ELC Mailbox
(CDPHELC@cdph.ca.gov) for assistance.



COVID-19 ELC Enhancing Detection Expansion 
Spend Plan

County Name: Inyo County Health & Human Services

Position Title* Annual Salary Budgeted Months
(1-30.5 Months)

FTE % Total Salary Benefit Rate Total Benefits Combined Salary
and Benefits

Admin Analyst - TBD $ 59,910.00 26.00 85% $ 129,805.00 52.75% $ 68,473.18 $ 198,278.18
Program & Grant Manager - Genoa Meneses $ 83,906.00 8.00 26% $ 55,937.33 42.38% $ 23,704.68 $ 79,642.01
Response Coordinator - Tenaya Guccione $ 58,876.00 8.00 26% $ 39,250.67 52.50% $ 20,607.35 $ 59,858.01
Infection Preventionists - Marissa Whitney $ 88,043.00 8.00 26% $ 58,695.33 41.74% $ 24,496.67 $ 83,192.01
Infection Preventionists - TBD $ 88,043.00 8.00 26% $ 58,695.33 41.74% $ 24,496.67 $ 83,192.01
Case Investigator - OT and Standby $ 50,000.00 8.00 26% $ 33,333.33 0.00% $ - $ 33,333.33
Response Specialist - Joselin Carranza $ 56,130.00 8.00 26% $ 37,420.00 55.05% $ 20,599.97 $ 58,019.97
Response Specialist - Anna Ramos $ 56,130.00 8.00 26% $ 37,420.00 55.05% $ 20,599.97 $ 58,019.97
Prevention Specialist- Jynx Frederick $ 54,895.00 24.00 79% $ 109,790.00 55.87% $ 61,341.98 $ 171,131.98
Disaster Program Manager - TBD $ 83,906.00 26.00 85% $ 181,796.33 42.38% $ 77,040.20 $ 258,836.53

Total Personnel $ 742,143.33 $ 341,360.66 $ 1,083,504.00
Supplies

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

Total Supplies $ -
Travel
In-State $ -
Out-of-State $ -

Total Travel $ -
Equipment

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

Total Equipment $ -
Other
Rent for Testing Site $ 44,000.00
Marketing & Advertising $ 274,257.00

$ -
$ -
$ -

Total Other $ 318,257.00
Subcontracts:
Graphic Design & Marketing Contractor $ 150,000.00
CBO $ -
Language Services Contractor $ 30,000.00
Lab Testing $ 50,000.00

$ -
Total Subcontracts $ 230,000.00

Total Direct Costs $ 1,631,761.00
Indirect Cost (% of Total Personnel or Total Direct Costs)

[enter description here] $ - 0% $ -
Total Indirect $ -

TOTAL BUDGET $ 1,631,761.00
*Personnel supported with this funding should not duplicate efforts across other federal grants; exceed 1.0 FTE across all funding sources; and salary is kept  below
$199,300 as required by the funder.



County Name: Inyo County Health & Human Services

Combined Strategy Total Award

$ 1,631,761

 Budget Year 1 Quarterly Expenditure Report

Budget Category Budgeted Amount

1st Quarter
January 15 -

February
2021

March
2021

Salary $ 1,083,504
Supplies $ -
In State Travel $ -
Out of State Travel $ -
Equipment $ -
Subcontracts $ 230,000
Other costs $ 318,257

Total Direct Costs $ 1,631,761 $ - $ -
Total Indirect Costs $ - $ - $ -

Budget Expenditures Balance
Totals $ 1,631,761 $ - $ 1,631,761.00

 



2nd Quarter

April
2021 Y1.Q1 Total May

2021
June
2021

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

 

Year 1 Quarterly Expenditure Report
1st Quarter



3rd Quarter

July
2021 Y1.Q2 Total August

2021 September 2021

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

Year 1 Quarterly Expenditure Report
2nd Quarter



4th Quarter

October
2021 Y1.Q3 Total November

2021
December

2021

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

Year 1 Quarterly Expenditure Report
3rd Quarter



Year 2 Quarterly Expenditure Report
1st Quarter

January
2022 Y1.Q4 Total February

2022
March
2022

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

Year 1 Quarterly Expenditure Report
4th Quarter



2nd Quarter

April
2022 Y2.Q1 Total May

2022
June
2022

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

Year 2 Quarterly Expenditure Report
1st Quarter



3rd Quarter

July
2022 Y2.Q2 Total August

2022
September

2022

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

Year 2 Quarterly Expenditure Report
2nd Quarter



4th Quarter

October
2022 Y2.Q3 Total November

2022
December

2022

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

Year 2 Quarterly Expenditure Report
3rd Quarter



Year 3 Quarterly Expenditure Report
1st Quarter

January
2023 Y2.Q4 Total February

2023
March
2023

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

Year 2 Quarterly Expenditure Report
4th Quarter



2nd Quarter - Final

April
2023 Y3.Q1 Total May

2023
June
2023

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

Year 3 Quarterly Expenditure Report
1st Quarter



alpine

Final Closeout Balance
% change

July
2023 Y3.Q2 Total

$ - $ - $ 1,083,504.00
$ - $ - $ - #DIV/0!
$ - $ - $ - #DIV/0!
$ - $ - $ - #DIV/0!
$ - $ - $ - #DIV/0!
$ - $ - $ 230,000.00 -100.0%
$ - $ - $ 318,257.00 -100.0%

$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - #DIV/0!

Year 3 Quarterly Expenditure Report
2nd Quarter - Final



EPIDEMIOLOGY AND LABORATORY CAPACITY (ELC)
Local Health Jurisdiction (LHJ)
Workplan & Progress Report

INSTRUCTIONS

1. The LHJ ELC Workplan is due on or before March 31, 2021 by COB
a.  The workplan should be emailed to CDPHELC@cdph.ca.gov  
b.  Enter the name of the LHJ on the top of the page on each tab.

2. Progress reports are due quarterly.  
a. Progress reports are due quarterly following the due dates within your Allocation Letter.
b. The progress report is entered on every tab of the spreadsheet beginning on Column E.
c. The progress report should be emailed by the due date to CDPHELC@cdph.ca.gov. 

3. Strategy Tabs
a.  There are 6 strategies in the CDC ELC grant.  
b.  Please enter the name of the LHJ at the top of the page on each tab.
c.  Enter data into unshaded areas only.

d.  Each Strategies Actions and Deliverables must be addressed, but the LHJ can define other activities and add a milestone.  If the
Strategies Actions and Deliverables do not apply to the LHJ, please state "Not Applicable."

4. Health Equity Tab

a. Please see Attachment #6 of your Direct Allocation Letter for instructions and guidance on updating your LHJ's Health Equity
Investment Plan.



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care
Enhancement Act of  2020

Local Health Jurisdiction Name: Inyo County
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-01-10

Strategy 1 - Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity

Strategy 1 Actions and Deliverables:
A. Train and hire staff to improve laboratory workforce ability to address issues around laboratory safety, accessioning, testing and reporting
results.
B. Build expertise for healthcare and community outbreak response and infection prevention and control (IPC) among local health departments.

C. Train and hire staff to improve the capacities of the epidemiology and informatics workforce to effectively conduct surveillance and response
of COVID-19 (including contact tracing) and other conditions of public health significance.

D. Build expertise to support management of the COVID-19 related activities within the jurisdiction and the integrate into the broader ELC
portfolio of activities (e.g., additional leadership, program and project managers, budget staff, etc.).
E. Increase capacity for timely data management, analysis, and reporting for COVID-19 and other conditions of public health significance.

Strategy 1 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 1:  Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Improve the management capacity of the LHD in order to train, deploy and
supervise staff, effectively lead disease prevention and mitigation interventions,
and assess/report program outcomes.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Hire one full time COVID-19 Program Manager (0.95FTE assigned under strategy
1) *Identify and assign appropriate training to ensure a well developed workforce.
*Engage with local, regional, and state public health partners to identify,
implement, and monitor strategies to mitigate COVID-19 transmission and
vaccination efforts.

0% 1% - 25% 76% - 99% 100%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

N/A August 2020 - No Update. September 2020 - The job description for a full-
time, term-limited (contract) COVID-19 Program Manager has been
drafted and sent to the County of Inyo Board of Supervisors for review
and approval. October 2020 - A strong emphasis in project/program
management and grant work is desired. Upon Board approval, the job
listing will be posted to our HHS website and Indeed.com

November 2020 - After receiving feed-back and requested edits from our
BOS, a job description has been approved. The job posting will be posted
publicly on December 1, 2020 and stay public until enough qualified
candidates have applied and the hiring committee (MM, AS, SJ) can
review/consider final candidates. December 2020 - Candidate interviews
were scheduled for 12/28/20. Final candidates were asked to submit a
reference form on 12/30/20. January 2021 - A job offer was extended  on
1/8/2021 to Genoa Meneses and she accepted; start date 1/11/2021.
Genoa has been reviewing existing documents and data for Inyo County,
engaging wit local, regional, and state public health partners  to identify
opportunities in the coming months regarding COVID-19 strategies.
Training on current County and COIVD-19 systems has begun.

February 2021 - Genoa M. completed all required new hire training for
the County of Inyo, as well as training in CalConnect. She also worked on
a POD plan and stood up the first Mass Vaccination Clinic in Bishop
March 2021 - Genoa has built quick relationships with local, regional and
state public health and community partners to identify and implement
various COVID-19 efforts. April 2021 - As Inyo County transitions to the
TPA policies and process, Genoa continues to participate in new trainings
and ensures other team members are cross-trained so that multiple
people are able to support and execute plans as needed. She has also
become the point of contact for the TPA, vaccine providers, and other
local community partners regarding myCAvax, troubleshooting, clinic
execution, and outreach.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone with
dedicated LHD staff. Much of the leadership, policy, and staff management
support is currently provided by re-directed HHS staff.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

January 2021



Strategy 1 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 1:  Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Improve the LHD administrative support in order to assist with expenditure
tracking, grant reporting, data collection and input, information dissemination,
and other administrative tasks.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Hire one full time COVID-19 Office Technician III *Identify and assign appropriate
training to ensure a well developed workforce. *Coordinate with LHD, fiscal, and
partners to coordinate administrative activities within the public health division.
**new title: COVID-19 Response Coordinator

0 1% - 25% 76% - 99% 51% - 75%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

N/A August 2020 - No Update. September 2020 - The job description for a full-
time, term-limited (contract) COVID-19 Office Technician III has been
drafted and sent to the County of Inyo Board of Supervisors for review
and approval. October 2020 - A strong emphasis in office administrative
report is desired, prefer background with data review/reporting, and
team scheduling. Upon Board approval, the job listing will be posted to
our HHS website and Indeed.com

November 2020 - After receiving feed-back and requested edits from our
BOS, a job description - new title: COVID-19 Response Coordinator - has
been approved. The job posting will be posted publicly on December 1,
2020 and stay public until enough qualified candidates have applied and
the hiring committee (MM, AS, SJ) can review/consider final candidates.
December 2020 - Candidate interviews were scheduled for 12/29/20.
Final candidates were asked to submit a reference form on 12/30/20.
January 2021 - A job offer was extended  on 1/8/2021 to Carolyn Jarvis
and she accepted; start date 1/21/2021. Carolyn has been immersed in
training on various COVID-19 support systems as well as overview
training for administrative activities within HHS. Transition training to
continue into early February.

February 2021 - After facing challenges learning the various COVID-19
systems in place and going through remedial training, it was determined
that Carolyn Jarvis was not a good fit for the COVID-19 Response
Coordinator role. She was dismissed during her probation period. The
Inyo team pulled the list of qualified candidates from the first round of
interviews, and requested a series of assessments be completed.  March
2021 - One candidate excelled in the assessments that were designed to
identify if someone was able to learn new systems, process data, and
accurately report information. The candidate was extended an offer on
March 3rd and began working on March 4, 2021. Her first 14 days were
detailed in a new hire itinerary that outlined internal and external
training requirements and job shadowing.  April 2021 - Tenaya has
finished her training and has started transitioning into her role in order to
release re-directed HHS staff .

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone with
dedicated LHD staff. Much of the LHD administrative support is currently provided
by re-directed HHS staff.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

January 2021

Strategy 1 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 1:  Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

n/a Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 1 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 1:  Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

n/a Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 1 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 1:  Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

n/a Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Expansion Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental
Appropriations Act, 2021

Local Health Jurisdiction Name: Inyo County
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-02-07



Strategy 1 - Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity
Strategy 1 Actions and Deliverables:

A. Train and hire staff to improve laboratory workforce ability to address issues around laboratory safety, quality management, inventory
management, specimen management, diagnostic and surveillance testing and reporting results.
B. Build expertise for healthcare and community outbreak response and infection prevention and control (IPC) among local health departments.

C. Train and hire staff to improve the capacities of the epidemiology and informatics workforce to effectively conduct surveillance and response
of COVID-19 (including case investigation and contact tracing) and other emerging infections and conditions of public health significance. This
should include staff who can address unique cultural needs of those put at higher risk for COVID-19.

D. Build expertise to support management of the COVID-19 related activities within the jurisdiction and the integrate into the broader ELC
portfolio of activities (e.g., additional leadership, program and project managers, budget staff, etc.).
E. Increase capacity for timely data management, analysis, and reporting for COVID-19 and other emerging coronavirus and other infections
and conditions of public health significance.

Strategy 1 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 1:  Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Ensure the LHJ management capacity extends the duration of the ELC grant by
continuing to train, deploy and supervise staff, effectively lead disease prevention
and mitigation interventions, and assess/report program outcomes.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Extend the COVID-19 Program Manager (Genoa Meneses) contract through June
2023.

1% - 25%
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

March 2021 - The ELC Extension Grant work and spend plan was drafted
and submitted to CDPH for review/approval. Internally, the work and
spend plan also need to be reviewed/approved by the Board of
Supervisors.  The updated have been drafted and is under leadership
review before being sent to the BOS. April 2021 - The ELC work plan,
spend plan, and adjusted (extended) job description(s) are being
formatted to be submitted to the Board of Supervisors via CivicClerk for
review and approval before the end of April 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone with
dedicated LHJ staff. Much of the leadership, policy, and staff management
support is currently provided by re-directed HHS staff.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

May 2021

Strategy 1 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 1:  Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Ensure the LHJ administrative support capacity is extended through the duration
of the ELC grant in order to ensure the continuation of assistance with
expenditure tracking, grant reporting, data collection and input, information
dissemination, and other administrative tasks.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Extend the COVID-19 Response Coordinator (Tenaya Guccione) contract through
June 2023.

1% - 25%
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

March 2021 - The ELC xtension Grant work and spend plan was drafted
and submitted to CDPH for review/approval. Internally, the work and
spend plan also need to be reviewed/approved by the Board of
Supervisors.  The updated have been drafted and is under leadership
review before being sent to the BOS. April 2021 - The ELC work plan,
spend plan, and adjusted (extended) job description(s) are being
formatted to be submitted to the Board of Supervisors via CivicClerk for
review and approval before the end of April 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone with
dedicated LHJ staff. Much of the LHJ administrative support is currently provided
by re-directed HHS staff.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

May 2021

Strategy 1 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 1:  Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Improve the LHJ administrative support in order to assist with expenditure
tracking, grant reporting, data collection and input, and other fiscal administrative
tasks.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Hire one full time Admin Analyst I, II, or III through the duration of the ELC
Extension Grant Period (June 2023) *Identify and assign appropriate training to
ensure a well developed workforce. *Engage with local, regional, and state public
health partners to build expertise to support management of the COVID-19
related activities within the jurisdiction through timely and accurate budget
support and reporting.

1% - 25%
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

March 2021 - The job description to add this role has been drafted and is
under leadership review before being sent to the BOS. April 2021 - The
ELC work plan, spend plan, and additional job description is being
formatted to be submitted to the Board of Supervisors via CivicClerk for
review and approval before the end of April 2021.- Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone with

dedicated LHJ staff. Much of the leadership, policy, and staff management
support is currently provided by re-directed HHS staff.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

May 2021

Strategy 1 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 1:  Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Improve the management capacity of the LHJ in order to train, deploy and
supervise staff, effectively lead disaster prevention and preparedness, and
assess/report program outcomes.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Hire one full-time, term limited (contract) Disaster Program Manager through
the duration of the ELC Grant period (June 2023) *Identify and assign appropriate
training to ensure a well developed workforce. *Engage with local, regional, and
state public health partners to identify, implement, and monitor strategies like
effective COVID-19 vaccination efforts.

1% - 25%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

March 2021 - The job description to add this role has been drafted and is
under leadership review before being sent to the BOS. April 2021 - The
ELC work plan, spend plan, and additional job description is being
formatted to be submitted to the Board of Supervisors via CivicClerk for
review and approval before the end of April 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone with
dedicated LHJ staff. Much of the leadership, policy, and staff management
support is currently provided by re-directed HHS staff.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

May 2021

Strategy 1 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 1:  Enhance Laboratory, Surveillance, Informatics and other Workforce Capacity YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care
Enhancement Act of  2020

Local Health Jurisdiction Name: Inyo County
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-01-10

Strategy 2 - Strengthen Laboratory Testing

Strategy 2 Actions and Deliverables:
A.  Establish or expand capacity to quickly, accurately and safely test for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 (which may build capacity to test for other
pathogens with potential for broad community spread) among all symptomatic individuals, and secondarily expand capacity to achieve
community-based surveillance, including testing of asymptomatic individuals.B. Enhance laboratory testing capacity for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 outside of public health laboratories

C. Enhance data management and analytic capacity in public health laboratories to help improve efficiencies in operations, management, testing,
and data sharing.

Strategy 2 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 2:  Strengthen Laboratory Testing YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Inyo is not funded under this strategy Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

n/a 0

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

n/a

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

n/a

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 2 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 2:  Strengthen Laboratory Testing YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

n/a

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



Strategy 2 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 2:  Strengthen Laboratory Testing YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 2 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 2:  Strengthen Laboratory Testing YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 2 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 2:  Strengthen Laboratory Testing YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Expansion Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental
Appropriations Act, 2021

Local Health Jurisdiction Name: Inyo County
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-02-07

Strategy 2 - Strengthen Laboratory Testing
Strategy 2 Actions and Deliverables:
A.  Establish or expand capacity to quickly, accurately and safely test for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 and build infectious disease preparedness for
future coronavirus and other events involving other pathogens with potential for broad community spread.
B. Enhance laboratory testing capacity for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19 outside of public health laboratories

C. Enhance data management and analytic capacity in public health laboratories to help improve efficiencies in operations, management, testing,
and data sharing.

Strategy 2 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 2:  Strengthen Laboratory Testing YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Inyo is not funded under this strategy Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

n/a 0
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

n/a

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

n/a

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 2 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 2:  Strengthen Laboratory Testing YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 2 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 2:  Strengthen Laboratory Testing YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 2 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 2:  Strengthen Laboratory Testing YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 2 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 2:  Strengthen Laboratory Testing YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care
Enhancement Act of  2020

Local Health Jurisdiction Name: Inyo County
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-01-10

Strategy 3 - Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs

Strategy 3 Actions and Deliverables:
A.  Enhance and expand laboratory information infrastructure, to improve jurisdictional visibility on laboratory data (tests performed) from all
testing sites and enable faster and more complete data exchange and reporting.

Strategy 3 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 3:  Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Inyo is not funded under this strategy Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

n/a

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 3 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 3:  Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 3 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 3:  Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



Strategy 3 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 3:  Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 3 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 3:  Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Expansion Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental
Appropriations Act, 2021

Local Health Jurisdiction Name: Inyo County
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-02-07

Strategy 3 - Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs
Strategy 3 Actions and Deliverables:
A.  Enhance and expand laboratory information infrastructure, to improve jurisdictional visibility on laboratory data (tests performed) from all
testing sites and enable faster and more complete data exchange and reporting.

Strategy 3 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 3:  Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Inyo is not funded under this strategy Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

n/a
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 3 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 3:  Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 3 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 3:  Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 3 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 3:  Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 3 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 3:  Advance Electronic Data Exchange at Public Health Labs YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care
Enhancement Act of  2020

Local Health Jurisdiction Name: Inyo County
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-01-10

Strategy 4 - Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data

Strategy 4 Actions and Deliverables:
A.  Establish complete, up-to-date, automated reporting of morbidity and mortality to CDC and others due to COVID-19 and other conditions of
public health significance, with required associated data fields in a machine readable format.
B. Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of individual-level data through electronic case reporting to CDC and
others in a machine-readable format (ensuring LHD have access to data that is reported).
C.  Improve understanding of capacity, resources, and patient impact at healthcare facilities through electronic reporting.

D.  Enhance systems for flexible data collection, reporting , analysis, and visualization.

E. Establish or improve systems to ensure complete, accurate and immediate (within 24 hrs.) data transmission to a system and open website
available to local health officials and the public by county and zip code, that allows for automated transmission of data to the CDC in a machine
readable format.

Strategy 4 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 4:  Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Improve the capacity of the LHD epidemiology  workforce to effectively conduct
surveillance and response of COVID-19

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Contract an Epidemiologist (minimum 0.5 FTE) to interpret  data in order to
inform local strategies to address outbreaks and other disease transmission
trends. *Identify and assign appropriate training to ensure a well developed
workforce. *Coordinate with local, regional, and state public health and health
care professionals to collect and disseminate information on disease trends.

0 1% - 25% 1% - 25% 26% - 50%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

n/a August 2020 - No Update. September 2020 - No Update. October 2020 -
The RFP for a contract, part-time Epidemiologist has been drafted and
sent to County Counsel for review. Many edits have been requested to
address various concerns.

November 2020 - A new draft for a contract, part time Epidemiologist
was sent to County Counsel for review. Additional edits have been
requested.  December 2020 - Additional work on the RFP will be made
by the COVID-19 Program Manager after he/she is hired and begins
working. January 2021 - The Program Manager has been hired
(1/11/2021) and existing RFP Draft documents have been sent to her for
review and updates. Achievement date needs to be adjusted for this
strategy to allow for rewrite, BOS approval, and public posting of RFP.
New date noted in the milestone expected achieve by date field - March
2021.

February 2021 - The RFP was rewritten and sent to leadership for
review. Throughout the month of February, other pressing and urgent
matters delayed the review and process of posting and recruiting a
contract, part-time Epidemiologist. March 2021 - The RFP was revised to
account for new needs under the Epidemiology contract. The revised
RFP will be sent to legal counsel for review at the end of the month.
April 2021 - The RFP was approved by County Counsel and posted to the
County RFP page. The deadline for proposal submissions is Friday, April
23, 2021. | Expected achieve-by-date needs to be revised to May 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone, as we do
not have an epidemiologist on staff.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

March 2021

Strategy 4 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 4:  Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Improve the management capacity of the LHD in order to train, deploy and
supervise staff,  effectively lead disease prevention and mitigation interventions,
and assess/report program outcomes.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Hire one full time COVID-19 Program Manager (0.05FTE assigned under strategy
4). *Identify and assign appropriate training to ensure a well developed
workforce. *Engage with local, regional, and state public health partners to
identify, implement, and monitor strategies to mitigate COVID-19 transmission

0 1% - 25% 76% - 99% 100%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

n/a August 2020 - No Update. September 2020 - The job description for a
full-time, contract COVID-19 Program Manager has been drafted and
sent to the County of Inyo Board of Supervisors for review and approval.
October 2020 - A strong emphasis in project/program management and
grant work is desired. Upon Board approval, the job listing will be posted
to our HHS website and Indeed.com

November 2020 - After receiving feed-back and requested edits from
our BOS, a job description has been approved. The job posting will be
posted publicly on December 1, 2020 and stay public until enough
qualified candidates have applied for committee review/consideration.
December 2020 - Candidate interviews have been scheduled for 12/28
and 12/29. Final candidates were asked to submit a reference form on
12/30/20.  January 2021 - A job offer was extended  on 1/8/2021 to
Genoa Meneses and she accepted; start date 1/11/2021.  Genoa has
been reviewing existing documents and data for Inyo County, engaging
wit local, regional, and state public health partners  to identify
opportunities in the coming months regarding COVID-19 strategies.
Training on current county and COVID-19 systems has begun.

February 2021 - Genoa M. completed all required new hire training for
the County of Inyo, as well as training in CalConnect. She also worked on
a POD plan and stood up the first Mass Vaccination Clinic in Bishop
March 2021 - Genoa has built quick relationships with local, regional and
state public health and community partners to identify and implement
various COVID-19 efforts. April 2021 - As Inyo County transitions to the
TPA policies and process, Genoa continues to participate in new
trainings and ensures other team members are cross-trained so that
multiple people are able to support and execute plans as needed. She
has also become the point of contact for the TPA, vaccine providers, and
other local community partners regarding myCAvax, troubleshooting,
clinic execution, and outreach.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone with
dedicated LHD staff. Much of the leadership, policy, and staff management
support is currently provided by re-directed HHS staff.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

March 2021

Strategy 4 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 4:  Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Improve IT infrastructure in order to efficiently collect, transmit, manage and
report COVID-19 case data.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Purchase and implement HIPAA compliant document sharing and messaging
system. *Purchase and implement case management system or products to
ensure effective interface between CalCONNECT and county website for real-time
public information. *Contract or hire IT staff to implement and manage COVID-19
and other disease reporting, case management, and related data systems.

0 1% - 25% 1% - 25% 1% - 25%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

N/A October 2020 - A request has been sent to our IT staff to review possible
and compatible system options. Will begin demos in late November.

November 2020 - IT has started demoing possible programs, including
Files.com, HushMail, and embedding information via emails through
Cisco.
December 2020 - Progress has stalled due to holidays and delay in hiring
dedicated COVID-19 staff. Will resume when our Program Manager
starts in January and she review/consider necessity and priority of
implementing to support reporting and case management.
January 2021 - Review of demo's systems began in late January. Will
continue to review and consider capabilities and compare to additional
system functions being rolled out through CalConnect and other state
programs like MyTurn.

February 2021 - Use of a HIPAA compliant document sharing and
messaging system is still under review. CalCONNECT continues to evolve
and release helpful updates. A separate system might not be necessary,
will continue to review. March 2021 -  Use of a HIPAA compliant
document sharing and messaging system is still under review.
CalCONNECT continues to evolve and release helpful updates. A
separate system might not be neccessary, will continue to review. April
2021 - The need for Surveillance and reporting of Electornig Health Data
has been accomplished through CAIR and CalConnect. The COVID-19
Response Team has paused the process of evaluating various HIPPA
compliant programs for the forseeable future.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone, as case tracking is
currently managed in an unsupported database and outdated messaging systems.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

March 2021



Strategy 4 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 4:  Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 4 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 4:  Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Expansion Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental
Appropriations Act, 2021

Local Health Jurisdiction Name: Inyo County
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-02-07

Strategy 4 - Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data
Strategy 4 Actions and Deliverables:
A.  Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of morbidity and mortality to CDC and others due to COVID-19 and other
coronavirus and other emerging infections which impact conditions of public health significance, with required associated data fields in a
machine readable format.

B. Establish additional and on-going surveillance methods (e.g. sentinel surveillance) for COVID-19 and other conditions of public health
significance.
C. Establish complete, up-to-date, timely, automated reporting of individual-level data through electronic case reporting to CDC and
others in a machine-readable format (ensuring LHD have access to data that is reported).

D.  Improve understanding of capacity, resources, and patient impact at healthcare facilities through electronic reporting.

E.  Enhance systems for flexible data collection, reporting , analysis, and visualization.

F. Establish or improve systems to ensure complete, accurate and immediate (within 24 hrs) data transmission to a system and open website
available to local health officials and the public by county and zipcode, that allows for automated transmission of data to the CDC in a machine
readable format.

Strategy 4 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 4:  Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Improve the capacity of the LHJ epidemiology  workforce to effectively conduct
surveillance and response of COVID-19

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Extend the Epidemiology contract through June 2022, with a possible extenstion
to June 2023 depending on funds available and need.

1% - 25%
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

March 2021 - The process to review and extend the current contract has
been drafted and is under leadership review before being sent to the
BOS. April 2021 - The ELC work plan, spend plan, and adjusted
(extended) contracts(s) are being formatted to be submitted to the
Board of Supervisors via CivicClerk for review and approval before the
end of April 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone, as we do
not have an epidemiologist on staff.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

May 2021

Strategy 4 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 4:  Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Ensure the LHJ management capacity extends the duration of the ELC grant by
continuing to train, deploy and supervise staff, effectively lead disease prevention
and mitigation interventions, and assess/report program outcomes.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Extend the COVID-19 Program Manager (Genoa Meneses) term-limited contract
through June 2023.

1% - 25%
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

March 2021 - The ELC Extension Grant work and spend plan was drafted
and submitted to CDPH for review/approval. Internally, the work and
spend plan also need to be reviewed/approved by the Board of
Supervisors.  The updated have been drafted and is under leadership
review before being sent to the BOS. April 2021 - The ELC work plan,
spend plan, and adjusted (extended) job description(s) are being
formatted to be submitted to the Board of Supervisors via CivicClerk for
review and approval before the end of April 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone with
dedicated LHJ staff. Much of the leadership, policy, and staff management
support is currently provided by re-directed HHS staff.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

May 2021

Strategy 4 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 4:  Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 4 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 4:  Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 4 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 4:  Improve Surveillance and Reporting of Electronic Health Data YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care
Enhancement Act of  2020

Local Health Jurisdiction Name: Inyo County
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-01-10

Strategy 5 - Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention

Strategy 5 Actions and Deliverables:
A. Use laboratory data to initiate case investigations, conduct contact tracing and follow up, and implement containment measures.

B. Identify cases and exposure to COVID-19 in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations to target mitigation strategies.

C. Implement prevention strategies in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations (including tribal nations) including proactive monitoring
for asymptomatic case detection.

Strategy 5 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 5:  Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Improve the clinical capacity of the LHD in order to provide more robust infection
prevention technical assistance and oversight, particularly in high-risk settings
and within vulnerable populations.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Hire one full-time Infection Preventioninst (RN or PHN preferred; 0.8FTE to be
funded under strategy 5). *Identify and assign appropriate training to ensure a
well developed workforce. *Engage with local, regional, and state public health
partners to identify, implement, and monitor strategies to mitigate COVID-19
transmission, particularly in congregate living settings, and within vulnerable
populations.

0 1% - 25% 26% - 50% 100%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

N/A August 2020 - No Update. September 2020 - No Update. October 2020
- The job description for a full-time Infection Preventionist RN has been
drafted and sent to the County of Inyo Board of Supervisors for review
and approval.

November 2020 - A new job description draft for an Infection
Preventionist RN was sent to the Board of Supervisors for review.
December 2020 - BOS requested additional edits to clarify
responsibilities, schedule and pay scale. The job description was
approved and posted to the county website on 12/1/2020. Interviews
were scheduled for the first week of January. January 2021 - An  offer
was extended to Marissa Whitney and accepted in early January; official
start date 2/4/2021. To adjust for the February start date, a new date
noted in the milestone expected achieve by date field - February 2021.

February 2021 - Marissa has taken on her duties in her role as a full-
time Infection Preventionist, working closely with all school districts
within the County and our Case Investigators and Contract Tracers.
March 2021 - As schools plan to return to a full-time in-seat schedule,
Marissa has advised and guided our Superintendent's on best practices
and ever-changing guidelines. April 2021 - As Inyo County moves to less
resticitve CA Blueprint Tiers and the state prepares to open up fully on
June 15, 2021, Marissa been very busy reviewing and advising on all
event submissions while maitaining a close working relationship with all
of the school districts within Inyo County.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to provide robust infection prevention
technical assistance due to limited clinical staffing capacity that is primarily
dedicated to case investigations and general technical assistance across a broad
array of sectors/industries, and the general public.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

February 2021

Strategy 5 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 5:  Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Coordinate with local CBOs and/or tribal entities to enhance prevention
strategies within vulnerable populations, including proactive monitoring for
asymptomatic case detection.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Contract with CBOs and or tribal entities to enhance contact tracing, disease
prevention and control measures, and social supports to vulnerable populations.

0 1% - 25% 26% - 50% 51% - 75%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

N/A August 2020 - HHS staff has been reallocated to assist with contract
tracing, disease prevention and control measures communications.
September 2020 - Community wide social supports have been gathered
and placed on the COVID-19 webpage for residents should they or
someone they know need support during isolation and/or quarantine.
October 2020 - A RFP to contract with a dedicated outside
organization(s) to provide social supports to vulnerable populations has
been drafted and sent to the County Counsel for review. Many edits
have been requested to address various concerns.

November 2020 - A new draft of the Community Support Services RFP
was sent to County Counsel for review. Additional edits have been
requested. December 2020 - Additional work on the RFP will be made
by the COVID-19 Program Manager after he/she is hired and begins
working. January 2021 - The Program Manager has been hired
(1/11/2021) and existing RFP Draft documents have been sent to her for
review and updates. A part-time contract Case Investigator has also
been hired to assist with increasing case load and contract tracing
contact efforts.

February 2021 - The RFP was rewritten and sent to leadership for
review. Throughout the month of February, other pressing and urgent
matters delayed the review and process of posting and contracting
Community Support Services. March 2021 - The RFP was revised to
account for new needs that are regional specific and equitable for our
most vulnerable populations. The payment structure was also revised to
ensure thorough and timely support services are provided. The revised
RFP will be sent to legal counsel for review at the end of the month.
April 2021 - The RFP was approved by County Counsel and posted to
the County RFP page. The deadline for proposal submissions is Friday,
April 23, 2021. | Expected achieve-by-date needs to be revised to May
2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone due to
limited staffing and lack of formal agreements with partner agencies who may
help with implementing disease mitigation strategies.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

March 2021



Strategy 5 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 5:  Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Reinforce capacity of agencies providing concrete supports to vulnerable
populations

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Purchase generator for senior center in order to ensure frozen home-delivered
meals are available for older adults and other vulnerable populations that are
encouraged or required to isolate/quarantine. *Establish contracts with CBOs
and/or tribal entities to enhance supports to vulnerable populations

0 0 1% - 25% 0

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

n/a No update to report at this time. After review and consideration, this strategy component has been
removed from the ELC budget and will be addressed and funded under
a different grant opportunity.

This strategy component was included in early ELC work plan
submissions, but never accounted for in the ELC spend plan documents.
This strategy component should not be confused with a new plan to
fund a generator under the ELC Extension Grant for the COB.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone due to
limited staffing and lack of formal agreements with partner agencies who may
help with implementing disease mitigation strategies.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 5 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 5:  Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 5 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 5:  Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Expansion Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2021

Local Health Jurisdiction Name:
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-02-07

Strategy 5 - Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention
Strategy 5 Actions and Deliverables:
A. Use laboratory data to initiate and conduct case investigation and conduct contact tracing and follow up, and implement containment
measures.
B. Identify cases and exposure to COVID-19 in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations at increased risk of severe illness or
death to target mitigation strategies and referral for therapies (for example, monoclonal antibodies) to prevent hospitalization.
C. Implement prevention strategies in high-risk settings or within vulnerable populations (including tribal nations) including proactive monitoring
for asymptomatic case detection.

Strategy 5 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 5:  Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Ensure the clinical capacity of the LHJ continues in order to provide more robust
infection prevention technical assistance and oversight, particularly in high-risk
settings and within vulnerable populations.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Extend the Infection Preventioninst (Marissa Whitney) contract through June
2023.

1% - 25%
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

March 2021 - The process to review and extend the current contract
has been drafted and is under leadership review before being sent to
the BOS. April 2021 - The ELC work plan, spend plan, and adjusted
(extended) job description(s) are being formatted to be submitted to
the Board of Supervisors via CivicClerk for review and approval before
the end of April 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to provide robust infection prevention
technical assistance due to limited clinical staffing capacity that is primarily
dedicated to case investigations and general technical assistance across a broad
array of sectors/industries, and the general public.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

May 2021

Strategy 5 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 5:  Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Coordinate with local CBOs and/or tribal entities to enhance prevention
strategies within vulnerable populations, including proactive monitoring for
asymptomatic case detection.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Extend the Community Services Support contract through June 2022, with a
possible extension to June 2023 depending on funds available and need.

1% - 25%
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

March 2021 - The process to review and extend the current contract
has been drafted and is under leadership review before being sent to
the BOS. April 2021 - The RFP was approved by County Counsel and
posted to the County RFP page. The deadline for proposal submissions
is Friday, April 23, 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone due to
limited staffing and lack of formal agreements with partner agencies who may
help with implementing disease mitigation strategies.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

May 2021

Strategy 5 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 5:  Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Increase capacity of LHJ to provide concrete support through the Public Health
clinic to Federally Qualified Health Centers and/or individuals in high-risk
settings.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Purchase generator for new County Office Building (COB) that will support and
ensure LHJ vaccines and other essential medical support devices always have
access to dependable power.

0
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Purchase of a generator for the COB was not approved on the ELCx
spendplan. Removing the strategy/milestone from the workplan.Applicant capacity:  What is the current

capacity to perform this milestone?
Inyo County currently has an older generator that will not support the capacity of
additional devices in the new building.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 5 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 5:  Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 5 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 5:  Use Laboratory Data to Enhance Investigation, Response and Prevention YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care
Enhancement Act of  2020

Local Health Jurisdiction Name: Inyo County
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-01-10

Strategy 6 - Coordinate and Engage with Partners

Strategy 6 Actions and Deliverables:
A.  Partner with LHDs to establish or enhance testing for COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.

B.  Partner with local, regional, or national organizations or academic institutions to enhance capacity for infection control and
prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.

Strategy 6 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 6:  Coordinate and Engage with Partners YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Partner with local or regional healthcare resources to enhance capacity for
testing and infection control and prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Contract with local community-based healthcare resources, including but not
limited to hospitals, rural health centers, Indian health centers, EMS agencies,
pharmacies, and private providers to provide enhanced testing and/or vaccine
services.

0 1% - 25% 26% - 50% 51% - 75%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

n/a August 2020 - A strong working relationship is in place with our
Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH), Southern Inyo Hospital (SIH), and with our
tribal clinic Toiyabe Indian Health Project (which serves 7 tribes in Inyo
and Mono counties). These partnerships are being used to leverage
enhanced testing for symptomatic individuals. Community-based
testing is available through ProjectBaseline by Verily in Bishop, and Lone
Pine. September 2020 - Other testing options are still not widely
available to our county; distance from labs and limited courier options.
October 2020 - County wide, COVID-19 tests are conducted on residents
with symptoms or those with known contact with a positive case.
Additional community-based testing continues to be available through
Project Baseline in Bishop and Lone Pine. This testing is available to
anyone over the age of 18, regardless of symptoms/exposure risk.

November 2020 - Our working relationships with NIH, SIH, and Toiyabe
Indian Health Project continues to be strong and important in our
COVID-19 response efforts. We are still restricted in testing residents
with symptoms or known contact with a positive case at both NIH and
SIH. However, Toiyabe is offering additional testing to tribal
communities in Bishop and Lone pine via a contract with CRIHB and AB
Medical. Verily will not be expanding testing at this time because of
limited staffing and limited facilities that could support larger rapid
testing. No vaccine is available at this time; several are under FDA
review. December 2020 - Pfizer and Moderna vaccines have been
approved, first available doses will be distributed to priority healthcare
workers beginning 12/19/20. NIH will be providing vaccine to all 1A
individuals within Inyo County . January 2021 - County wide we have
been able to distribute vaccine doses to Phase 1A and have started
vaccinating Phase 1B(1) beginning 1/11/21. Currently vaccine is
distributed via NIH, SIH, Vons Pharmacy, and Inyo County Public Health.

February 2021 - County wide we have been able to distribute vaccine
doses to Phase 1A and Phase 1B(1). All vaccine is distributed via NIH,
SIH, Vons Pharmacy, and Inyo County Public Health. Additionally, we
were able to execute our first mass vaccination clinic and quickly
vaccinate an additional 1,013 individuals with their first dose of Pfizer.
March 2021 - All of our community-based healthcare resource providers
continue to vaccinate eligible individuals. Both the Inyo LHJ and
providers have been going through the TPA transition process and
onboarding to MyCAVax and MyTurn - clinics. April 2021 - In early April,
Public Health sent a clinic strike team to a more rural part of Inyo
County, Tecopa and Death Valley/Furnace Creek. Over a two day period,
they were able to vaccinate 200 individuals with the Janssen vaccine.
Additionally, 1st and 2nd dose clinics have hit an achievable cadance
throughout the county at several locations: NIH, SIH, Vons Pharmacy in
Bisop, Valley Health Team, and periodically at Mass Vaccination Clinics
at the Tri-County Fairgrounds. On April 15, eligiblity opened to everyone
over the age of 16. Public Health and communty partners continue to
work together to support all efforts to vaccinate interested individuals.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone due to
limited staffing and lack of formal agreements with partner agencies who may
help with implementing disease mitigation strategies.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

March 2022

Strategy 6 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 6:  Coordinate and Engage with Partners YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Improve the clinical capacity of the LHD in order to provide more robust infection
prevention technical assistance and oversight, particularly in high-risk settings
and within vulnerable populations.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Hire one full-time Infection Preventioninst (RN or PHN preferred; 0.2FTE to be
funded under strategy 5). *Identify and assign appropriate training to ensure a
well developed workforce. *Engage with local, regional, and state public health
partners to identify, implement, and monitor strategies to mitigate COVID-19
transmission, particularly in congregate living settings, and within vulnerable
populations.

0 1% - 25% 26% - 50% 26% - 50%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

n/a October 2020 - The job description for a full-time Infection Preventionis
RN has been drafted and sent to the County of Inyo Board of
Supervisors for review and approval.

November 2020 - A new job description draft for an Infection
Preventionist RN was sent to the Board of Supervisors for review.
December 2020 - BOS requested additional edits to clarify
responsibilities, schedule and pay scale. The job description was
approved and posted to the county website on 12/1/2020. Interviews
were scheduled for the first week of January.
January 2021 - An  offer was extended and declined in early January.
The job posting will need to fly publicly again, and the hiring committee
will start over. To adjust for this delay, a new date noted in the
milestone expected achieve by date field - March 2021.

February 2021 - The job was posted to Inyo website again, with little
response. March 2021 -  Little response for the 2nd full-time Infection
Preventionist role ha sbeen received.  April 2021 - Little response for
the 2nd full-time Infection Preventionist role ha sbeen received. |
Expected Achieve-By Date needs to be adjusted to September 2021.Applicant capacity:  What is the current

capacity to perform this milestone?
Inyo County currently has limited capacity to provide robust infection prevention
technical assistance due to limited clinical staffing capacity that is primarily
dedicated to case investigations and general technical assistance across a broad
array of sectors/industries, and the general public.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

September 2021

Strategy 6 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 6:  Coordinate and Engage with Partners YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Coordinate with local CBOs and/or tribal entities to enhance concrete supports
for individuals who are in isolation/quarantine.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Contract with CBOs and or tribal entities to enhance contact tracing, disease
prevention and control measures, and social supports to vulnerable populations.

0 1% - 25% 26% - 50% 26% - 50%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

n/a August 2020 - HHS staff has been reallocated to assist with contract
tracing, disease prevention and control measures communications.
September 2020 - Community wide social supports have been gathered
and placed on the COVID-19 webpage for residents should they or
someone they know need support during isolation and/or quarantine.
October 2020 - A RFP to contract with a dedicated outside
organization(s) to provide social supports to vulnerable populations has
been drafted and sent to the County of Inyo Board of Supervisors for
review. Many edits have been requested to address various concerns
from the Board.

November 2020 - A new draft of the Community Support Services RFP,
as well as a new RF for Spanish Translation Services was sent to the
Board of Supervisors for review. Additional edits have been requested.
December 2020 - Additional work on both RFPs will be made by the
COVID-19 Program Manager after he/she is hired and begins working.
January 2021 - The Program Manager has been hired (1/11/2021) and
existing RFP Draft documents have been sent to her for review and
updates. A part-time contract Case Investigator has also been hired to
assist with increasing case load and contract tracing contact efforts.

February 2021 - The RFP was rewritten and sent to leadership for
review. Throughout the month of February, other pressing and urgent
matters delayed the review and process of posting and evaluating
community support service proposals. March 2021 - The RFP was
revised to account for adjusted needs and equity. The revised RFP will
be sent to legal counsel for review at the end of the month. April 2021 -
The RFP was approved by County Counsel and posted to the County RFP
page. The deadline for proposal submissions is Friday, April 23, 2021. |
Expected Achieve-By Date needs to be adjusted to sometime between
May 2021 and September 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone due to
limited staffing and lack of formal agreements with partner agencies who may
help with implementing disease mitigation strategies.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

September 2021



Strategy 6 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 6:  Coordinate and Engage with Partners YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Expand LHD capacity to expand clinical staffing in order to capacity for testing
and infection control and prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Hire flexible, limited term clinical staff (RN or PHN preferred) to provide
enhanced testing and/or vaccine services.

0 1% - 25% 1% - 25% 1% - 25%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

N/A September 2020 - A community-wide push for interested and qualified
volunteers (both medical and non-medical) to register with the
California Disaster Healthcare Volunteer (DHV) platform has been
pushed out.                                                            October 2020 - Testing
services are operated by Verily. No Vaccine available at this time. We
direct all inquires about volunteering to DHV for registration and
deplorability in Inyo County.

November 2020 - No major updates to report. All interested volunteers
are directed to register in DHV.
December 2020 - Two vaccines have been approved. For the
foreseeable future, all vaccine distribution will be from three locations:
NIH, SIH, and the Public Health Clinic. Only Essential Healthcare Workers
are qualified to received the vaccine at this time, additional information
is being created on rolling out the vaccine to future Phases. January
2021 - Vaccines are still being distributed from NIH, SIH, and the Public
Health Clinic, and one additional VONS Pharmacy, has been added.
Planning and research on possible mass vaccination clinics for future
phases has begun; focus on the vulnerable and rural populations.

February 2021 - No major updates to report. March 2021 - demand and
need for this limited term clinical staff is under review. April 2021 - A
limited-term clinic Nurse was hired and started on 4/15/2021 to backfill
a RN vacancy. She has begun internal and systems trainings. Vaccines
are being distributed by: NIH, SIH, Vons Pharmacy in Bishop. Valley
Health Team, and Public Health clinical strike teams, and by medical
volunteers at Public Health facilitated Mass Vaccination Clinics.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to provide testing and immunization
services due to limited clinical staffing capacity that is primarily dedicated to case
investigations and general technical assistance across a broad array of
sectors/industries, and the general public.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

March 2022

Strategy 6 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 6:  Coordinate and Engage with Partners YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (5/18/20 - 7/31/20) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (8/1/20 - 10/31/20) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (11/1/20 - 1/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (2/1/21 - 4/30/21)

Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Conduct outreach and education campaigns in order to enhance public
information about disease prevention and control strategies, and to improve
testing and immunization rates, especially among vulnerable populations.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

Purchase paid media spots in local media outlets and social media to improve
dissemination of public information.

0 1% - 25% 1% - 25% 26% - 50%

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

N/A August 2020 - A webinar about the business support grant REVIVE was
recorded in English and Spanish and published to the county YouTube
page. It was also shared to the county website and across several
community Facebook pages. September 2020 - Paid media placements
are limited within the County. We do not have an existing TV and/or
Radio spot that can be trafficked at this time.
October 2020 - Public information is currently being shared through
daily and weekly press releases and as possible on the Inyo HHS
Instagram account.

November 2020 - No major updates to report at this time.
December 2020 - More assets are being created and shared by CDPH,
media placement options are still limited within the County.
Information is still being shared through Press Releases, Social Media
posts, and webpage updates. January 2021 - The hired Program
Manager has extensive background in Marketing and Advertising. She
has been looking into paid media placement (TV, Streaming, Radio, and
Streaming Radio), social media posts, social media ads, geofencing
options, and non-traditional information placements like advertorials. A
communication plan has been started and should be ready for review in
February 2021.

February 2021 - Communication efforts are underway to disseminate
testing and vaccine information, as well as general support on changing
guidelines and eligibility tiers. A long-term communication plan is being
worked on. March 2021 - Outreach and education efforts continue, the
communication plan is being expanded from March 2022 to June 2023.
Media placement costs are TBD. April 2021 - Throughout April, outreach
and education campaigns have been shared via: weekly Vaccine Update,
Instagram, and flyer. Near the end of April, lots of community support
have aided vaccine clinic details dissemination through the community.
Paid media options are limited, but general support and sharing of
avaialble assets have helped spread awareness. Overall teh Vaccinate
Inyo creative is well received, and additional assets are being built to
help reach younger demogrpahics as eligibitly opens up.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has capacity to provide public information via the county
PIO and in coordination with local hospitals and other EOC-affiliated agencies via
the Inyo County COVID-19 website and frequent press releases. This grant will
help the LHD expand outreach messaging.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

March 2022



CDC - Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Expansion Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2021

Local Health Jurisdiction Name:
Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000539-02-07

Strategy 6 - Coordinate and Engage with Partners
Strategy 6 Actions and Deliverables:
A.  Partner with LHDs to establish or enhance testing for COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.

B.  Partner with local, regional, or national organizations or academic institutions to enhance capacity for infection control and
prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.

Strategy 6 -
Milestone 1

Strategy 6:  Coordinate and Engage with Partners YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Ensure the clinical capacity of the LHJ continues in order to provide a more
robust infection prevention technical assistance and oversight, particularly in
high-risk settings and within vulnerable populations.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Extend the Infection Preventioninst contract through June 2023. 1% - 25%
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

March 2021 - The process to review and extend the current contract
has been drafted and is under leadership review before being sent to
the BOS. April 2021 - The ELC work plan, spend plan, and adjusted
(extended) job description(s) are being formatted to be submitted to
the Board of Supervisors via CivicClerk for review and approval before
the end of April 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to provide robust infection prevention
technical assistance due to limited clinical staffing capacity that is primarily
dedicated to case investigations and general technical assistance across a broad
array of sectors/industries, and the general public.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

May 2021

Strategy 6 -
Milestone 2

Strategy 6:  Coordinate and Engage with Partners YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Expand LHJ capacity to expand clinical staffing in order to capacity for testing and
infection control and prevention of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Extend contract term for hired flexible, limited term clinical staff (RN or PHN
preferred) to provide enhanced testing and/or vaccine services.

1% - 25%
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

March 2021 - The process to review and extend the current role has
been drafted and is under leadership review before being sent to the
BOS. April 2021 - The ELC work plan, spend plan, and adjusted
(extended) job description(s) are being formatted to be submitted to
the Board of Supervisors via CivicClerk for review and approval before
the end of April 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to provide testing and immunization
services due to limited clinical staffing capacity that is primarily dedicated to case
investigations and general technical assistance across a broad array of
sectors/industries, and the general public.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

June 2021

Strategy 6 -
Milestone 3

Strategy 6:  Coordinate and Engage with Partners YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Contract with capable organizations to assist with creating and conducting
outreach and education campaigns in an equitable way in order to enhance
public information about disease prevention and control strategies, and available
informational round testing and vaccine efforts.

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences)

*Contract with an individual or organization to provide Graphic Design &
Marketing Services in English and Spanish. * Contract with an individual or
organization to provide Spanish Language Services as needed, when services fall
outside of the Graphic Design & Marketing scope of work.

1% - 25%
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

February 2021 - The RFP was rewritten and sent to leadership for
review. Throughout the month of February, other pressing and urgent
matters delayed the review and process of posting and contracting
Community Support Services. March 2021 - The RFP was revised to
account for new needs that are regional specific and equitable for our
most vulnerable populations. The payment structure was also revised to
ensure thorough and timely support services are provided. The revised
RFP will be sent to legal counsel for review at the end of the month.
April 2021 - The RFP was approved by County Counsel and posted to
the County RFP page. The deadline for proposal submissions is Friday,
April 23, 2021.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?

Inyo County currently has limited capacity to perform this milestone due to
limited staffing and lack of formal agreements with partner agencies who may
help with implementing outreach efforts in a timely manner.

Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

May 2021

Strategy 6 -
Milestone 4

Strategy 6:  Coordinate and Engage with Partners YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)

Strategy 6 -
Milestone 5

Strategy 6:  Coordinate and Engage with Partners YR1/Q1 Progress Update  (1/15/21 - 4/30/21) YR1/Q2 Progress Update  (5/1/21 - 7/31/21) YR1/Q3 Progress Update  (8/1/21 - 10/31/21) YR1/Q4 Progress Update  (11/1/21 - 1/31/22)
Planned Activity
(Provide a title for this milestone)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Progress Status:
(Select from drop down)

Implementation Plan
(Bulleted items or brief sentences) Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your

ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.
Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Briefly describe progress to date and challenges that might affect your
ability to complete this milestone in the expected timeframe.

Applicant capacity:  What is the current
capacity to perform this milestone?
Expected Achieve By Date
(select from drop down)



Inyo County Plan for Targeted Equity Investments 
County completes (or updates) the green fields (yellow fields are optional for March report)
Describe the disproportionately impacted population(s),
including geographic, demographic or other focus. Note what
data was used to identify this population.

Unhoused, undocumented, incarcerated/detained,
geographically, culturally, and/or technologically isolated;
residents of congregate setting (LTC, SNF, etc.,); frontline
workers including HCW, home-bound, Healthcare Worker,
disabled (incl. SMI)

County Name: Inyo County
Contact Person: Genoa Meneses

Contact Email: gmeneses@inyocounty.us
ELC Strategy Equity Activity Category Problem / Challenge Equity Activity Priority Population

Identify the ELC Strategy that this Equity Activity addresses. Select a category from the Equity Playbook Framework using
the drop-down options or select ‘Other’.

What is the equity issue or challenge that needs to be
addressed? (Example: "Improving access to testing and
vaccination for essential workers." or "Interpretation support
needed for indigenous languages.")

Provide a brief description of the planned activity. Disproportionately impacted population (or
subpopulation) that this equity activity will address.
(Please note the estimated % of county COVID-19 cases
among this population.)

Yellow cells indicate ELC Phase I and can be edited as
needed (optional)
Part of Spend Plan (testing space rent) Testing Improving access to testing and turnaround time for results Work with testing agency (OptumServe) to ensure several testing sights

in Inyo County (northern and southern county) are staffed throughout the
week and open to anyone despite their symptoms, access to healthcare,
insurance status, and/or technological access (no email/internet; walk-up
appointments).

20% of the population in Inyo is located in Bishop. The
remainder is dispursed along the 395 corridor, or in very
isolated/remote areas (Ex: Tecopa, Sheshone, Furnace
Creek). Due to some of the limits created by isolated
areas, testing opportunities outside of Inyo County OR
self-conducted tests that are mailed to a lab might be
more beneficial to the residents than trying to establish
more testing locations.

Strategy 1, Milestone 2 Contact Tracing Increase capacity to conduct contact tracing in Spanish Hire COVID-19 Response Coordinator to oversee all contact and case
investigations + plus two dedicated bilingual Case Investigators.

Approximatley 13.2% of our population speaks Spanish
at home; Estimated % of county COVID-19 cases is TBD.

Strategy 5, Milestone 2 Isolation Support Facilitate access to isolation support throughout the county Contract a Community Support agency that can operate and support
individuals/families in multiple languages, to ensure a safe isolation
period by assisting with needs throughout the county.

The efforts around community support is to help those
with lower incomes or thoe who are unhoused, have
access to support no matter what their sintuation should
they need to isolate. Unemployment and other
insecurities have impacted community support needs; %
unknown at this time.

Strategy 1, Milestone 1 AND Strategy 5, Milestone 2 Housing Security and Homelessness Plan to support PEH through various touchpoints and
community partners (IMACA) in the county

Work with IMACA to identify and support unhoused, undocumented,
geographically, culturally isolated residents throughout the county in both
isolation support needs (shelters, food, other support) but also access to
virus mitigation efforts (masks, sanitizer, and vaccine).

As of January 2020, 123 known individuals were PEH

Green cells indicate new or expanded activies funded by
ELC Phase 2. (Required)

All fields required unless otherwise noted. Insert additional rows
as needed.

Phase 1 ELC Funding Amount Total

ELC Strategy Equity Strategy Category Problem / Challenge Equity Activity Priority Population

ELC Strategy 1

Community and Stakeholder Engagement Increase cooperation/collaboration across community partner
groups (including hospitals, agencies, and tribal entities)

Develop and maintain ongoing partnerships in order to address all needs
in a timely manner.

All Inyo residents: full-time and part-time; even those
passing through (nomads or tourists).

ELC Strategy 6

Language Access and Cultural Competency Dedicated efforts and campaigns to address COVID-19
response efforts in Spanish; not just English campaigns
translated.

A Spanish Outreach Committee has been created with billigual staff,
locals with insite to the various communities needs/concerns, and the
covid response/campaign team.

Approximatley 13.2% of our population are Spanish
speakers.

ELC Strategy 5

Schools and Childcare Help interpret and guide ever changing CDPH guidelines Our infection preventionists is working closely with schools and childcare
providers to share informationm provide guidance, and assist with any
planning.

20% of our population are children/students; under the
age of 18.

ELC Strategy 1

Vaccine Support vaccine efforts for Unhoused, undocumented,
incarcerated/detained, geographically, culturally, and/or
technologically isolated residents.

Public Health is committed to providing a safe place for everyone to
receive the vaccine. We are planning and implementing various ways of
distributing vaccines to everyone in the county.

We are working to vaccinate inmates, PEH,
geographically and technological isolated residents.

ELC Strategy 6

Communications Fully devleop a communication plan, that aligns with efforts in
place with CDPH and CDC, to communicate COVID-29
response efforts across multiple platforms and in mutliple
languages. Non-traditional communication efforts to increase
communication with unhoused, undocumented,
incarcerated/detained, geographically, culturally, and/or
technologically isolated residents.

Develop, create, and launch communication efforts across traditional and
non-traditional platforms in order to engage with a wide variety of ages,
cultures, and locations. All campaigns and efforts are being designed in
both English and Spanish.

All Inyo residents: full-time and part-time; even those
passing through (nomads or tourists). To-date a
comprehensive and rohbust communication campaigns
have not exisited.

Phase 2 ELC Funding Amount Total

Phase 1 Requirements Phase 1 Proportional Investment Totals
Percent of County COVID-19 Cases Among Disproportionately
Impacted Population
Total ELC Strategy 5 Funding (Phase I only)
Estimate of Total ELC $ Invested for Impacted Populations
(Phase 1 only)
Percentage of ELC Strategy 5 Funds Invested for Impacted
Populations (Minimum 40%, no less than % of cases among
disproportionately impacted population) (Phase I only)



ELC Funding Amount ELC Phase I  Strategy
Source Funding

Additional (non-ELC) Funding
Amount

Additional (non-ELC) Funding  Source Partners
Projected level of ELC funding invested in

equity activity.
For each line of funding in
column F,  include which
ELC strategy the funding is
associated with. (Phase 1
only).

Projected level of any additional funding
(non-ELC) invested in equity activity.

Provide the funding source for non-ELC funds. If multiple
funding sources are being used, please note the amount
from each source. (Example: CARES $500,000, County
General Fund $100,000)

Identify any planned or current partners.

$ 44,000 OptumServe (while minimum testing numbers are met), plus
NIHD and SIHD.

$ 209,231 All state redirected staff have been released. All Contact Tracing
and Case Investigation efforts are being conducted by the hired
contract, limited term COVID-19 Response Team members, with
some support from redirected Inyo HHS staff.

$ 140,000 Contract for Community Support is TBD. No responses to the
RFP has been recevied to-date. Exisiting partners, like IMACA
and churches, continue to supprt individuals/families, but do not
seem interested in the formal planning under ELC.

Other departments in HHS are assisting with unhoused
individuals; NIH is also assisting with meals; but funding
source information for both is unknown at this time. 

HHS has a Re-Entry Services Coordinator that has taken the lead
on Sheltering Plans/Support. We work with NIH to coordinate
release and meals, and placing in contracted area motels.

$ 393,231 Phase 1 non-ELC Funding
Amount Total

$ -

ELC Funding Amount ELC Phase 2  Strategy
Source Funding

Additional (non-ELC) Funding
Amount

Additional (non-ELC) Funding  Source Partners
$ 84,000 (Not required for phase 2) Toiyabe Indian Health Project, Northern Inyo Healthcare District,

Southern Inyo Healthcare District, Valley Health Team, Vons
Pharmacy, Dwayne's Pharmacy, CHP, Sheriff, SARS, Teen
CERT, Xanterra, Death Valley National Park, Reach, CDCR, Cal
Fire, Bishop Fire, Lone Pine Fire, All EMTs, DHV, All School
Districts, Tri-County Fairgrounds, Mono County, and San
Bernardino County.

$ 30,000 (Not required for phase 2) Proposals for Graphic Design/Marketing Services and Language
Support Services are both under review to bette equipe all HHS
teams with language access and cultural competency.

$ 89,000 All School Districts, First 5, and other HHS departments.

$ 84,000 Toiyabe Indian Health Project, Northern Inyo Healthcare District,
Southern Inyo Healthcare District, Valley Health Team, Vons
Pharmacy, Dwayne's Pharmacy, CHP, Sheriff, SARS, Teen
CERT, Xanterra, Death Valley National Park, Reach, All EMTs,
DHV, All School Districts, Tri-County Fairgrounds, Mono County,
and San Bernardino County.

$ 150,000 TBD. Utilizing exisiting partnership with followings (Chamber, etc)

(Not required for phase 2)
$ 437,000 Phase 2 non-ELC Funding

Amount Total
$ -

Combined Phase 1 & 2 ELC Amount Totals Intentially blank Combined Phase 1 & 2Non-ELC
Amount Totals$ 830,231 $ -



Community Engagement Estimated Start Date Identify Technical Assistance and/or Other Support Needs Progress Status
Describe plans for how communities are being
engaged - initially and ongoing.

Either prior or planned date. Technical assistance and additional support needed.  Are there other ways that
the state can provide support? (Examples: resource gaps, funding limitations,
process issues, statewide coordination needs, technical assistance resources)

Provide a brief description on the progress made to
date (to be completed quarterly with other ELC
reporting).

Phase 1 Progress: Optional for March. Next update in
June 2021.

Testing information is published on the County
COIVD-19 webpage. Looking into sharing
information/updates more regulary via social media
and/or newsletter(s).

Ongoing Should our testing capcity drop, we are not sure how we can continue to quickly
and efficiently test individuals for COVID-19. Many of our providers are taped on
sources/staffing and we do not have a lab in the county (all tests are sent out).

CT/CI have been trained to contact and interact with
individuals accorinding to guidelines and policy.
Overall there is good response to CT/CI contacts,
which allows quick identification of exposures in the
community. Looking to modify and use some of
CDPH's "CT" campaign to best fit Inyo efforts.

Ongoing Having access to the editable created assets would be immensly helpful in quickly
adjusting for Inyo CTAs and deploying the various assets. (Example - we do not
want to direct people to 'cdph.ca.gov/covid19' but would rather direct individuals
to inyocounty.us/covid-19 for local information; however the time it takes to edit
and use the created assets makes it more of hassel)

Individuals and families needing additional support in
order to isolate are being flagged by the CT/CI team,
and connected with HHS staff and/or community
partners.

Ongoing Ways to flag, and take over case management within CalConnect do not currently
exist for community support needs. So far, everything is tracked through email,
phone calls and excel.

We have not had an individual placed in support for
more than 6 weeks.

Ongoing Does a program (case management) exist to help with case management to
support unhoused individuals?

Phase 2 Progress: Provide Update in June 2021.
Community Engagement Estimated Start Date Identify Technical Assistance and/or Other Support Needs Progress Status

Exisiting or new committees, weekly meetings,
regular dissemination of information/updates,
collaboration, and general support.

Ongoing n/a

Currently all updates to the community and partners
are shared in English and Spanish. With additional
services contracted through the recent RFPs,
outreach and campaigns will increase.

Ongoing Additional technical services (program management and social planning will be
needed to better execute campaign and language efforts; funding is TBD.

Exisiting or new committees, weekly meetings,
regular dissemination of information/updates,
collaboration, and general support.

Ongoing n/a

Consistent vaccine allocations has allowed vaccine
appointments to be regularly avaialble. Plans to
address vaccine hesitancy are being developed.

Ongoing Some providers are resisting using the My Turn - clinic system; PH is working to
address their concerns and show them how easy the system is to use for both the
providers and the patients.

Social media, Radio, print ads/advertorials; TV spots
and streaming spots are expensive to create and
place.

Ongoing Additional technical services (program management and social planning will be
needed to better execute campaign and language efforts; funding is TBD. Much
of the current ELC funds are funding staff to develop and execute plans, we have
limited funds allocated for actual advertising at this time.



County of Inyo

Sheriff
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Riannah Reade
 
SUBJECT:  Request Board ratify and approve 2021 Controlled Substance Annual Operating and Financial Plan
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board ratify and approve the 2021 Controlled Substance Annual Operating and Financial Plan between 
the County of Inyo and USDA Forest Service, Inyo National Forest for the provision of Controlled Substance 
Operations for a funding amount up to $5,000 for the period of October 1, 2020, through September 30, 2021, 
contingent upon the Board’s adoption of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget, and authorize the Sheriff or designee 
to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Marijuana cultivation within the Forest Service boundaries in Inyo County continues to increase.  These include 
the areas from the southern end of the county to the northern end of the county.  The Sheriff’s Office has 
continued to investigate and abate the cultivations with the U.S. Forest Service and BLM.  Monies from this 
Plan/Agreement will assist the Sheriff’s Department in assisting in these investigations and eradicating thousands 
of marijuana plants within Inyo County.  The marijuana-growing season starts in the spring, and the harvesting 
season begins in August to September, as such, no expenditures or reimbursements are expected until FY 
2021/2022.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Deny the agreement and use existing county funds for controlled substance operations
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
The U.S. Forest Service reimbursements total $5000, to be billed and received in the 2021/2022 fiscal year. The 
revenue will be budgeted in the Sheriff General Budget (022700) Revenue Code Federal Grants (4555)budget 
for the FY 2021/2022.
 
ATTACHMENTS:



Agenda Request 
Page 2

1. 2021 Controlled Substance Annual Operation & Financial Plan
 
APPROVALS:
Riannah Reade Created/Initiated - 5/5/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/5/2021
Riannah Reade Approved - 5/5/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 5/5/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/5/2021
Jeffrey Hollowell Final Approval - 5/6/2021



 

 USDA, Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-8A 

 

Page 1 of 6 
 

  FS Agreement No. 20-LE-11051360-040 
        

Modification No.                                    04 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

COOPERATIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN & 
FINANCIAL PLAN 

Between The 
INYO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

And the 
USDA, FOREST SERVICE 

INYO NATIONAL FOREST 
 
 

2021 CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ANNUAL OPERATING AND FINANCIAL PLAN 
 

This Annual Financial and Operating Plan (Annual Operating Plan), is hereby made and entered 
into by and between the Inyo County Sheriff's Office, hereinafter referred to as “ICSO,” and the 
USDA, Forest Service, Inyo National Forest, hereinafter referred to as the “U.S. Forest Service,” 
under the provisions of Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement #20-LE-11051360-040 
executed on June 10, 2020.  This Annual Operating Plan is made and agreed to as of the last date 
signed below and is for the estimated period beginning October 01, 2020 and ending September 
30, 2021.
 
Previous Year Carryover: $5,000.00 
FY 2021 Obligation: $00 
FY 2021 Total Annual Operating Plan: $5,000.00 

 
I. GENERAL: 

 
A. The following individuals shall be the designated and alternate representative(s) of each 

party, so designated to make or receive requests for special enforcement activities. 
 

 
Principal Cooperator Contacts: 
 

Cooperator Program Contact Cooperator Administrative Contact 
Jeff R. Hollowell, Sheriff Inyo County 
P.O. Drawer “S” 
550 South Clay Street 
Independence, CA  93526 
Telephone: (760)878-0320 
FAX: (760) 878-0389 
E-mail: jhollowell@inyocounty.us 

Riannah Reade 
P.O. Box Drawer S 
550 South Clay Street 
Independence, CA  93526 
Telephone: (760-878-0326 
FAX: (760) 878-0389 
E-mail: rreade@inyocounty.us 



 

 USDA, Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-8A 

 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 
Cooperator Alternate Contact 

Kelvin Johnston 
P.O. Drawer S 
550 South Clay Street 
Independence, CA  95326 
Telephone: (760)873-8705 
FAX: (760)873-6426 
E-mail: kjohnston@inyocounty.us 

 
 

Principal U.S. Forest Service Contacts: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
II. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE OPERATIONS 

 
Pursuant to IV- I of Agreement No. 20-LE-11051360-040, the following is in support of 
operations to suppress manufacturing and trafficking of controlled substances on or 
affecting the administration of National Forest System lands, with an emphasis on 
identification, apprehension and prosecution of suspects engaged in these activities: 

U.S. Forest Service Program Manager 
Contact #1 

U.S. Forest Service Administrative 
Contact 

Sam Maldonado, Special Agent 
San Bernardino National Forest 
602 S. Tippecanoe 
San Bernardino, CA 92408 
Telephone: 909-522-6905 
FAX: 909-382-0705 
E-mail: sam.maldonado@usda.gov 

Rachelle Youngblood 
Investigation Analyst 
Pacific Southwest Regional Office – LEI 
1323 Club Drive 
Vallejo, CA 94592 
Office: 707-562-8666 
FAX: 707-562-9031 
E-mail: Rachelle.Youngblood@usda.gov 

U.S. Forest Service  
Program Coordinator Contact 

Joseph Sadowski 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
Pacific Southwest Regional Office – LEI 
1323 Club Drive 
Vallejo, CA 94592 
707-562- 8649 (Office) 
FAX: 707-562-9031 
E-mail:  joseph.sadowski@usda.gov 



 

 USDA, Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-8A 

 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 
 

A. The U.S. Forest Service agrees: 
 

1. To reimburse ICSO for expenditures associated with the detection of locations and 
activities related to illegal production and trafficking of controlled substances, 
including; 

 
a. Ground reconnaissance to identify and inventory locations and activities 

associated with producing or trafficking controlled substances. 
 
b. Aerial reconnaissance to identify and inventory locations and activities associated 

with producing or trafficking controlled substances.   
    

2. To reimburse ICSO for certain expenses resulting from investigative activities 
associated with investigating cases involving the illegal production or trafficking of 
controlled substances on or affecting the administration of National Forest system 
lands, including: 

 
a. Surveillance operations to identify persons illegally producing or trafficking 

controlled substances. 
 
b. Apprehension of persons suspected of producing or trafficking controlled 

substances. 
 
c. Collection of evidence to support prosecution of persons suspected of illegally 

producing or trafficking controlled substances. 
 
d. Prosecution of persons suspected of producing or trafficking controlled 

substances. 
  

3. To reimburse ICSO for expenses resulting from the removal of cannabis plants from 
National Forest System lands.  When circumstances indicate that removal of the 
cannabis plants is required before an investigation to determine the person(s) 
responsible can be completed, eradication operations must be approved by the U.S. 
Forest Service prior to taking place. 

  
Note: ICSO retains the authority to eradicate cannabis plants from National Forest 
System lands without reimbursement from the U.S. Forest Service at its discretion. 

       
4. To reimburse ICSO for the costs of purchasing supplies and equipment used 

exclusively for activities described in items A.1, A.2 and A.3 of this Plan.  Purchases 
must be agreed to and approved by the U.S. Forest Service.   

 



 

 USDA, Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-8A 

 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Purchases may not exceed 10% of the total allocation without prior approval by the 
U.S. Forest Service Designated Representative. 

          
B. ICSO agrees: 
 

1. Within its capability, to perform the following activities on National Forest System 
lands: 

 
a. Detect and inventory locations associated with illegal production or trafficking of 

controlled substances, and notify the U.S. Forest Service of such locations as soon 
as possible. 

b. Investigations to determine the person(s) responsible for manufacturing or 
trafficking controlled substances. 

 
c. Upon request and prior approval of the U.S. Forest Service, remove cannabis 

plants from National Forest System lands. 
 

2. To furnish all activity reports, crime reports, investigation reports, and other reports 
or records, resulting from activities identified in Section II, A of this Operating and 
Financial Plan to the affected Forests for review and forwarding to the Regional 
Office for processing. 

 
C. The U.S. Forest Service and ICSO mutually agree to the following: 
 

1. The following rate schedule will apply to all expenditures that may be reimbursed to 
ICSO under this agreement; 

 
  Salary (base)    $35.16 per hour, 
  Salary (overtime)   $base + 1/2 per hour,    

Per diem costs    $34/M&IE + $55.00/Lodging, 
  Travel (mileage and fares)  $0.66 per mile, 
  Helicopter flight time   Actual documented costs, 
  Supplies or equipment  Actual documented costs 
 
2. The total expenditures of ICSO that may be reimbursed may not exceed…. $. 

The total expenditures for item A.4 may not exceed…… 10% of the total allocation. 
 

D. Any remaining funding in this Annual Operating Plan may be carried forward to 
the next fiscal year and will be available to spend through the term of the 
Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement, or de-obligated at the request of the U.S. 
Forest Service.  

 
 
 
 



 

 USDA, Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-8A 

 

Page 5 of 6 
 

 
 
 
III. BILLING FREQUENCY: 

See Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement Provisions II-H and III-B for additional 
information. 
 
ICSO will furnish monthly itemized statements of expenses to the U.S. Forest Service for 
expenditures that may be reimbursed as identified in items II A.1, A.2, A.3, and A.4 of this 
Plan.  Attachment A, Law Enforcement Billing Summary, Drug Enforcement, must be 
completed and submitted to the contacts in (a) below for each billing statement. 

 
a. Mail copies of itemized billing statements (Attachment A) to: 

 
Rachelle Youngblood,     Send photo copy to: 
Investigation Analyst            Sam Maldonado, Special Agent 
Pacific Southwest Regional Office - LEI              San Bernardino National Forest  
1323 Club Drive                      602 S. Tippecanoe  
Vallejo, CA 94592           San Bernardino, CA 92408 
                                    

b. Send hard copy invoices to: 
 U.S. Forest Service 
 Albuquerque Service Center 
 Payments – Grants & Agreements 
 101 B Sun Ave NE 
 Albuquerque, NM 87109 
  
Or fax to: (877) 687-4894 

  Or e-mail scanned invoice to:  sm.fs.asc_ga@usda.gov  
     

c. Final billings for reimbursement on this Annual Operating Plan (AOP) must be 
received by the U.S. Forest Service before October 31, 2021 in order to receive 
payment. 
 

d. Annually update the registration of the County Sheriff’s DUNS# on the 
System for Award Management (SAM) website at www.sam.gov for the 
verification of the EFT (Electronic Funds Transfer) banking information. 

 
 

Job Code: NFLE0521    1360    
 

 
 

http://www.sam.gov/


 

 USDA, Forest Service OMB 0596-0217 
FS-1500-8A 

 

Page 6 of 6 
 

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this Annual Operating Plan as of the 
last date written below. 

 
 

 
 

      

JEFF R. HOLLOWELL, SHERIFF 
Inyo County  
 
 

Date 
 
 

 
 
 

      

 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
Inyo County  

Date 
 
 

 
 
 

 

DON HOANG, Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Region  

   Date 
 

 
 

The authority and format of this agreement has been reviewed and approved for 
signature. 
       
                                                                                                          
KAREN MCWILLIAMS 
U.S. Forest Service, Grants Management Specialist 

Date 

 
 
 

Burden Statement 
 
According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number.  The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0596-0217.  The time required to complete this 
information collection is estimated to average 3 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and 
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.   
 
The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, and 
where applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or 
part of an individual’s income is derived from any public assistance.  (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.)  Persons with disabilities who require 
alternative means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA’s TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice 
and TDD). 
 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call toll free 
(866) 632-9992 (voice).  TDD users can contact USDA through local relay or the Federal relay at (800) 877-8339 (TDD) or (866) 377-8642 (relay voice).  USDA 
is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
 
 

 



County of Inyo

County Administrator
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Clint Quilter, Amy Shepherd, Denelle Carrington
 
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Third Quarter Financial Report
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board:
A) accept the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Third Quarter Financial Report as presented;
B) approve the specific budget action items and recommendations discussed in the report and represented in 
Attachments A & B, and authorize the Auditor-Controller to make the budget adjustments as listed in 
Attachments A & B (4/5ths vote required);
C) authorize the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to make any additional year-end adjustments, as 
may be necessary within each fund (4/5ths vote required);
D) approve the Preliminary Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Calendar (Attachment C) with regard to the proposed 
dates for the Budget Hearings and adoption of the Final Budget;
E) direct the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to prepare a modified rollover budget for the start of the 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and present it for approval on June 8th or June 15, 2021; and
D) authorize the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to transfer the balance of General Fund 
Contingencies on June 30, 2021 to General Reserves and Amend the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget to reflect 
changes if needed (4/5ths vote required).
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
As we present our 3rd Quarter Financial Report the Budget Team notes that, by remaining nimble, working with 
the Board and our County workforce, and starting from a base built by years of fiscal prudence by your Board, 
the County to this point has weathered the fiscal impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic quite well, while providing 
programs to support the community. These programs have included a variety of public health activities including 
testing, contact tracing and vaccination as well as programs geared towards individuals in the community. 
Additionally, your Board utilized federal funding to provide grants to local businesses and general fund dollars to 
provide grants to local non-profits. As noted below, the County will be receiving funds from the American Rescue 
Plan Act. Over the next few months staff will be providing recommendations and requesting direction from the 
Board on expenditure of these funds. Guidance was just released on May 10, 2021.
 
State & Federal Budgets and Actions

The County Budget relies significantly on state and federal funding, and the State and Federal budgets always 
have the potential to negatively impact the County Budget. This is particularly true this year. Despite a very large 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

state revenue surplus, we are very concerned that any surplus will be used to support programs that place 
additional burdens on county government without providing a reasonably accessible source of revenue to offset 
these burdens.

As your Board is aware, the Governor announced that the tier system, which was announced and put into place 
shortly before last year’s 3rd Quarter financial report, will be coming to an end on June 15th.  It is not known at 
this time what, if any, restrictions will remain in place. However, we do expect that this will provide some 
additional stimulus for our economy.

At the Federal level we will be receiving $1,751,932 from the American Rescue Plan Act this fiscal year and an 
equal amount prior to the end of next fiscal year. We will be providing recommendations and seeking direction 
from your Board. Guidance was just released on May 10, 2021. At this point, we are budgeting $400,000 of 
expenditures as a place holder for the rest of this fiscal year.

In addition to those funds, there were $2 billion for the Local Assistance and Tribal Consistency Fund to make 
payments to eligible revenue sharing counties and tribes. We are currently unsure of how this will affect Inyo 
County.

Costs

The County has nearly completed bargaining with the Inyo County Probation Peace Officers Association 
(ICPPOA) and the Inyo County Employees Association (ICEA). ICPPOA costs will commence in April of the 
current fiscal year. ICEA costs will commence in July of next fiscal year.  

Health insurance increases are being projected to increase by 6% in the upcoming fiscal year.

With the turbulent economy over the last eighteen months, we will see increased costs in CalPERS for Fiscal 
Year 2021-2022 due to losses in the stock market. Preliminary numbers are showing an increase of $179,109 to 
the County’s Unfunded Liability for next fiscal year.

Revenue

LADWP Land Valuations. The State Board of Equalization has notified the Assessor’s Office that the valuation for 
the City of Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP) owned land in Inyo County will increase for 
the eighth year in a row. As your Board is aware, Los Angeles’ property tax payments are calculated using the 
Constitutionally-prescribed Phillips Formula, and account for about 48% of the County’s secured property tax roll. 
As reported by the County Assessor, in Fiscal Year 2021-2022, LADWP property tax payments will increase by 
6.099655%. This is up slightly from the 6.088% increase in the Phillips Formula adjustments the County enjoyed 
from last year.

Unsecured Taxes. Based on information received from the Assessor regarding the Coso geothermal plan, 
unsecured tax revenue was budgeted conservatively. Consequently, we will meet budgeted revenue. However, 
we see no indication that unsecured taxes will improve and expect to budget conservatively again next year.

Hotel Transient Occupancy Tax (HTOT) Revenue. This and sales tax are the two areas hardest hit by COVID-19. 
To address the fiscal impacts, significant reductions were anticipated in the HTOT Board Approved budget for 
this fiscal year. Fortunately, HTOT has picked up late in the third quarter and actuals will not only meet budget 
projections, but after fourth quarter is posted the County will see a surplus. This revenue stream will continue to 
be monitored and budgeted in a conservative manner moving forward, but if travel continues to open up in the 
State, the County may be able to count on upward revenue trending, which will be helpful in the upcoming budget 
year.

Sales Tax.  Similar to HTOT sales tax revenue is budgeted conservatively and we expect to meet our budgeted 
amount this year. Sales Tax continues to stay stable and meet the budgeted projections that included 15% 



Agenda Request 
Page 3

reductions in anticipation of travel restrictions and state permitted tax deferrals. California saw a surge in retail 
sales boosting State Sales Taxes – a direct result of the federal stimulus checks roll-out in March, however Inyo 
County does not see these same trends due to our limited retail base, which totals only 10.7% of Sales Tax and 
relies more on tourism and travelers. In Inyo County, gas stations make up the majority contributor to Sales Tax 
at 39.5% in the county. Any restriction or economic factors such as travel bans and high gas prices can 
negatively affect Sales Tax receipts. As California moves to open up, we should look forward to positive but 
conservative growth in the County Sales Tax.

Fund Balance

The CAO Recommended Budget was balanced using $3,500,000. Fund balance came in at $4,436,077, and 
your Board chose to put the additional funding into General Fund Contingencies and the CAO-COVID-19 Budget.

3rd Quarter Overview

Based on projections submitted by the departments, this Third Quarter Review provides an opportunity to make 
last-minute adjustments necessary to maintain a balanced County Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and fund 
some urgent and emergency items. Toward this end, your Board is being asked to authorize the budget 
amendments identified below and represented in Attachments A and B, as well as authorize the CAO and 
Auditor-Controller to make any subsequent year-end adjustments that may be necessary within each fund to 
maintain a balanced budget through the end of the fiscal year. These actions require a 4/5’s vote of your Board. 
An affirmative vote will result in no change to the Net County Cost to the General Fund.

Most of the Third Quarter adjustments identified in Attachments A and B represent appropriation change 
requests that, pursuant to the County Budget Control And Responsibility Policy, can be approved by the County 
Administrative Officer and/or the Auditor-Controller without action by your Board. These include moving money 
within a budget from one object code to another object code, or from one object category to another object 
category in the same budget unit. However, some of the proposed changes (such as appropriating new revenue, 
transfers between funds or budget units, and changes in Net County Cost) require approval by the Board of 
Supervisors (4/5’s vote). Third Quarter adjustments resulting in a change in Net County Cost (within a budget 
unit) or otherwise requiring Board approval, as well as adjustments resulting in substantial decreases to Net 
County Cost, are identified and discussed later in this report.

The departments’ Third Quarter projections change the Working Budget as follows:

 2020-2021 Board Approved BudgetWorking Budget Third Quarter Budget
    

County Budget
   

Revenues 113,052,906 115,285,265 118,956,170
Expenditures 130,484,170 139,946,592 142,469,826
Net County Cost 17,431,264 24,661,327 23,513,656
    

General Fund
   

Revenues 62,417,615 62,944,844 63,131,830
Expenditures 66,853,692 69,330,170 69,517,156
Net County Cost 4,436,077 6,385,326 6,385,326
    

Income Statements have been prepared for both General Fund Budget Units and Non-General Fund Budget 



Agenda Request 
Page 4

Units. These are also included in Attachments A & B respectively. Additionally, the reports for each budget unit 
have been condensed down to object category only, giving you the summary of each budget. The prior reports 
that you were provided will be available for review if you would like to review them at the object code level.
 
Process

Similar to the Mid-Year review process, departments were asked to enter their Third Quarter budget projections 
directly into in the County’s financial system (ONESolution). The Third Quarter budget changes being requested 
by the departments and, in some cases modified by the CAO, are reflected in the “Third Quarter” column on the 
attached ONESolution reports (Attachments A & B). If approved by your Board (4/5’s vote required), the Third 
Quarter projections will become the new Working Budget.
 
As in years past, and similar to the Mid-Year Financial Report, department heads were again required to certify 
whether or not their budgets are on track to realize 100% of their budgeted revenue and stay within their 
budgeted expenditures through the end of June. Departments whose budgets indicate that they might not 
achieve their approved revenue projections are required to provide a written explanation as to why, and make 
every effort to reduce expenditures respectively. Similarly, if a department’s budget indicates that its approved 
appropriation will be exceeded by June 30th, the department head is asked to explain the reason and reduce 
expenditures in other object codes.

Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Third Quarter Status

The following budgets have significant changes; most requiring approval by your Board as part of the Third 
Quarter Financial Review.

GENERAL FUND:

General Fund budgets with Third Quarter changes are discussed below in addition to being identified in 
Attachment A:

Agriculture Commissioner (023300). Revenues are increased by $88,501 to recognize additional Gas Tax 
Funding and to recognize the actual amount received for Mono County’s share of the Ag program. Expenditures 
have been increased by $68,674 in order to increase the salaries and benefits categories so that the 
Maintenance of Effort can be met this fiscal year. Overall, the Net County Cost is reduced by $19,827 and 
General Fund Contingencies have been adjusted.

Board of Supervisors (010100). The expenditures in this budget are reduced by a total of $14,704 to more 
accurately reflect expenditures through the end of the fiscal year. The General Fund Contingencies Budget has 
been adjusted accordingly.

Contingencies (087100). The General Fund Contingencies budget is reduced by a total of $858,270. There was 
a total transfer of $872,954 transferred into the General Revenues & Expenditures Budget for the following: 
$300,000 for the Consolidated Office Building; $30,000 for the Abatement Budget for anticipated expenditures; 
and $542,954 into the CAO-ACO to facilitate expenditures at the Bishop Airport. There was a total increase of 
$91,812; $14,704 from the Board of Supervisors Budget; $19,827 from the Agricultural Commissioner Budget; 
$20,058 from the Clerk-Recorder Budget and $37,223 from the General Relief Budget. Finally there was a 
decrease of $77,128 for increased utilities in the Maintenance Building & Grounds Budget. All of these changes 
are discussed below.

County Clerk – General (010300). Revenues in this budget are increased by $20,808 in order to recognize the 
actual revenue received in the budget. Expenditures are increased by $750 to get through the end of the fiscal 
year. Overall, there is a decrease of $20,058 to the Net County Cost, and the General Fund Contingencies 
Budget has been adjusted accordingly.



Agenda Request 
Page 5

County Library (066700). Revenues and expenditures are increased by $3,776 to recognize an additional grant 
opportunity to purchase additional reading material. There is no change to the Net County Cost.

District Attorney (022400). The revenues and expenditures increased by $5,000 to recognize funding from the 
Chemical Trust Fund in order to pay for a new contract to provide drug testing. There is no change to the Net 
County Cost.

Elections (011000). The revenues and expenditures increased by $6,165 to recognize actual revenues and 
expenditures and increased salary and benefit expenses directly related to your Board’s approval of an additional 
Office Technician in the Clerk-Recorder’s Office. Overall, the Net County Cost remains the same.

General Relief (056500). Revenues in this budget are increased by $37,223 to recognize reimbursements from 
Social Security. General Fund Contingencies have been adjusted.

General Revenues and Expenditures (011900).  Revenues in this budget were re-allocated based on actuals 
received. The SB813 Distributions object code is reduced by $56,000 due to the inability to properly send out 
bills, as the Property Tax Management System is not fully implemented at this time. There was an offsetting 
increase in Current Unsecured Taxes to cover this shortfall. Revenue in Current Secured Taxes was also 
reduced by $126,061 due to the inability to properly bill out in the Property Tax Management System. Revenues 
were increased in Property Tax Admin Fees to cover this shortfall. Expenditures in this budget are increased by 
$872,954. An additional $300,000 is transferred to the Consolidated Office Building for the finalization of the 
building. $30,000 is transferred to the Abatement Budget, as there are several outstanding issues that could 
result in an increase in expenditures. Finally, $545,945 will be transferred into the CAO-ACO budget for funding 
of future projects at the Bishop Airport. The increase in Net County Cost has been adjusted in the General Fund 
Contingencies Budget.

Jail – General (022900). Revenues and expenditures are increased by $34,983 to recognize COVID-19 
reimbursement funding for housing prison inmates during the pandemic. There is no change to the Net County 
Cost.

Jail – Safety Personnel (022910). The revenues are reduced by $2,000 to more accurately represent the 
decrease in charges for Bailiff services required at this time. Salaries have been reduced by $2,000 also. There 
is no change to the Net County Cost.

Maintenance – Building & Grounds (011100). Operating Transfers In is reduced by $62,024 from the CAO-
COVID19 Budget as the temporary custodians that were slated to be hired for deep cleaning did not occur. Intra 
County charges is increased by a total of $23,683 as charges to other budgets is coming in higher than originally 
budgeted. Overall, revenues are decreased by a total of $38,341. Expenditures are increased by $38,787 due to 
higher than anticipated utility costs this fiscal year. When the budget was originally built it was assumed that 
Bishop Departments would be moved into the Consolidated Office Building in the middle of the fiscal year. 
Overall, Contingencies is reduced by $77,128 to cover the increased Net County Cost.

Parks & Recreation (076999). Revenues and expenditures have been increased by $25,050 to recognize actual 
revenue. There is no change to the Net County Cost.

Personnel (010800). Personnel Contingencies is reduced by $10,000 and the Public Administrator Budget is 
increased by $10,000 in order to cover the salary and benefit expenses for an additional temporary position to 
assist with an increase in caseload work. Between the two budgets the Net County Cost remains the same.

Public Administrator (023600). Expenditures are increased by $10,000 in the Salaries and Benefits object 
codes to facilitate the hiring of a temporary employee to assist in the large workload in the program. Personnel 
Contingencies have been reduced and between the two budgets there is no change to the Net County Cost.

Sheriff – General (022700). The revenues and expenditures are increased by $22,651 from the COPS Trust in 



Agenda Request 
Page 6

order to facilitate the Rogers Peak Battery Replacement Project. The Net County Cost remains the same.

Treasurer-Tax Collector (010500). Revenues and expenditures are reduced by $910 in order to recognize a 
shortfall in revenues. There is no change to the Net County Cost.

Veterans Service Officer (056500). Revenues and expenditures are decreased by $15,920 to recognize the 
lower revenues that will be received by the end of the current fiscal year. There is no change to the Net County 
Cost.

NON-GENERAL FUND:

Non-General Fund budgets with significant Third Quarter changes requiring your Board’s approval are discussed 
below in addition to being identified in Attachment B:

Abatement (010403). Revenues and Expenditures are increased by $30,000 to facilitate any expenditures that 
may be needed through the end of the Fiscal Year. There is no change to the Net Cost to Fund.

American Rescue Plan Act – 2021 (650200). This budget is being created during the Third Quarter Budget 
Review to recognize the $1,751,932 in funding that should be received in May, 2021. At this time expenditures 
are only increased by $400,000 as there is not sufficient time this fiscal year to create or fund any new programs. 
The funds do not need to be expended before December, 2024, and an additional $1,751,932 will be received at 
the end of Fiscal Year 2021-2022. The use of these funds will be discussed with your Board at a future Board of 
Supervisors Meeting, once we receive guidance on the actual allowable use of these funds.

Bishop Airport (150100). The revenues and expenditures have been decreased by $245,938. During the 
pandemic, sales of Military Jet Fuel have been drastically reduced. There is no change to the Net Cost to Fund.

CAO-ACO (010201). Revenues in this budget are increased by $542,954 from the General Revenues & 
Expenditures Budget to fund future upgrades to the Bishop Airport. Expenditures are increased by $250,000 in 
order to fund the procurement of a membrane structure at the Bishop Airport. The Net Cost to Fund is adjusted 
accordingly.

CAO-COVID19 (010208). Expenditures in this budget are decreased by $62,024 in Operating Transfers Out as 
the funds were not needed in the Maintenance – Building & Grounds Budget. The increase in the Net Cost to 
Fund has been adjusted.

CAO – General Relief Fund (010205). The expenditures in the budget are increased by $15,000 in order to fund 
the additional expenses for the County Generator project. There are sufficient funds in fund balance to facilitate 
this increase and the Net Cost to Fund has been adjusted.

CBCAP (642515). Revenues have been increased by $6,221 in order to recognize the actual amount of the 
State Grant received. The Net Cost to Fund is adjusted accordingly.

Consolidated Office Building (011809). Revenues in this budget are increased by $327,680 in Operating 
Transfers In as follows: $300,000 from the General Revenue & Expenditures Budget to insure there are sufficient 
funds to complete the building; and $27,680 from the Workers Compensation Trust to fund the security in the 
front entrance of the building. Revenues in Inter Government Charges have been increased by $23,342 from the 
Child Support Budget for their share of the furniture purchase. Expenditures have been increased by $351,022 in 
order to fund any other expenditures. There is no change in the Net Cost to Fund.

2020 EMPG COVID Supplemental (610191). Revenues and expenditures are increased by $76,419 to 
recognize additional grant funding received at the beginning of this current fiscal year. There is no change to the 
Net Cost to Fund.



Agenda Request 
Page 7

ES Weed Management Grant (621300). Revenues have been increased by $5,087 to recognize actual 
revenues received and expenditures have been reduced by $3,758 resulting in additional funds added to the fund 
balance. The Net Cost to Fund has been adjusted.

ESAAA (683000). Revenues and expenditures are increased by $27,827 to recognize additional federal funding. 
There is no change to the Net Cost to Fund.

Great Basin APC Grant (610189). Revenues and expenditures are increased by $840,000 to recognize funding 
for another grant opportunity provided by Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District. Projects will be 
discussed further with your Board once the funding is received. There is no change to the Net Cost to Fund.

Lone Pine Death Valley Airport (150500). Revenues and expenditures in this budget are increased by $9,000 
to recognize an additional grant received in this fiscal year. There is no change to the Net Cost to Fund.

Road (034600). Expenditures in this budget are increased by $600,000 to cover emergency work on South Lake 
Road. There are sufficient SB1 funds sitting in the Road Fund Balance to cover this increase. The Net Cost to 
Fund has been adjusted.

Salt Cedar Project (024502). The expenditures in this budget are increased by $4,100 to more accurately 
represent the actual expenses through the end of the fiscal year. The Net Cost to Fund is increased accordingly.

Transportation & Planning Trust (504605). The revenues in this budget are increased by $184,395 to 
recognize additional State funding for the Regional Surface Transportation Program Agreement and additional 
funding for a State Parks Grant. Expenditures in this budget are increased by $132,257 in order to hire a 
surveyor for the State Parks Grant and to facilitate the transfer of State Funds to the City of Bishop and the Road 
Budget. The Net Cost to Fund is adjusted accordingly.

Water Department (024102). The revenues in this budget are decreased by $110,000 for the Boating and 
Waterway Grant that will not be started in this fiscal year. Expenditures were reduced by $127,036 as the 
expenditures will not occur before the end of this fiscal year. The increase in the Net Cost to Fund has been 
adjusted.

Water Systems (152199). Expenditures are increased in this budget by $24,379 to cover the internal charges 
from the Road Department, which aided the program by providing staff to assist in fixing several leaks in the 
water systems equipment. The Net Cost to Fund is adjusted accordingly.

Women, Infants & Children (641920). Revenues and expenditures are increased by $15,000 to fully recognize 
the allocation for this fiscal year. There is no change to the Net Cost to Fund.

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET PROCESS

As discussed above, the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget process is underway; all documents were distributed to 
departments on Friday, April 30th. County departments will continue to use the “Budget Buddy” to prepare their 
Department Requested budgets. The Personnel Module (PMod) is also included in the “Budget Buddy” to help 
improve the accuracy of department calculations and further streamline the budget process.

All departmental budget requests are due on Friday, May 28, 2021. The Budget Team will review the overall 
funding requests and revenue projections to further develop its strategy for approaching next year’s budget. 
Departmental budget meetings are scheduled from July 12th through July 16th, to review budget requests and 
develop the CAO Recommended Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. A copy of the Preliminary Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 Budget Calendar is provided as Attachment C.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:



Agenda Request 
Page 8

 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board has the option not to approve any of the specific recommendations and/or provide staff other 
direction.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
All County departments provided the information necessary to compile this report, which was developed in 
collaboration with the County Auditor-Controller.
 
FINANCING:
The financial impacts to the County are reflected in the discussion and recommendations above, and the budget 
impacts are included in Attachments A and B (Attachment A represents the General Fund budget, and 
Attachment B represents the Non-General Fund budget).
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Attachment A - General Fund Income Statement and Budget Review
2. Attachment B - Non-General Fund Income Statement and Budget Review
3. Attachment C - FY 2021-2022 Draft Budget Calendar
 
APPROVALS:
Denelle Carrington Created/Initiated - 5/11/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/11/2021
Denelle Carrington Approved - 5/11/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/11/2021
Clint Quilter Final Approval - 5/11/2021



BUD023 - Income Statement - General Fund
3rd Quarter FY 2020-21

Run Date:

Page

05/11/2021

1

YTD as ofActual as of

3/31/203/31/21

3rd Quarter

Budget% of Budget

% of Actual

to Budget

County of Inyo

REVENUES BY TYPE

21.1% 8,792,805 65.8% 8,500,45013,352,177TAXES - PROPERTY

3.2% 1,215,835 58.6% 2,137,0132,074,000TAXES - OTHER

2.1% 1,018,906 73.6% 1,232,7161,384,173TAXES - SALES

1.2% 479,136 62.7% 642,708763,670LICENSES & PERMITS

1.4% 632,432 70.1% 720,898901,588FINES & FORFEITURES

0.0% 15,026 119.2% 3,98212,600RENTS & LEASES

0.6% 327,812 76.5% 286,447428,330REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

46.9% 17,147,941 57.8% 15,710,70629,626,410AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

17.6% 7,368,654 66.1% 6,103,93311,142,651CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

5.3% 2,586,493 76.2% 2,302,8233,390,200OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

0.0% 70,758 126.2% 57,90156,031OTHER REVENUE

100.0%Total Revenues by Type 63,131,830 39,655,804 62.8% 37,699,583

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT CATEGORY

62.0% 30,223,466 70.0% 29,558,02043,123,930SALARIES & BENEFITS

17.0% 7,041,869 59.4% 5,230,80911,853,492SERVICES & SUPPLIES

9.3% 4,380,551 67.2% 4,033,2246,509,864INTERNAL CHARGES

6.2% 2,985,278 68.5% 2,067,0654,354,190OTHER CHARGES

0.0% 34,030 49.8% 33,69168,247DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL

0.0% 3,020 54.7% 3,3585,512DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

0.4% 85,014 28.2% 38,832300,691FIXED ASSETS

4.5% 205,003 6.5%3,151,112OTHER FINANCING USES

0.2% 150,118RESERVES

100.0%Total Expenditures 69,517,156 44,958,235 64.6% 40,965,002

(6,385,326) (5,302,430) 83.0% (3,265,418)Change in Fund Balance

ATTACHMENT A



BUD023 - Income Statement - General Fund

County of Inyo

3rd Quarter FY 2020-21

05/11/2021

2Page

Run Date: 3rd Quarter Actual as of

Budget

YTD as of

3/31/21 3/31/20% of Budget

% of Actual

to Budget

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER

AGRICULTURAL COMM / SEALER 510,67360.8%436,011716,3041.0%
ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR 679,74268.4%696,4321,017,7051.4%
AUDITOR - CONTROLLER

AUDITOR CONTROLLER - GENERAL 708,88474.8%961,0901,283,7941.8%

GENERAL REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 564,12732.6%1,246,0123,819,5065.4%
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 446,25860.8%418,360687,5730.9%
CAO CULTURAL SERVICES

ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOURCES 67,19633.4%106,816319,5550.4%

COUNTY LIBRARY 387,70049.9%422,300845,1821.2%

LAW LIBRARY 7,90829.6%8,12227,3970.0%

MUSEUM - GENERAL 176,24056.4%167,132296,0440.4%
CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS

PARKS & RECREATION 673,39363.7%774,0921,213,6271.7%
CORONER

CORONER 125,80172.9%164,854225,9820.3%
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

CAO - GENERAL 540,83068.8%580,299842,9831.2%

CAO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 116,73955.9%500,007894,4661.2%

CONTINGENCIES - GENERAL 75,0000.1%

GRANTS IN SUPPORT 79,38887.8%107,115121,9800.1%

INFORMATION SERVICES 1,553,87471.1%1,642,6272,310,0483.3%

OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES 91,85162.0%91,473147,3610.2%

PERSONNEL 595,90553.8%611,6991,135,9521.6%

PUBLIC DEFENDER 453,73076.5%605,502791,2751.1%

RISK MANAGEMENT 168,12860.6%171,552282,8780.4%
COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY CLERK - GENERAL 238,12372.4%280,905387,4860.5%

ELECTIONS 208,60078.0%290,461372,1790.5%
COUNTY COUNSEL

COUNTY COUNSEL 642,21176.4%957,3581,251,5281.8%
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 898,69866.0%838,4761,269,0631.8%

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - SAFETY 387,23969.1%447,497647,3680.9%
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH - GENERAL 730,91160.2%824,2561,369,0141.9%
FARM ADVISOR

FARM ADVISOR 100,06269.8%108,849155,7960.2%
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

CALIFORNIA CHILD SERVICE-ADMIN 73,50453.8%54,764101,6470.1%

CALIFORNIA CHILDREN SERVICE 10,26019.1%4,09821,4170.0%

CHILD HLTH AND DISABILITY PREV 72,12752.6%48,29591,8170.1%

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 4,249,77768.7%4,510,9526,558,6099.4%

FOSTER CARE - GENERAL 267,20378.2%469,392600,0000.8%

GENERAL RELIEF 111,12460.3%105,637175,0000.2%



BUD023 - Income Statement - General Fund

County of Inyo

3rd Quarter FY 2020-21

05/11/2021

3Page

Run Date: 3rd Quarter Actual as of

Budget

YTD as of

3/31/21 3/31/20% of Budget

% of Actual

to Budget

HEALTH - GENERAL 1,383,42961.1%1,782,9352,913,8564.1%

INYO COUNTY GOLD 210,64752.5%231,680440,8000.6%

SOCIAL SERVICES - GENERAL 4,879,05763.1%5,186,0848,207,77711.8%

TANF (AFDC) 485,31067.0%486,242725,0001.0%
PERSONNEL

INSURANCE, RETIREMENT, OASDI 2,187,18268.6%2,271,2393,306,7184.7%
PLANNING

PLANNING & ZONING 566,85663.0%577,733917,0911.3%
PROBATION

JUVENILE INSTITUTIONS 1,086,38160.4%1,011,0961,671,5732.4%

OUT OF COUNTY-JUVENILE HALL 129,45945.5%107,841236,8750.3%

PROBATION - GENERAL 1,061,17263.5%1,152,6031,812,6402.6%
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR 163,84964.4%156,450242,6050.3%
PUBLIC WORKS

BUILDING & SAFETY 253,85470.6%275,343389,6980.5%

MAINTENANCE-BUILDING & GROUNDS 1,150,99968.8%1,277,5101,854,9612.6%

PUBLIC WORKS 535,30572.3%540,668747,6021.0%
SHERIFF

ANIMAL CONTROL - GENERAL 505,57173.6%540,992734,8941.0%

DNA 10,0000.0%

JAIL - CAD RMS PROJECT 23,60699.3%48,73649,0790.0%

JAIL - GENERAL 1,879,70471.1%2,292,5283,221,5574.6%

JAIL - SAFETY PERSONNEL 1,646,54068.7%1,361,0811,979,5402.8%

JAIL - STC 7,57170.8%6,0718,5740.0%

JAIL SECURITY PROJECT 54,72962.2%12,34419,8440.0%

KITCHEN SERVICES 606,97870.3%584,785831,1421.1%

RAN 20,13166.6%38,91158,3580.0%

SHERIFF - GENERAL 1,775,17365.3%1,788,4232,735,2473.9%

SHERIFF - SAFETY PERSONNEL 3,861,61773.6%4,019,2615,456,6377.8%

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 91,92558.4%81,120138,8210.1%
TREASURER

TTC GENERAL 447,73365.2%473,673726,3711.0%
TRIAL COURT

GRAND JURY 11,9901.7%41924,3600.0%

40,965,00264.6%44,958,23569,517,156100.0%



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER

AG COMM/SEALER

023300 AGRICULTURAL COMM / SEALER

REVENUES

68,335 68,33569,019 63,375LICENSES & PERMITS4100

306,572 393,841313,878 253,147AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

89,510 90,74289,197 2,033CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

464,417 552,918472,094 318,555TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

480,347 524,081463,859 348,218SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

31,501 56,44122,034 13,029SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

135,782 135,782118,571 74,764INTERNAL CHARGES5200

30,000OTHER FINANCING USES5800

647,630 716,304634,464 436,011TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(183,213) (163,386)(162,370) (117,456)023300 NET COST

AG COMM/SEALER NET COST (162,370) (117,456) (183,213) (163,386)

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER NET COST (162,370) (117,456) (183,213) (163,386)

ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR

010600 ASSESSOR

REVENUES

6,000 6,0005,111 3,474OTHER REVENUE4900

6,000 6,0005,111 3,474TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

906,724 906,724857,944 648,932SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

50,104 49,02017,994 10,357SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

60,877 61,96137,917 37,142INTERNAL CHARGES5200

1,017,705 1,017,705913,855 696,431TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,011,705) (1,011,705)(908,744) (692,957)010600 NET COST

ASSESSOR NET COST (908,744) (692,957) (1,011,705) (1,011,705)

ASSESSOR NET COST (908,744) (692,957) (1,011,705) (1,011,705)

AUDITOR - CONTROLLER

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

010400 AUDITOR CONTROLLER - GENERAL

1Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

REVENUES

161,000 181,00094,502 185,701TAXES - PROPERTY4000

1,384,173 1,384,1731,714,247 1,018,907TAXES - SALES4060

3,929,661 3,909,6613,247,018 2,929,775CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

2,755 7,581OTHER REVENUE4900

5,474,834 5,474,8345,058,522 4,141,964TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

932,174 932,174871,372 661,810SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

311,179 311,179135,835 271,158SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

40,441 40,44134,132 28,122INTERNAL CHARGES5200

1,283,794 1,283,7941,041,339 961,090TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4,191,040 4,191,0404,017,183 3,180,874010400 NET COST

011900 GENERAL REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

REVENUES

13,297,238 13,171,17714,277,623 8,607,105TAXES - PROPERTY4000

2,000,000 2,000,0003,126,716 1,143,075TAXES - OTHER4050

200,200 200,200217,581 55,123LICENSES & PERMITS4100

820,000 820,000838,569 604,801FINES & FORFEITURES4200

365,500 365,5001,157,070 289,822REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

7,328,388 7,328,3887,116,889 5,828,106AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

20,500 146,56136,184 143,655CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

2,462,305 2,462,3052,360,187 2,461,586OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

22,959 29,982OTHER REVENUE4900

26,494,131 26,494,13129,153,778 19,163,255TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

110,826 110,826108,858 19,683SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

1,664,561 1,664,561927,003 1,226,330OTHER CHARGES5500

1,171,165 2,044,1192,566,010OTHER FINANCING USES5800

2,946,552 3,819,5063,601,871 1,246,013TOTAL EXPENDITURES

23,547,579 22,674,62525,551,907 17,917,242011900 NET COST

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER NET COST 29,569,090 21,098,116 27,738,619 26,865,665

AUDITOR - CONTROLLER NET COST 29,569,090 21,098,116 27,738,619 26,865,665

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

010100 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

REVENUES

2Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

760 54CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

760 54TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

588,785 588,785518,133 388,001SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

66,069 50,00035,506 13,969SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

22,323 23,68819,884 16,391INTERNAL CHARGES5200

25,100 25,10021,500OTHER CHARGES5500

702,277 687,573595,023 418,361TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(702,277) (687,573)(594,263) (418,307)010100 NET COST

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS NET COST (594,263) (418,307) (702,277) (687,573)

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS NET COST (594,263) (418,307) (702,277) (687,573)

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOURCES

011402 GRANTS IN SUPPORT

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

121,980 121,980103,620 107,116OTHER CHARGES5500

121,980 121,980103,620 107,116TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(121,980) (121,980)(103,620) (107,116)011402 NET COST

ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOURCES NET COST (103,620) (107,116) (121,980) (121,980)

CONTINGENCIES

087100 CONTINGENCIES - GENERAL

EXPENDITURES

933,270 75,000RESERVES5900

933,270 75,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(933,270) (75,000)087100 NET COST

CONTINGENCIES NET COST (933,270) (75,000)

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

010200 CAO - GENERAL

REVENUES

3Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

(130)REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

(130)TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

670,924 670,924673,777 464,767SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

142,025 142,02511,368 95,881SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

30,034 30,03418,311 19,652INTERNAL CHARGES5200

842,983 842,983703,456 580,300TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(842,983) (842,983)(703,586) (580,300)010200 NET COST

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER NET COST (703,586) (580,300) (842,983) (842,983)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

010202 CAO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

REVENUES

5,000AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

5,000TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

106,680 106,68011,497 25,411SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

787,236 787,236123,982 474,523SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

550 55088 74INTERNAL CHARGES5200

894,466 894,466135,567 500,008TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(894,466) (894,466)(135,567) (495,008)010202 NET COST

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT NET COST (135,567) (495,008) (894,466) (894,466)

INFORMATION SERVICES

011801 INFORMATION SERVICES

REVENUES

428,735 428,735416,514 230,760CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

428,735 428,735416,514 230,760TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,525,979 1,525,9791,366,818 1,053,814SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

742,774 742,774646,009 559,976SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

41,295 41,29536,677 28,836INTERNAL CHARGES5200

2,310,048 2,310,0482,049,504 1,642,626TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,881,313) (1,881,313)(1,632,990) (1,411,866)011801 NET COST

4Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

INFORMATION SERVICES NET COST (1,632,990) (1,411,866) (1,881,313) (1,881,313)

OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES

023700 OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES

REVENUES

215OTHER REVENUE4900

215TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

77,448 77,44879,406 52,927SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

56,656 56,65664,424 34,186SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

13,257 13,2577,331 4,358INTERNAL CHARGES5200

147,361 147,361151,161 91,471TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(147,361) (147,361)(151,161) (91,256)023700 NET COST

OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES NET COST (151,161) (91,256) (147,361) (147,361)

PERSONNEL

010800 PERSONNEL

REVENUES

18,000 18,00018,000 18,000CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

8,000 8,0008,000 8,000OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

3,770 7,581OTHER REVENUE4900

26,000 26,00029,770 33,581TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

498,119 498,119518,514 324,015SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

527,807 527,807264,446 271,530SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

34,908 34,90825,537 16,155INTERNAL CHARGES5200

85,118 75,118RESERVES5900

1,145,952 1,135,952808,497 611,700TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,119,952) (1,109,952)(778,727) (578,119)010800 NET COST

PERSONNEL NET COST (778,727) (578,119) (1,119,952) (1,109,952)

PUBLIC DEFENDER

022600 PUBLIC DEFENDER

REVENUES

103,527 103,527150,341 114,684AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

16,000 16,00051,484 21,137CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

119,527 119,527201,825 135,821TOTAL REVENUES

5Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

EXPENDITURES

791,125 791,125623,842 605,476SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

150 15033 27INTERNAL CHARGES5200

791,275 791,275623,875 605,503TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(671,748) (671,748)(422,050) (469,682)022600 NET COST

PUBLIC DEFENDER NET COST (422,050) (469,682) (671,748) (671,748)

RISK MANAGEMENT

010900 RISK MANAGEMENT

REVENUES

242,878 242,878235,054 182,158CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

40,000 40,000OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

309OTHER REVENUE4900

282,878 282,878235,054 182,467TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

254,916 254,916210,701 159,400SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

16,496 16,4967,334 6,259SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

11,466 11,4668,950 5,895INTERNAL CHARGES5200

282,878 282,878226,985 171,554TOTAL EXPENDITURES

8,069 10,913010900 NET COST

RISK MANAGEMENT NET COST 8,069 10,913

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER NET COST (3,919,632) (3,722,434) (6,613,073) (5,744,803)

CAO CULTURAL SERVICES

ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOURCES

011400 ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOURCES

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

100,500 100,50034,245 45,061SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

2,000 2,00044INTERNAL CHARGES5200

217,055 217,055152,207 61,755OTHER CHARGES5500

319,555 319,555186,496 106,816TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(319,555) (319,555)(186,496) (106,816)011400 NET COST

6Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOURCES NET COST (186,496) (106,816) (319,555) (319,555)

COUNTY LIBRARY

066700 COUNTY LIBRARY

REVENUES

217,908 221,68413,310 4,999AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

300 3001,229 65CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

22,400 22,400OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

150 1503,724 2OTHER REVENUE4900

240,758 244,53418,263 5,066TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

531,452 531,438464,583 372,084SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

85,475 89,26559,607 30,122SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

29,079 29,07922,605 20,094INTERNAL CHARGES5200

195,400 195,400FIXED ASSETS5600

841,406 845,182546,795 422,300TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(600,648) (600,648)(528,532) (417,234)066700 NET COST

COUNTY LIBRARY NET COST (528,532) (417,234) (600,648) (600,648)

LAW LIBRARY

022300 LAW LIBRARY

REVENUES

7,000 7,0006,582FINES & FORFEITURES4200

7,000 7,0006,582TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

27,397 27,3976,582 8,123SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

27,397 27,3976,582 8,123TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(20,397) (20,397)(8,123)022300 NET COST

LAW LIBRARY NET COST (8,123) (20,397) (20,397)

MUSEUM

077000 MUSEUM - GENERAL

REVENUES

350 350329 313CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

34,714 34,714OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

35,100 35,10013,445 8,983OTHER REVENUE4900

70,164 70,16413,774 9,296TOTAL REVENUES

7Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

EXPENDITURES

219,498 219,498208,019 150,432SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

66,204 66,20422,454 13,610SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

10,342 10,3428,433 3,092INTERNAL CHARGES5200

296,044 296,044238,906 167,134TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(225,880) (225,880)(225,132) (157,838)077000 NET COST

MUSEUM NET COST (225,132) (157,838) (225,880) (225,880)

CAO CULTURAL SERVICES NET COST (940,160) (690,011) (1,166,480) (1,166,480)

CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS

PARKS AND RECREATION

076999 PARKS & RECREATION

REVENUES

12,500 12,50018,252 15,027RENTS & LEASES4300

1,968 1,9681,897 1,245REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

183,514 183,514191,940 173,122AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

262,000 287,050309,895 266,268CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

140 140247 208OTHER REVENUE4900

460,122 485,172522,231 455,870TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

465,087 465,137405,015 301,630SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

438,245 463,245329,871 323,195SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

119,134 119,134142,895 64,777INTERNAL CHARGES5200

45,000 45,00020,873 7,510OTHER CHARGES5500

81,111 81,11124,642 76,980FIXED ASSETS5600

40,000 40,000OTHER FINANCING USES5800

1,188,577 1,213,627923,296 774,092TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(728,455) (728,455)(401,065) (318,222)076999 NET COST

PARKS AND RECREATION NET COST (401,065) (318,222) (728,455) (728,455)

CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS NET COST (401,065) (318,222) (728,455) (728,455)

CORONER

CORONER

023500 CORONER

REVENUES

150 150158 38CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

8Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

150 150158 38TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

79,974 79,97480,095 57,083SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

144,084 143,98487,368 106,361SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

1,924 2,0241,836 1,409INTERNAL CHARGES5200

225,982 225,982169,299 164,853TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(225,832) (225,832)(169,141) (164,815)023500 NET COST

CORONER NET COST (169,141) (164,815) (225,832) (225,832)

CORONER NET COST (169,141) (164,815) (225,832) (225,832)

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY CLERK

010300 COUNTY CLERK - GENERAL

REVENUES

71,000 74,00093,075 72,761TAXES - OTHER4050

6,500 8,0007,722 7,569LICENSES & PERMITS4100

50,800 67,10865,504 66,575CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

(250)OTHER REVENUE4900

128,300 149,108166,301 146,655TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

330,911 330,911285,197 241,686SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

1,850 2,6002,596 170SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

53,975 53,97525,627 39,050INTERNAL CHARGES5200

386,736 387,486313,420 280,906TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(258,436) (238,378)(147,119) (134,251)010300 NET COST

COUNTY CLERK NET COST (147,119) (134,251) (258,436) (238,378)

ELECTIONS

011000 ELECTIONS

REVENUES

47,637 47,63710,616 37,637AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

14,800 17,79421,736 13,633CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

3,1711,464 3,171OTHER REVENUE4900

62,437 68,60233,816 54,441TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

213,917 219,917167,552 156,185SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

9Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

134,088 136,288125,058 121,906SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

8,009 10,9747,250 7,991INTERNAL CHARGES5200

10,000 5,0004,382OTHER FINANCING USES5800

366,014 372,179299,860 290,464TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(303,577) (303,577)(266,044) (236,023)011000 NET COST

ELECTIONS NET COST (266,044) (236,023) (303,577) (303,577)

COUNTY CLERK NET COST (413,163) (370,274) (562,013) (541,955)

COUNTY COUNSEL

COUNTY COUNSEL

010700 COUNTY COUNSEL

REVENUES

416,201 416,201157,380 81,532CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

416,201 416,201157,380 81,532TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

705,948 705,948713,565 515,930SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

416,389 415,18969,293 350,290SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

129,191 130,39189,817 91,139INTERNAL CHARGES5200

1,251,528 1,251,528872,675 957,359TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(835,327) (835,327)(715,295) (875,827)010700 NET COST

COUNTY COUNSEL NET COST (715,295) (875,827) (835,327) (835,327)

COUNTY COUNSEL NET COST (715,295) (875,827) (835,327) (835,327)

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

022400 DISTRICT ATTORNEY

REVENUES

167,197 167,197180,649 135,979AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

67,053 67,05369,842 36,206CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

5,000OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

234,250 239,250250,491 172,185TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,080,715 1,080,7151,071,787 743,168SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

110,014 115,01477,732 43,919SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

73,334 73,33466,593 51,390INTERNAL CHARGES5200

10Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

1,264,063 1,269,0631,216,112 838,477TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,029,813) (1,029,813)(965,621) (666,292)022400 NET COST

022410 DISTRICT ATTORNEY - SAFETY

REVENUES

20,000 20,0006,851 11,554CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

20,000 20,0006,851 11,554TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

544,195 544,195469,031 370,118SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

103,173 103,17328,497 77,380INTERNAL CHARGES5200

647,368 647,368497,528 447,498TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(627,368) (627,368)(490,677) (435,944)022410 NET COST

DISTRICT ATTORNEY NET COST (1,456,298) (1,102,236) (1,657,181) (1,657,181)

DISTRICT ATTORNEY NET COST (1,456,298) (1,102,236) (1,657,181) (1,657,181)

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

045400 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH - GENERAL

REVENUES

111,290 122,520117,498 116,133LICENSES & PERMITS4100

472,375 551,000366,162 380,053AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

389,279 299,424346,918 193,397CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

972,944 972,944830,578 689,583TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

988,266 988,266789,816 607,103SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

218,650 218,77552,366 105,247SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

162,098 161,973181,500 111,908INTERNAL CHARGES5200

1,369,014 1,369,0141,023,682 824,258TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(396,070) (396,070)(193,104) (134,675)045400 NET COST

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH NET COST (193,104) (134,675) (396,070) (396,070)

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH NET COST (193,104) (134,675) (396,070) (396,070)

FARM ADVISOR

FARM ADVISOR

11Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

066800 FARM ADVISOR

REVENUES

44,222 44,22238,008 44,925AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

44,222 44,22238,008 44,925TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

74,089 74,08970,212 55,984SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

18,650 18,6504,009 15,778SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

63,057 63,05760,554 37,087INTERNAL CHARGES5200

155,796 155,796134,775 108,849TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(111,574) (111,574)(96,767) (63,924)066800 NET COST

FARM ADVISOR NET COST (96,767) (63,924) (111,574) (111,574)

FARM ADVISOR NET COST (96,767) (63,924) (111,574) (111,574)

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

AID TO FAMILIES-DEPENDENT CHLD

056300 TANF (AFDC)

REVENUES

723,355 722,746678,224 230,740AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

1,645 2,2548,045 2,254OTHER REVENUE4900

725,000 725,000686,269 232,994TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

725,000 725,000686,269 486,243OTHER CHARGES5500

725,000 725,000686,269 486,243TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(253,249)056300 NET COST

AID TO FAMILIES-DEPENDENT CHLD NET COST (253,249)

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH

045200 COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH

REVENUES

60,000 60,00052,942 37,114REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

5,409,295 5,109,2952,948,434 1,497,366AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

1,044,000 1,344,0001,005,039 1,056,816CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

1,692,023OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

6,513,295 6,513,2955,698,438 2,591,296TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

4,237,893 4,237,8933,956,959 3,049,980SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

12Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

704,813 701,373664,198 377,893SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

1,219,939 1,219,939933,562 873,849INTERNAL CHARGES5200

179,138 179,138271,155 109,925OTHER CHARGES5500

216,826 220,2662,826 99,307OTHER FINANCING USES5800

6,558,609 6,558,6095,828,700 4,510,954TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(45,314) (45,314)(130,262) (1,919,658)045200 NET COST

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH NET COST (130,262) (1,919,658) (45,314) (45,314)

CRIPPLED CHILDREN SERVICE

045500 CALIFORNIA CHILDREN SERVICE

REVENUES

21,417 21,41711,671AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

21,417 21,41711,671TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

13,301 13,3019,357 3,698SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

7,906 7,906945 244SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

210 210127 157INTERNAL CHARGES5200

21,417 21,41710,429 4,099TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,242 (4,099)045500 NET COST

045501 CALIFORNIA CHILD SERVICE-ADMIN

REVENUES

101,611 101,61194,829 25,495AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

101,611 101,61194,829 25,495TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

83,999 83,99977,862 50,323SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

2,486 2,4862,198 943SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

2,162 2,1622,212 1,439INTERNAL CHARGES5200

13,000 13,00012,556 2,060OTHER CHARGES5500

101,647 101,64794,828 54,765TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(36) (36)1 (29,270)045501 NET COST

CRIPPLED CHILDREN SERVICE NET COST 1,243 (33,369) (36) (36)

ESAAA

056100 INYO COUNTY GOLD

REVENUES

13Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

100 100163RENTS & LEASES4300

850 850975 (368)REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

84,856 84,85681,900 14,346CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

3,000 3,0004,831OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

144 144144OTHER REVENUE4900

88,950 88,95087,869 14,122TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

197,192 197,192198,402 122,758SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

102,901 102,90128,402 77,840SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

45,757 45,75740,997 31,026INTERNAL CHARGES5200

14,190FIXED ASSETS5600

94,950 94,95094,846 57OTHER FINANCING USES5800

440,800 440,800376,837 231,681TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(351,850) (351,850)(288,968) (217,559)056100 NET COST

ESAAA NET COST (288,968) (217,559) (351,850) (351,850)

FOSTER CARE

056400 FOSTER CARE - GENERAL

REVENUES

596,959 596,599348,842 338,560AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

3,041 3,4018,919 3,401OTHER REVENUE4900

600,000 600,000357,761 341,961TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

600,000 600,000357,761 469,392OTHER CHARGES5500

600,000 600,000357,761 469,392TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(127,431)056400 NET COST

FOSTER CARE NET COST (127,431)

GENERAL RELIEF

056500 GENERAL RELIEF

REVENUES

37,1413,223 37,141AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

450 532621 532OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

450 37,6733,844 37,673TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

30,000 30,00036,813 22,104SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

145,000 145,000133,336 83,533OTHER CHARGES5500

14Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

175,000 175,000170,149 105,637TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(174,550) (137,327)(166,305) (67,964)056500 NET COST

GENERAL RELIEF NET COST (166,305) (67,964) (174,550) (137,327)

HEALTH

045100 HEALTH - GENERAL

REVENUES

605 605663 503LICENSES & PERMITS4100

10,000 10,00037 53FINES & FORFEITURES4200

1,785,090 1,775,5351,325,544 1,001,229AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

205,502 215,057177,937 197,296CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

563,590 563,59055,760 3,144OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

2,564,787 2,564,7871,559,941 1,202,225TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,616,782 1,616,7821,367,832 1,164,587SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

670,607 656,607372,994 299,135SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

438,150 452,150271,527 313,120INTERNAL CHARGES5200

87,500 87,50063,372 5,278OTHER CHARGES5500

100,817 100,817817 817OTHER FINANCING USES5800

2,913,856 2,913,8562,076,542 1,782,937TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(349,069) (349,069)(516,601) (580,712)045100 NET COST

045102 CHILD HLTH AND DISABILITY PREV

REVENUES

91,784 91,78458,493 9,807AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

91,784 91,78458,493 9,807TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

80,898 80,89877,080 45,117SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

8,336 8,3362,930 1,612SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

2,583 2,5832,067 1,566INTERNAL CHARGES5200

91,817 91,81782,077 48,295TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(33) (33)(23,584) (38,488)045102 NET COST

HEALTH NET COST (540,185) (619,200) (349,102) (349,102)

SOCIAL SERVICE

055800 SOCIAL SERVICES - GENERAL

15Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

REVENUES

8,039,188 8,039,1885,804,986 4,559,245AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

713,416OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

8,039,188 8,039,1886,518,402 4,559,245TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

4,664,543 4,664,5434,157,475 3,240,785SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

1,006,611 997,743739,247 474,804SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

1,490,807 1,497,6751,397,403 1,040,517INTERNAL CHARGES5200

499,856 501,856654,296 426,018OTHER CHARGES5500

545,960 545,9603,960 3,960OTHER FINANCING USES5800

8,207,777 8,207,7776,952,381 5,186,084TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(168,589) (168,589)(433,979) (626,839)055800 NET COST

SOCIAL SERVICE NET COST (433,979) (626,839) (168,589) (168,589)

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES NET COST (1,558,456) (3,865,269) (1,089,441) (1,052,218)

PERSONNEL

PERSONNEL

011600 INSURANCE, RETIREMENT, OASDI

REVENUES

1,404,945 1,404,9451,267,665 993,046CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

1,404,945 1,404,9451,267,665 993,046TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

3,119,177 3,119,1772,758,205 2,120,184SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

187,541 187,541153,635 151,056SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

3,306,718 3,306,7182,911,840 2,271,240TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,901,773) (1,901,773)(1,644,175) (1,278,194)011600 NET COST

PERSONNEL NET COST (1,644,175) (1,278,194) (1,901,773) (1,901,773)

PERSONNEL NET COST (1,644,175) (1,278,194) (1,901,773) (1,901,773)

PLANNING

PLANNING AND ZONING

023800 PLANNING & ZONING

REVENUES

13,500 13,50055,493 24,574LICENSES & PERMITS4100

232,200 232,200110,973 1,250AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

92,765 92,76579,291 20,473CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

16Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

20 20OTHER REVENUE4900

338,485 338,485245,757 46,297TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

595,034 595,034563,957 401,379SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

281,953 281,953122,760 157,337SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

40,104 40,10428,056 19,017INTERNAL CHARGES5200

917,091 917,091714,773 577,733TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(578,606) (578,606)(469,016) (531,436)023800 NET COST

PLANNING AND ZONING NET COST (469,016) (531,436) (578,606) (578,606)

PLANNING NET COST (469,016) (531,436) (578,606) (578,606)

PROBATION

JUVENILE INSTITUIONS

023100 JUVENILE INSTITUTIONS

REVENUES

868,514 868,514717,736 516,833AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

1,674CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

7,242 7,2425,062 7,559OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

60 82OTHER REVENUE4900

875,756 875,756722,858 526,148TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,336,758 1,336,7581,203,975 883,252SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

216,797 216,79779,718 80,294SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

84,518 84,518108,531 47,551INTERNAL CHARGES5200

27,000 27,000OTHER CHARGES5500

6,500 6,500FIXED ASSETS5600

1,671,573 1,671,5731,392,224 1,011,097TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(795,817) (795,817)(669,366) (484,949)023100 NET COST

023101 OUT OF COUNTY-JUVENILE HALL

EXPENDITURES

74,018 74,01871,339 50,709SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

144,857 144,857122,497 53,322SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

18,000 18,00011,990 3,811INTERNAL CHARGES5200

236,875 236,875205,826 107,842TOTAL EXPENDITURES

17Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

(236,875) (236,875)(205,826) (107,842)023101 NET COST

JUVENILE INSTITUIONS NET COST (875,192) (592,791) (1,032,692) (1,032,692)

PROBATION

023000 PROBATION - GENERAL

REVENUES

580,340 581,340438,441 396,642AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

412,339 411,339178,611 96,664CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

4,518 128OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

20OTHER REVENUE4900

992,679 992,679621,570 493,454TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,087,038 1,087,0381,052,826 768,508SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

514,309 514,309229,835 217,962SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

111,293 111,293100,270 69,652INTERNAL CHARGES5200

5,003OTHER CHARGES5500

100,000 100,00096,481OTHER FINANCING USES5800

1,812,640 1,812,6401,387,934 1,152,603TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(819,961) (819,961)(766,364) (659,149)023000 NET COST

PROBATION NET COST (766,364) (659,149) (819,961) (819,961)

PROBATION NET COST (1,641,556) (1,251,940) (1,852,653) (1,852,653)

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR

023600 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR

REVENUES

8,000 8,0001,300CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

8,000 8,0001,300TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

206,915 216,915200,006 143,550SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

12,540 12,54010,605 5,176SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

13,150 13,15010,938 7,724INTERNAL CHARGES5200

232,605 242,605221,549 156,450TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(224,605) (234,605)(220,249) (156,450)023600 NET COST

18Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR NET COST (220,249) (156,450) (224,605) (234,605)

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR NET COST (220,249) (156,450) (224,605) (234,605)

PUBLIC WORKS

BUILDING & SAFETY

023200 BUILDING & SAFETY

REVENUES

303,500 303,500323,300 195,226LICENSES & PERMITS4100

60,000 60,00060,000 30,000CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

150 150162 104OTHER REVENUE4900

363,650 363,650383,462 225,330TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

325,613 330,106294,599 241,573SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

23,021 18,52817,458 12,264SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

41,064 41,06431,130 21,508INTERNAL CHARGES5200

389,698 389,698343,187 275,345TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(26,048) (26,048)40,275 (50,015)023200 NET COST

BUILDING & SAFETY NET COST 40,275 (50,015) (26,048) (26,048)

MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS & GROUND

011100 MAINTENANCE-BUILDING & GROUNDS

REVENUES

12 12455REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

349,309 372,992373,893 164,142CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

79,024 17,0004,930OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

76OTHER REVENUE4900

428,345 390,004374,424 169,072TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

860,285 798,261706,878 575,783SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

774,600 876,166776,500 597,431SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

107,530 106,775108,357 67,246INTERNAL CHARGES5200

68,247 68,24767,552 34,030DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL5550

5,512 5,5126,549 3,020DEBT SERVICE INTEREST5560

1,816,174 1,854,9611,665,836 1,277,510TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,387,829) (1,464,957)(1,291,412) (1,108,438)011100 NET COST

MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS & GROUND NET COST (1,291,412) (1,108,438) (1,387,829) (1,464,957)

19Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

PUBLIC WORKS

011500 PUBLIC WORKS

REVENUES

419,165 417,106263,716 239,039CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

2,0592,059OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

419,165 419,165263,716 241,098TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

687,294 687,294521,691 505,009SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

7,820 7,8204,582 2,353SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

52,488 52,488188,502 33,305INTERNAL CHARGES5200

747,602 747,602714,775 540,667TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(328,437) (328,437)(451,059) (299,569)011500 NET COST

PUBLIC WORKS NET COST (451,059) (299,569) (328,437) (328,437)

PUBLIC WORKS NET COST (1,702,196) (1,458,022) (1,742,314) (1,819,442)

SHERIFF

ANIMAL CONTROL

023900 ANIMAL CONTROL - GENERAL

REVENUES

32,000 32,00027,336 8,256LICENSES & PERMITS4100

5,000 5,0004,700 4,431FINES & FORFEITURES4200

318,131 318,131232,444 212,205AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

2,144CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

21OTHER REVENUE4900

355,131 355,131266,645 224,892TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

551,421 551,421525,203 417,600SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

92,721 92,46664,879 53,065SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

90,752 91,00789,866 70,328INTERNAL CHARGES5200

734,894 734,894679,948 540,993TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(379,763) (379,763)(413,303) (316,101)023900 NET COST

ANIMAL CONTROL NET COST (413,303) (316,101) (379,763) (379,763)

JAIL

022701 KITCHEN SERVICES

REVENUES

237OTHER REVENUE4900

20Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

237TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

411,449 411,449401,192 296,267SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

412,960 412,960408,878 283,468SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

6,733 6,7335,181 5,050INTERNAL CHARGES5200

831,142 831,142815,251 584,785TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(831,142) (831,142)(815,014) (584,785)022701 NET COST

022900 JAIL - GENERAL

REVENUES

761,816 796,799820,483 746,963AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

231,556 231,55657,790 24,266CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

26,580 26,58023,570 29,463OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

2,000 2,0001,000OTHER REVENUE4900

1,021,952 1,056,935902,843 800,692TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

2,481,539 2,478,7072,148,078 1,814,584SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

254,142 288,515210,656 144,447SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

433,213 436,655163,194 325,463INTERNAL CHARGES5200

17,680 17,6808,035FIXED ASSETS5600

3,186,574 3,221,5572,521,928 2,292,529TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,164,622) (2,164,622)(1,619,085) (1,491,837)022900 NET COST

022910 JAIL - SAFETY PERSONNEL

REVENUES

300,000 300,000306,234AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

4,000 2,0002,575 1,664CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

304,000 302,000308,809 1,664TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,941,884 1,939,8842,104,286 1,331,704SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

1,000 1,000133 387SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

38,656 38,65657,688 28,992INTERNAL CHARGES5200

1,981,540 1,979,5402,162,107 1,361,083TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,677,540) (1,677,540)(1,853,298) (1,359,419)022910 NET COST

022920 JAIL - STC

REVENUES

21Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

13,000 13,00016,560 7,279AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

13,000 13,00016,560 7,279TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

8,574 8,5747,572 6,072SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

8,574 8,5747,572 6,072TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4,426 4,4268,988 1,207022920 NET COST

022950 JAIL - CAD RMS PROJECT

REVENUES

49,079 49,07934,956 47,337OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

49,079 49,07934,956 47,337TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

49,079 49,07934,956 48,736SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

49,079 49,07934,956 48,736TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,399)022950 NET COST

JAIL NET COST (4,278,409) (3,436,233) (4,668,878) (4,668,878)

SHERIFF

022700 SHERIFF - GENERAL

REVENUES

15,010 15,01013,018 8,377LICENSES & PERMITS4100

1,100 1,1005,583 148FINES & FORFEITURES4200

882,849 905,173821,570 533,936AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

46,200 46,52792,524 17,061CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

108,855 108,85512,499OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

674 6745,995 674OTHER REVENUE4900

1,054,688 1,077,339938,690 572,695TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,260,409 1,256,0441,131,694 882,937SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

534,333 561,984521,002 346,056SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

917,854 917,219881,636 559,433INTERNAL CHARGES5200

2,712,596 2,735,2472,534,332 1,788,426TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,657,908) (1,657,908)(1,595,642) (1,215,731)022700 NET COST

022706 JAIL SECURITY PROJECT

REVENUES

22Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

19,844 19,84463,889 9,258OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

19,844 19,84463,889 9,258TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

19,844 19,84463,889 12,344SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

19,844 19,84463,889 12,344TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(3,086)022706 NET COST

022710 SHERIFF - SAFETY PERSONNEL

REVENUES

55,543 55,54350,697 39,076CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

55,543 55,54350,697 39,076TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5,330,248 5,329,9484,726,274 3,924,290SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

100 40097 255SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

126,289 126,289213,132 94,717INTERNAL CHARGES5200

5,456,637 5,456,6374,939,503 4,019,262TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(5,401,094) (5,401,094)(4,888,806) (3,980,186)022710 NET COST

056610 RAN

REVENUES

48,488 48,48830,754 22,998FINES & FORFEITURES4200

48,488 48,48830,754 22,998TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

58,358 58,35830,754 38,911SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

58,358 58,35830,754 38,911TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(9,870) (9,870)(15,913)056610 NET COST

SHERIFF NET COST (6,484,448) (5,214,916) (7,068,872) (7,068,872)

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

056600 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

REVENUES

90,847 74,92720,707 55,600AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

90,847 74,92720,707 55,600TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

133,563 116,643102,425 71,479SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

23Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

10,204 9,2047,125 3,187SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

8,974 10,97411,370 6,334INTERNAL CHARGES5200

2,000 2,0001,236 119OTHER CHARGES5500

154,741 138,821122,156 81,119TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(63,894) (63,894)(101,449) (25,519)056600 NET COST

056605 DNA

REVENUES

10,000 10,000FINES & FORFEITURES4200

10,000 10,000TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

10,000 10,000SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

10,000 10,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

056605 NET COST

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER NET COST (101,449) (25,519) (63,894) (63,894)

SHERIFF NET COST (11,277,609) (8,992,769) (12,181,407) (12,181,407)

TREASURER

TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR

010500 TTC GENERAL

REVENUES

367,920 367,958370,455 275,943CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

20,000 20,000OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

3,775 2,8275,049 2,827OTHER REVENUE4900

391,695 390,785375,504 278,770TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

573,342 573,342519,699 418,716SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

113,464 112,554117,124 32,942SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

40,475 40,47523,917 22,016INTERNAL CHARGES5200

727,281 726,371660,740 473,674TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(335,586) (335,586)(285,236) (194,904)010500 NET COST

TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR NET COST (285,236) (194,904) (335,586) (335,586)

TREASURER NET COST (285,236) (194,904) (335,586) (335,586)

24Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

TRIAL COURT

GRAND JURY

022000 GRAND JURY

EXPENDITURES

1,365 1,365294SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

21,995 21,99510,898 419SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

1,000 1,000128INTERNAL CHARGES5200

24,360 24,36011,320 419TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(24,360) (24,360)(11,320) (419)022000 NET COST

GRAND JURY NET COST (11,320) (419) (24,360) (24,360)

TRIAL COURT NET COST (11,320) (419) (24,360) (24,360)

789,275 (5,302,425) (6,385,326) (6,385,326)TOTAL NET COST

25Page



BUD023 - Income Statement - Non-General Fund
3rd Quarter FY 2020-21

Run Date:

Page

05/11/2021

1

YTD as ofActual as of

3/31/203/31/21

3rd Quarter

Budget% of Budget

% of Actual

to Budget

County of Inyo

REVENUES BY TYPE

0.1% 46,489 61.8% 47,93775,150TAXES - PROPERTY

2.4% 1,053,106 77.5% 945,7771,357,605TAXES - SALES

0.8% 243,069 51.1% 237,653475,000LICENSES & PERMITS

0.0% 4,626 115.6% 3,8174,000FINES & FORFEITURES

0.3% 235,384 105.9% 170,821222,253RENTS & LEASES

0.6% 191,027 55.7% 163,130342,414REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

69.8% 22,950,467 58.8% 13,331,51238,975,375AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

15.9% 5,734,238 64.5% 5,728,0338,890,088CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

9.7% 728,431 13.3% 492,2865,437,530OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

0.0% 28,885 64.2% 574,33444,925OTHER REVENUE

100.0%Total Revenues by Type 55,824,340 31,215,726 55.9% 21,695,306

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT CATEGORY

17.7% 8,347,137 64.4% 8,243,18412,947,043SALARIES & BENEFITS

24.9% 9,223,474 50.7% 6,877,03518,190,278SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5.5% 2,200,138 54.4% 1,884,8794,043,587INTERNAL CHARGES

2.1% 1,325,427 86.2% 338,4561,536,252OTHER CHARGES

0.6% 377,229 76.9% 188,329490,527DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL

0.2% 153,889 76.2% 149,823201,797DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

44.1% 14,527,350 45.0% 4,782,52132,223,562FIXED ASSETS

4.5% 2,286,926 69.0% 2,106,9353,314,624OTHER FINANCING USES

0.0% 5,000RESERVES

100.0%Total Expenditures 72,952,670 38,441,572 52.6% 24,571,164

(17,128,330) (7,225,845) 42.1% (2,875,858)Change in Fund Balance

ATTACHMENT B



BUD023 - Income Statement - Non-General Fund

County of Inyo

3rd Quarter FY 2020-21

05/11/2021

2Page

Run Date: 3rd Quarter Actual as of

Budget

YTD as of

3/31/21 3/31/20% of Budget

% of Actual

to Budget

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER

CANNABIS REGULATION-GENERAL OP 23,21758.0%90,773156,4760.2%

ES WEED MANAGEMENT GRANT 170,79767.7%239,816353,8530.4%

INYO MOSQUITO ABATEMENT 397,42168.3%383,243560,7590.7%
AUDITOR - CONTROLLER

AC-CALPERS REFUNDING SF 271,87874.8%279,412373,2030.5%

AUDITOR CONTROLLER - GEN RESV

AUDITOR CONTROLLER GEOTHERMAL

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER - ECON STAB

IFAS UPGRADE 53.7%29,02854,0290.0%

PILT TRUST 1,921,831100.0%1,961,5861,961,5862.6%
CAO AUDITOR CONTROLLER

PHONE SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 100.0%67,10667,1060.0%
CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS

MOTOR POOL OPERATING 1,337,59870.3%1,412,8812,007,7432.7%

MOTOR POOL REPLACEMENT 185,10452.0%325,000625,0000.8%

PARKS REHAB & DEVELOPMENT TRST 100,0000.1%

PER CAPITA GRANT-PROP 68 540,0000.7%

RECYCLING & WASTE MGMT 2,403,48361.0%2,755,7494,514,9706.1%

TECOPA LAGOON PHASE 2 15,724258,3270.3%
CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES 791,98556.3%746,1591,324,0151.8%
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

2020 EMPG COVID SUPPLEMENTAL 76,4190.1%

ABATEMENT 30,0000.0%

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT-2021 400,0000.5%

CAO - ACO 44,20617.8%296,4201,663,8052.2%

CAO-COVID19 89.6%996,7821,112,1611.5%

CAO-GENERAL RELIEF FUND 1,34912.0%47,361394,2960.5%

CDFW-OIL SPILL PREV RESP GRANT

COMPUTER SYSTEMS FUND

COMPUTER UPGRADE 109,64757.0%421,162738,5571.0%

CONSOLIDATED OFFICE BUILDING 10.4%997,9539,518,33413.0%

COUNTY LIABILITY TRUST 556,68860.8%890,2211,463,5702.0%

DWR-STATEWIDE FLOOD ER GRANT

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 19-20 45,70720.3%11,97158,7480.0%

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 20-21 43.1%55,541128,7410.1%

FISH & GAME 1,93823.3%1,8007,7000.0%

GENRAL FUND BALANCE STAB TRUST

GREAT BASIN APC GRANT 0.0%5840,0001.1%

HOMELAND SECURITY 17-18 21,185

HOMELAND SECURITY 18-19 12,50031.4%21,08767,0160.0%

HOMELAND SECURITY 19-20 59,90736.5%12,50034,2070.0%

HOMELAND SECURITY 20-21 94,0740.1%

MEDICAL MALPRACTICE TRUST 73,74465.7%77,287117,6260.1%

NATURAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 2,00025.3%40,329159,1390.2%

PROPERTY TAX UPGRADE 52.0%47,50791,2000.1%



BUD023 - Income Statement - Non-General Fund

County of Inyo

3rd Quarter FY 2020-21

05/11/2021

3Page

Run Date: 3rd Quarter Actual as of

Budget

YTD as of

3/31/21 3/31/20% of Budget

% of Actual

to Budget

PURCHASING REVOLVING 77,20242.9%76,564178,2970.2%

WORKERS COMPENSATION TRUST 900,09283.0%851,3971,025,5791.4%
COUNTY CLERK

ELECTIONS VOTING SYSTEM 84.2%125,000148,3570.2%

RECORDERS MICROGRAPHIC/SYSTEM 26,35020.3%23,304114,4750.1%
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

OES-VWAC 18-19 64,574

OES-VWAC 19-20 120,75477.0%64,42983,5720.1%

OES-VWAC 20-21 55.8%117,241210,0950.2%
FARM ADVISOR

LEASE RENTAL 6,0000.0%

RANGE IMPROVEMENT 6,0000.0%
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

CARES GRANT 19-20 43,424

CARES GRANT 20-21 39.0%19,34049,5220.0%

CARES GRANT 21-22 15,6120.0%

CBCAP 21,42674.8%21,60728,8730.0%

DRINKING DRIVER PROGRAM 97,39674.2%105,517142,1120.1%

ELC-2 ENHANCED LAB CAPICITY 8.5%72,957853,5011.1%

ESAAA 906,57363.5%1,023,1511,608,8912.2%

FIRST FIVE COMMISSION 233,45064.2%371,794578,4190.7%

FIRST PROGRAM 413,77059.1%349,857591,4300.8%

MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH 19-20 117,736

MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH 20-21 49.0%99,618203,0800.2%

SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS 406,07849.7%373,698750,4881.0%

TOBACCO TAX GRANT 17-20 200,64064.8%258,348398,3850.5%

WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 18-19 66,946

WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 19-20 168,07795.6%98,120102,6000.1%

WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 20-21 54.7%175,480320,6390.4%

WORK INVESTMENT ACT 19-20 54,813

WORK INVESTMENT ACT 20-21 55.6%63,765114,5310.1%
PLANNING

YUCCA MOUNTAIN OVERSIGHT 10,49486.0%237,657276,1300.3%
PROBATION

CRIMINAL JUSTICE-REALIGNMENT 137,29733.6%258,945769,3651.0%
PUBLIC WORKS

BIG PINE LIGHTING 10,63337.5%13,53436,0790.0%

BISHOP AIR ENVIR ASSESSMENT 62.9%343,581545,5040.7%

BISHOP AIR REHAB RUNWAY 12-30 143,92399.6%7,347,6197,370,29110.1%

BISHOP AIR TAXIWAY REHAB 4,64448.3%1,511,6223,126,2204.2%

BISHOP AIRPORT 845,32762.6%1,293,2862,062,7962.8%

BISHOP AIRPORT - SPECIAL 4,61010.8%3,73134,3100.0%

COUNTY SERVICE AREA #2 18,29619.0%20,192105,8340.1%

INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT 22,46267.7%22,12432,6550.0%

INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT - SPECIAL 6,33622.2%2,27910,2500.0%

INDEPENDENCE LIGHTING 13,75429.4%9,75733,1400.0%

INDY H2O UPGRADE

LONE PINE LIGHTING 14,36822.4%15,01066,9110.0%

LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIR-SP 7,20071.2%7,37610,3570.0%



BUD023 - Income Statement - Non-General Fund

County of Inyo

3rd Quarter FY 2020-21

05/11/2021

4Page

Run Date: 3rd Quarter Actual as of

Budget

YTD as of

3/31/21 3/31/20% of Budget

% of Actual

to Budget

LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIRPORT 52,12759.7%60,494101,2930.1%

LP/DV AIRPORT PAVEMENT 2,017,052

PUBLIC WORKS - DEFERRED MAINT 195,65664.1%891,6271,389,9121.9%

ROAD 5,999,75744.9%5,516,29612,261,58416.8%

ROAD PROJECTS - STATE FUNDED 456,57761.5%1,932,8313,137,9874.3%

SHOSHONE AIRPORT - SPECIAL 4,33343.0%3,8268,8820.0%

TRANSPORTATION & PLANNING TRST 428,65359.4%389,975656,4400.8%

WATER SYSTEM - INDEPENDENCE

WATER SYSTEM - LAWS

WATER SYSTEM - LONE PINE (121)

WATER SYSTEMS 367,60674.2%577,628777,9451.0%
SHERIFF

CALMET TASK FORCE 99,56968.2%106,978156,7060.2%

ILLEGAL CANNABIS SUPRESSION 25851.7%10,35720,0000.0%

OFF HWY VEHICLE GRANT 19-20 41,413

OFF HWY VEHICLE GRANT 20-21 65,5430.0%
WATER

BIG PINE RECYCLE WATER PRJ 17,322

CEQA STUDY 18,855

OWENS RIVER WATER TRAIL GRANT 500,0320.6%

SALT CEDAR PROJECT 50,43184.9%60,55071,3190.0%

WATER DEPARTMENT 1,215,09068.5%1,304,4021,902,0672.6%

24,571,16452.6%38,441,57272,952,670100.0%



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER

AG COMM/SEALER

023301 CANNABIS REGULATION-GENERAL OP

REVENUES

156,460 156,460133,169 53,315CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

156,460 156,460133,169 53,315TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

121,440 121,440105,493 84,424SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

10,172 10,17224,190 2,069SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

24,864 24,8643,410 4,280INTERNAL CHARGES5200

156,476 156,476133,093 90,773TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(16) (16)76 (37,458)023301 NET COST

621300 ES WEED MANAGEMENT GRANT

REVENUES

(977) (358)REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

348,593 358,680187,418 105,446AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

27,500 22,5002,930 814CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

376,093 381,180189,371 105,902TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

194,183 207,933186,616 140,366SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

46,355 32,71513,939 9,696SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

45,820 45,82040,037 22,371INTERNAL CHARGES5200

71,253 67,38567,385FIXED ASSETS5600

357,611 353,853240,592 239,818TOTAL EXPENDITURES

18,482 27,327(51,221) (133,916)621300 NET COST

AG COMM/SEALER NET COST (51,145) (171,374) 18,466 27,311

MOSQUITO CONTROL

154101 INYO MOSQUITO ABATEMENT

REVENUES

400 400800 77REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

70,000 70,00088,374 40,236AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

491,000 491,000478,783 226,963CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

561,400 561,400567,957 267,276TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

406,696 406,696400,859 280,317SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

63,888 63,62270,146 43,630SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

1Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

90,175 90,441136,011 59,295INTERNAL CHARGES5200

560,759 560,759607,016 383,242TOTAL EXPENDITURES

641 641(39,059) (115,966)154101 NET COST

MOSQUITO CONTROL NET COST (39,059) (115,966) 641 641

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER NET COST (90,204) (287,340) 19,107 27,952

AUDITOR - CONTROLLER

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

010404 AC-CALPERS REFUNDING SF

REVENUES

373,203 373,203361,295 279,903CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

373,203 373,203361,295 279,903TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

198,000 198,000176,000 147,000DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL5550

175,203 175,203185,295 132,413DEBT SERVICE INTEREST5560

373,203 373,203361,295 279,413TOTAL EXPENDITURES

490010404 NET COST

010405 AUDITOR CONTROLLER - GEN RESV

REVENUES

35,000 35,00069,972 18,239REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

35,000 35,00069,972 18,239TOTAL REVENUES

35,000 35,00069,972 18,239010405 NET COST

010406 AUDITOR CONTROLLER GEOTHERMAL

REVENUES

19,138 64,943RENTS & LEASES4300

19,138 64,943TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

131,864OTHER FINANCING USES5800

131,864TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(112,726) 64,943010406 NET COST

010407 AUDITOR-CONTROLLER - ECON STAB

2Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

REVENUES

40,000 40,00072,814 18,979REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

40,000 40,00072,814 18,979TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

40,000 40,00072,814 18,979010407 NET COST

500458 PILT TRUST

REVENUES

1,961,586AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

1,961,586TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,961,586 1,961,5861,921,831 1,961,586OTHER FINANCING USES5800

1,961,586 1,961,5861,921,831 1,961,586TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,961,586) (1,961,586)39,755 (1,961,586)500458 NET COST

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER NET COST 69,815 (1,858,935) (1,886,586) (1,886,586)

INFORMATION SERVICES

011806 IFAS UPGRADE

EXPENDITURES

25,000 25,000SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

29,029 29,02929,029FIXED ASSETS5600

54,029 54,02929,029TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(54,029) (54,029)(29,029)011806 NET COST

INFORMATION SERVICES NET COST (29,029) (54,029) (54,029)

AUDITOR - CONTROLLER NET COST 69,815 (1,887,964) (1,940,615) (1,940,615)

CAO AUDITOR CONTROLLER

INFORMATION SERVICES

011807 PHONE SYSTEM REPLACEMENT

EXPENDITURES

67,106 67,106131,980 67,106FIXED ASSETS5600

67,106 67,106131,980 67,106TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

(67,106) (67,106)(131,980) (67,106)011807 NET COST

INFORMATION SERVICES NET COST (131,980) (67,106) (67,106) (67,106)

CAO AUDITOR CONTROLLER NET COST (131,980) (67,106) (67,106) (67,106)

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

011804 PROPERTY TAX UPGRADE

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

43,692 43,692123,863SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

47,508 47,50847,508DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL5550

91,200 91,200123,863 47,508TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(91,200) (91,200)(123,863) (47,508)011804 NET COST

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER NET COST (123,863) (47,508) (91,200) (91,200)

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

010201 CAO - ACO

REVENUES

51,351 51,351CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

600,000 1,142,954599,280 192,961OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

651,351 1,194,305599,280 192,961TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

903,459 903,459103,251 103,459SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

200,000 450,0007,906 192,961FIXED ASSETS5600

310,346 310,346111,511OTHER FINANCING USES5800

1,413,805 1,663,805222,668 296,420TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(762,454) (469,500)376,612 (103,459)010201 NET COST

010204 NATURAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

159,139 159,1392,000 40,329SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

4Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

159,139 159,1392,000 40,329TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(159,139) (159,139)(2,000) (40,329)010204 NET COST

010403 ABATEMENT

REVENUES

(2)REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

2,000CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

30,000OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

30,0001,998TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

30,000SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

30,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,998010403 NET COST

011809 CONSOLIDATED OFFICE BUILDING

REVENUES

71,151 94,4937,321CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

560,000 887,6805,550,000OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

631,151 982,1735,557,321TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

942,312 942,312761,704SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

8,225,000 8,576,022236,249FIXED ASSETS5600

9,167,312 9,518,334997,953TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(8,536,161) (8,536,161)5,557,321 (997,953)011809 NET COST

024200 FISH & GAME

REVENUES

4,000 4,0004,805 4,626FINES & FORFEITURES4200

4,000 4,0004,805 4,626TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

7,700 7,7002,539 1,800SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

7,700 7,7002,539 1,800TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(3,700) (3,700)2,266 2,826024200 NET COST

501501 GENRAL FUND BALANCE STAB TRUST

5Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

REVENUES

119 3,872REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

119 3,872TOTAL REVENUES

119 3,872501501 NET COST

610189 GREAT BASIN APC GRANT

REVENUES

14 4REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

840,000AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

840,00014 4TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

840,0005SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

840,0005TOTAL EXPENDITURES

14 (1)610189 NET COST

650200 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT-2021

REVENUES

1,751,932AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

1,751,932TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

400,000SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

400,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,351,932650200 NET COST

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER NET COST 5,936,330 (1,135,044) (9,461,454) (7,816,568)

INFORMATION SERVICES

011808 COMPUTER UPGRADE

REVENUES

522,253 522,253353,622 383,985CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

522,253 522,253353,622 383,985TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

338,557 338,557137,936 322,686SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

400,000 400,00098,475FIXED ASSETS5600

738,557 738,557137,936 421,161TOTAL EXPENDITURES

6Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

(216,304) (216,304)215,686 (37,176)011808 NET COST

699900 COMPUTER SYSTEMS FUND

REVENUES

300,000 300,000OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

300,000 300,000TOTAL REVENUES

300,000 300,000699900 NET COST

INFORMATION SERVICES NET COST 215,686 (37,176) 83,696 83,696

OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES

010205 CAO-GENERAL RELIEF FUND

REVENUES

77,399 77,399154,797 77,399AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

77,399 77,399154,797 77,399TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

90,597 90,5974,049 43,400SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

188,699 203,6993,961FIXED ASSETS5600

100,000 100,00022,384OTHER FINANCING USES5800

379,296 394,29626,433 47,361TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(301,897) (316,897)128,364 30,038010205 NET COST

010208 CAO-COVID19

REVENUES

(55) 3,455REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

1,363,208 1,363,208325,009 1,679,008AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

200,000 200,00022,384OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

1,563,208 1,563,208347,338 1,682,463TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

101,661 101,66124,843 55,445SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

10,500 10,500954 1,339INTERNAL CHARGES5200

1,000,000 1,000,000940,000OTHER CHARGES5500

62,024OTHER FINANCING USES5800

1,174,185 1,112,16125,797 996,784TOTAL EXPENDITURES

389,023 451,047321,541 685,679010208 NET COST

610191 2020 EMPG COVID SUPPLEMENTAL

7Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

REVENUES

76,419AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

76,419TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

76,419FIXED ASSETS5600

76,419TOTAL EXPENDITURES

610191 NET COST

610389 DWR-STATEWIDE FLOOD ER GRANT

REVENUES

32,564 7,289AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

32,564 7,289TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

27,137FIXED ASSETS5600

27,137TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5,427 7,289610389 NET COST

623120 CDFW-OIL SPILL PREV RESP GRANT

REVENUES

35,000AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

35,000TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

35,000FIXED ASSETS5600

35,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(35,000) 35,000623120 NET COST

623717 HOMELAND SECURITY 17-18

REVENUES

72,549AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

72,549TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

21,185SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

21,185TOTAL EXPENDITURES

8Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

51,364623717 NET COST

623718 HOMELAND SECURITY 18-19

REVENUES

80,929 80,92912,500 35,000AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

80,929 80,92912,500 35,000TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

67,016 67,01626,413 21,088SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

67,016 67,01626,413 21,088TOTAL EXPENDITURES

13,913 13,913(13,913) 13,912623718 NET COST

623719 HOMELAND SECURITY 19-20

REVENUES

34,207 34,20759,907AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

34,207 34,20759,907TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

34,207 34,20759,907 12,500SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

34,207 34,20759,907 12,500TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(12,500)623719 NET COST

623720 HOMELAND SECURITY 20-21

REVENUES

94,074 94,074AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

94,074 94,074TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

89,371 89,371SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

4,703 4,703INTERNAL CHARGES5200

94,074 94,074TOTAL EXPENDITURES

623720 NET COST

623819 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 19-20

REVENUES

58,748 58,74845,707 20,389AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

58,748 58,74845,707 20,389TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

9Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

60,657SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

38,748 38,74811,971SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

5,589INTERNAL CHARGES5200

20,000 20,000FIXED ASSETS5600

58,748 58,74866,246 11,971TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(20,539) 8,418623819 NET COST

623820 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 20-21

REVENUES

128,741 128,741AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

128,741 128,741TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

77,449 77,44952,481SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

40,199 40,199SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

11,093 11,0933,061INTERNAL CHARGES5200

128,741 128,74155,542TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(55,542)623820 NET COST

OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES NET COST 437,244 712,294 101,039 148,063

PURCHASING

200300 PURCHASING REVOLVING

REVENUES

175,000 175,000106,664 61,078CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

175,000 175,000106,664 61,078TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

178,297 178,297107,486 76,564SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

178,297 178,297107,486 76,564TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(3,297) (3,297)(822) (15,486)200300 NET COST

PURCHASING NET COST (822) (15,486) (3,297) (3,297)

RISK MANAGEMENT

500902 WORKERS COMPENSATION TRUST

REVENUES

(3,551) (1,516)REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

1,025,579 1,025,579977,244 769,143CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

10Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

1,025,579 1,025,579973,693 767,627TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

13 1310SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

1,020,566 992,886923,621 849,849SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

5,000 5,0001,651 1,538INTERNAL CHARGES5200

27,680OTHER FINANCING USES5800

1,025,579 1,025,579925,272 851,397TOTAL EXPENDITURES

48,421 (83,770)500902 NET COST

500903 COUNTY LIABILITY TRUST

REVENUES

14,280 3,513REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

852,481 852,481842,556 640,484CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

852,481 852,481856,836 643,997TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,416,770 1,416,770475,502 889,759SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

1,800 1,800637 462INTERNAL CHARGES5200

40,000 40,000OTHER FINANCING USES5800

5,000 5,000RESERVES5900

1,463,570 1,463,570476,139 890,221TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(611,089) (611,089)380,697 (246,224)500903 NET COST

500904 MEDICAL MALPRACTICE TRUST

REVENUES

521 172REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

117,626 117,62693,961 88,219CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

117,626 117,62694,482 88,391TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

117,626 117,62685,497 77,287SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

117,626 117,62685,497 77,287TOTAL EXPENDITURES

8,985 11,104500904 NET COST

RISK MANAGEMENT NET COST 438,103 (318,890) (611,089) (611,089)

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER NET COST 6,902,678 (841,810) (9,982,305) (8,290,395)

CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS

11Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

MOTOR POOL

200100 MOTOR POOL OPERATING

REVENUES

5,000 5,0003,765 1,102REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

1,200,000 1,200,0001,219,463 710,136CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

625,000 625,000236,470 325,000OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

12,000 12,0001,450 14,544OTHER REVENUE4900

1,842,000 1,842,0001,461,148 1,050,782TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

233,251 233,251179,189 171,900SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

1,416,615 1,416,615761,366 957,299SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

57,877 57,87752,900 39,329INTERNAL CHARGES5200

300,000 300,000244,357FIXED ASSETS5600

2,007,743 2,007,743993,455 1,412,885TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(165,743) (165,743)467,693 (362,103)200100 NET COST

200200 MOTOR POOL REPLACEMENT

REVENUES

12,000 12,00024,203 6,315REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

396,000 396,000475,534 226,386CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

408,000 408,000499,737 232,701TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

625,000 625,000236,470 325,000OTHER FINANCING USES5800

625,000 625,000236,470 325,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(217,000) (217,000)263,267 (92,299)200200 NET COST

MOTOR POOL NET COST 730,960 (454,402) (382,743) (382,743)

N/A

506907 PARKS REHAB & DEVELOPMENT TRST

REVENUES

36 1,185REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

36 1,185TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

100,000 100,000OTHER FINANCING USES5800

100,000 100,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

12Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

(100,000) (100,000)36 1,185506907 NET COST

N/A NET COST 36 1,185 (100,000) (100,000)

PARKS AND RECREATION

670200 PER CAPITA GRANT-PROP 68

REVENUES

400,000 400,000AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

140,000 140,000OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

540,000 540,000TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

89,500 89,500SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

450,500 450,500FIXED ASSETS5600

540,000 540,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

670200 NET COST

PARKS AND RECREATION NET COST

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL

045700 RECYCLING & WASTE MGMT

REVENUES

1,250,000 1,250,0001,479,724 997,142TAXES - SALES4060

450,000 450,000474,438 224,820LICENSES & PERMITS4100

34,380 34,38055,561 18,112REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

16,000 16,00016,151 100AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

1,543,922 1,543,9221,606,710 1,107,649CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

15,000 15,000540,733OTHER REVENUE4900

3,309,302 3,309,3024,173,317 2,347,823TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,310,040 1,310,0401,236,701 922,798SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

1,649,387 1,659,1951,179,205 1,216,336SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

464,536 464,536162,295 154,755INTERNAL CHARGES5200

229,827 229,827203,105 171,376DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL5550

23,755 24,75523,378 20,050DEBT SERVICE INTEREST5560

837,425 826,617612,220 270,434FIXED ASSETS5600

4,514,970 4,514,9703,416,904 2,755,749TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,205,668) (1,205,668)756,413 (407,926)045700 NET COST

643111 TECOPA LAGOON PHASE 2

13Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

EXPENDITURES

23,444 23,444SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

1,000 1,000INTERNAL CHARGES5200

233,883 233,88316,240FIXED ASSETS5600

258,327 258,32716,240TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(258,327) (258,327)(16,240)643111 NET COST

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL NET COST 740,173 (407,926) (1,463,995) (1,463,995)

CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS NET COST 1,471,169 (861,143) (1,946,738) (1,946,738)

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES

CHILD SUPPORT

022501 CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES

REVENUES

1,207 1,2072,536 382REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

1,312,440 1,312,440999,782 758,335AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

950 600CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

1,313,647 1,313,6471,003,268 759,317TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

988,775 975,533842,349 593,041SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

215,250 238,59284,116 85,150SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

119,990 109,890114,594 67,969INTERNAL CHARGES5200

1,324,015 1,324,0151,041,059 746,160TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(10,368) (10,368)(37,791) 13,157022501 NET COST

CHILD SUPPORT NET COST (37,791) 13,157 (10,368) (10,368)

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES NET COST (37,791) 13,157 (10,368) (10,368)

COUNTY CLERK

ELECTIONS

621250 ELECTIONS VOTING SYSTEM

REVENUES

148,357 148,357AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

148,357 148,357TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

148,357 148,357125,000FIXED ASSETS5600

148,357 148,357125,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

14Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

(125,000)621250 NET COST

ELECTIONS NET COST (125,000)

RECORDER

023401 RECORDERS MICROGRAPHIC/SYSTEM

REVENUES

800 8002,783 766REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

23,000 23,00029,187 26,377CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

1,000 1,0001,560OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

24,800 24,80033,530 27,143TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

4,463 4,4633,314 3,313SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

103,950 103,95022,082 15,444SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

6,062 6,0624,784 4,546INTERNAL CHARGES5200

114,475 114,47530,180 23,303TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(89,675) (89,675)3,350 3,840023401 NET COST

RECORDER NET COST 3,350 3,840 (89,675) (89,675)

COUNTY CLERK NET COST 3,350 (121,160) (89,675) (89,675)

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

620418 OES-VWAC 18-19

REVENUES

114,527AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

114,527TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51,225SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

8,149SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

5,202INTERNAL CHARGES5200

64,576TOTAL EXPENDITURES

49,951620418 NET COST

620419 OES-VWAC 19-20

REVENUES

83,572 83,572172,646 71,944AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

15Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

83,572 83,572172,646 71,944TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

54,426 54,426146,538 54,426SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

23,254 23,25418,866 4,759SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

5,892 5,89214,756 5,246INTERNAL CHARGES5200

83,572 83,572180,160 64,431TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(7,514) 7,513620419 NET COST

620420 OES-VWAC 20-21

REVENUES

210,095 210,09564,412AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

210,095 210,09564,412TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

157,508 157,50899,039SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

35,411 35,4118,613SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

17,176 17,1769,591INTERNAL CHARGES5200

210,095 210,095117,243TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(52,831)620420 NET COST

DISTRICT ATTORNEY NET COST 42,437 (45,318)

DISTRICT ATTORNEY NET COST 42,437 (45,318)

FARM ADVISOR

FARM ADVISOR

024300 RANGE IMPROVEMENT

REVENUES

803AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

803TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

6,000 6,000SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

6,000 6,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(6,000) (6,000)803024300 NET COST

024400 LEASE RENTAL

REVENUES

2,473AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

16Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

2,473TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

6,000 6,000SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

6,000 6,000TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(6,000) (6,000)2,473024400 NET COST

FARM ADVISOR NET COST 3,276 (12,000) (12,000)

FARM ADVISOR NET COST 3,276 (12,000) (12,000)

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

ESAAA

683000 ESAAA

REVENUES

38,026 38,02639,757 17,711TAXES - SALES4060

200 2003,583RENTS & LEASES4300

1,100 1,100(2,405) (802)REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

1,256,686 1,284,5131,360,575 453,010AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

40,000 40,00016,450 11,837CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

150,393 150,393150,289OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

5,000 5,0005,000 5,000OTHER REVENUE4900

1,491,405 1,519,2321,573,249 486,756TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

673,734 673,734625,923 430,253SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

383,479 403,392344,893 189,959SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

344,797 356,502254,229 267,701INTERNAL CHARGES5200

143,941 141,148139,932 101,122OTHER CHARGES5500

35,000 34,00234,002FIXED ASSETS5600

113 113113 113OTHER FINANCING USES5800

1,581,064 1,608,8911,365,090 1,023,150TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(89,659) (89,659)208,159 (536,394)683000 NET COST

ESAAA NET COST 208,159 (536,394) (89,659) (89,659)

HEALTH

641219 CARES GRANT 19-20

REVENUES

6,821AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

6,821TOTAL REVENUES

17Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

EXPENDITURES

27,466SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

300SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

6,296INTERNAL CHARGES5200

3,937OTHER CHARGES5500

37,999TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(31,178)641219 NET COST

641220 CARES GRANT 20-21

REVENUES

49,522 49,52233,404AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

49,522 49,52233,404TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

29,962 29,962(501) 9,665SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

2,000 2,000SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

9,272 9,2722,160 9,272INTERNAL CHARGES5200

8,288 8,288579 404OTHER CHARGES5500

49,522 49,5222,238 19,341TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,238) 14,063641220 NET COST

641221 CARES GRANT 21-22

REVENUES

15,612 15,612AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

15,612 15,612TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

9,731 9,731SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

3,119 3,119INTERNAL CHARGES5200

2,762 2,762OTHER CHARGES5500

15,612 15,612TOTAL EXPENDITURES

641221 NET COST

641619 MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH 19-20

REVENUES

191,575AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

191,575TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

87,768SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

18Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

10,709SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

20,041INTERNAL CHARGES5200

118,518TOTAL EXPENDITURES

73,057641619 NET COST

641620 MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH 20-21

REVENUES

203,052 203,05211,097AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

203,052 203,05211,097TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

161,195 161,195533 77,848SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

16,445 16,4415,772SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

25,440 25,44416,000INTERNAL CHARGES5200

203,080 203,080533 99,620TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(28) (28)(533) (88,523)641620 NET COST

641918 WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 18-19

REVENUES

138,919AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

138,919TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

50,478SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

5,250SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

10,920INTERNAL CHARGES5200

66,648TOTAL EXPENDITURES

72,271641918 NET COST

641919 WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 19-20

REVENUES

102,424 102,424165,357 184,367AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

102,424 102,424165,357 184,367TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

77,174 77,174206,674 74,228SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

7,317 7,22218,099 6,194SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

18,109 18,20430,649 17,698INTERNAL CHARGES5200

102,600 102,600255,422 98,120TOTAL EXPENDITURES

19Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

(176) (176)(90,065) 86,247641919 NET COST

641920 WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 20-21

REVENUES

305,639 320,639AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

305,639 320,639TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

231,852 231,852133,799SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

19,744 34,7308,924SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

54,043 54,05732,756INTERNAL CHARGES5200

305,639 320,639175,479TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(175,479)641920 NET COST

HEALTH NET COST 21,314 (163,692) (204) (204)

HEALTH GRANTS

610390 ELC-2 ENHANCED LAB CAPICITY

REVENUES

858858REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

853,501 852,643810,484AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

853,501 853,501811,342TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

634,163 634,16364,981SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

207,338 207,2886,980SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

12,000 12,050998INTERNAL CHARGES5200

853,501 853,50172,959TOTAL EXPENDITURES

738,383610390 NET COST

640317 TOBACCO TAX GRANT 17-20

REVENUES

397,095 397,095271,510 129,435OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

397,095 397,095271,510 129,435TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

210,669 210,669183,718 155,159SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

154,304 154,30459,464 80,933SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

33,355 33,35528,488 22,200INTERNAL CHARGES5200

57 5757 57OTHER FINANCING USES5800

20Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

398,385 398,385271,727 258,349TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,290) (1,290)(217) (128,914)640317 NET COST

642515 CBCAP

REVENUES

8 878 (3)REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

21,912 28,13321,920 28,133AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

21,920 28,14121,998 28,130TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

22,977 22,97722,086 17,186SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

1,250SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

5,896 5,8964,871 4,422INTERNAL CHARGES5200

28,873 28,87328,207 21,608TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(6,953) (732)(6,209) 6,522642515 NET COST

643000 FIRST FIVE COMMISSION

REVENUES

4,000 4,00014,665 3,718REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

494,924 494,924385,977 353,529AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

3,636OTHER REVENUE4900

498,924 498,924404,278 357,247TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

221,031 221,031190,109 148,375SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

258,269 258,259115,282 141,816SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

31,119 31,12930,368 18,713INTERNAL CHARGES5200

68,000 68,00069,920 62,893OTHER CHARGES5500

578,419 578,419405,679 371,797TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(79,495) (79,495)(1,401) (14,550)643000 NET COST

HEALTH GRANTS NET COST (7,827) 601,441 (87,738) (81,517)

SOCIAL SERVICE

055801 FIRST PROGRAM

REVENUES

206,886 207,025376,126 275,306AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

384,384 384,245174,107 42,105OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

591,270 591,270550,233 317,411TOTAL REVENUES

21Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

EXPENDITURES

520,984 520,984477,250 300,623SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

28,588 27,76239,645 20,749SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

37,532 38,97029,856 28,197INTERNAL CHARGES5200

4,326 3,7143,611 289OTHER CHARGES5500

591,430 591,430550,362 349,858TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(160) (160)(129) (32,447)055801 NET COST

SOCIAL SERVICE NET COST (129) (32,447) (160) (160)

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

045312 DRINKING DRIVER PROGRAM

REVENUES

20,000 50,00074,679 38,186AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

120,900 90,90054,728 35,793CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

140,900 140,900129,407 73,979TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

100,653 100,65397,122 77,328SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

13,980 13,9806,270 8,059SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

27,479 27,47926,185 20,130INTERNAL CHARGES5200

142,112 142,112129,577 105,517TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,212) (1,212)(170) (31,538)045312 NET COST

045315 SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS

REVENUES

(2,721) (228)REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

724,819 724,623605,749 532,975AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

25,666 25,86231,435 25,402CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

750,485 750,485634,463 558,149TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

609,680 609,680427,129 309,474SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

66,588 66,588134,922 14,271SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

74,050 74,05070,358 49,785INTERNAL CHARGES5200

170 170170 170OTHER FINANCING USES5800

750,488 750,488632,579 373,700TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(3) (3)1,884 184,449045315 NET COST

22Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

SUBSTANCE ABUSE NET COST 1,714 152,911 (1,215) (1,215)

WORK INVESTMENT ACT

613719 WORK INVESTMENT ACT 19-20

REVENUES

55,832AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

55,832TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

65,081SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

4,541SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

6,495INTERNAL CHARGES5200

76,117TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(20,285)613719 NET COST

613720 WORK INVESTMENT ACT 20-21

REVENUES

114,531 114,531AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

114,531 114,531TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

77,192 77,192210 53,163SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

6,014 6,0144,388SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

8,556 8,5566,216INTERNAL CHARGES5200

22,769 22,769OTHER CHARGES5500

114,531 114,531210 63,767TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(210) (63,767)613720 NET COST

WORK INVESTMENT ACT NET COST (20,495) (63,767)

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES NET COST 202,736 (41,948) (178,976) (172,755)

PLANNING

PLANNING AND ZONING

620605 YUCCA MOUNTAIN OVERSIGHT

REVENUES

8,636 8,63615,704 3,953REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

8,636 8,63615,704 3,953TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

4,340 4,3404,271 3,255SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

248,782 248,78217,900 231,483SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

23Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

23,008 23,0081,609 2,919INTERNAL CHARGES5200

276,130 276,13023,780 237,657TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(267,494) (267,494)(8,076) (233,704)620605 NET COST

PLANNING AND ZONING NET COST (8,076) (233,704) (267,494) (267,494)

PLANNING NET COST (8,076) (233,704) (267,494) (267,494)

PROBATION

PROBATION

023002 CRIMINAL JUSTICE-REALIGNMENT

REVENUES

769,365 769,365322,852 258,946AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

769,365 769,365322,852 258,946TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

769,365 769,365322,852 258,946INTERNAL CHARGES5200

769,365 769,365322,852 258,946TOTAL EXPENDITURES

023002 NET COST

PROBATION NET COST

PROBATION NET COST

PUBLIC WORKS

BISHOP AIRPORT

150100 BISHOP AIRPORT

REVENUES

187,588 188,655175,447 145,948RENTS & LEASES4300

102,965 102,96597,319 69,950REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

900,000 863,00030,000 939AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

969,546 759,546925,930 461,932CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

56,665 56,665OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

1,900 1,8952,619 1,499OTHER REVENUE4900

2,218,664 1,972,7261,231,315 680,268TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

362,011 362,011302,139 240,144SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

812,392 621,172727,965 145,286SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

108,659 126,812133,752 80,727INTERNAL CHARGES5200

900,000 827,129827,129FIXED ASSETS5600

125,672 125,672125,622OTHER FINANCING USES5800

24Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

2,308,734 2,062,7961,289,478 1,293,286TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(90,070) (90,070)(58,163) (613,018)150100 NET COST

150200 BISHOP AIRPORT - SPECIAL

REVENUES

569 152REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

10,000 10,00010,000AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

10,000 10,00010,569 152TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

8,363 8,3633,616 3,732SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

1,947 1,9471,179INTERNAL CHARGES5200

24,000 24,000OTHER FINANCING USES5800

34,310 34,3104,795 3,732TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(24,310) (24,310)5,774 (3,580)150200 NET COST

630305 BISHOP AIR TAXIWAY REHAB

REVENUES

1,745,556 1,745,5563,493,836 1,492,933AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

319,622 319,622237,133OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

2,065,178 2,065,1783,730,969 1,492,933TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

194,521 194,521227,528 89,521SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

15,000 15,00012,220 12,543INTERNAL CHARGES5200

2,916,699 2,916,6991,409,559FIXED ASSETS5600

3,126,220 3,126,220239,748 1,511,623TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,061,042) (1,061,042)3,491,221 (18,690)630305 NET COST

630306 BISHOP AIR ENVIR ASSESSMENT

REVENUES

532,000 532,00088,228 162,700AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

116,396 116,396OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

648,396 648,39688,228 162,700TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

534,269 529,26985,188 334,269SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

11,235 16,2359,766 9,312INTERNAL CHARGES5200

545,504 545,50494,954 343,581TOTAL EXPENDITURES

25Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

102,892 102,892(6,726) (180,881)630306 NET COST

BISHOP AIRPORT NET COST 3,432,106 (816,169) (1,072,530) (1,072,530)

COUNTY SERVICE AREA #2

810001 COUNTY SERVICE AREA #2

REVENUES

800 8002,654 781REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

22,738AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

53,000 53,00056,176 30,805CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

53,800 53,80081,568 31,586TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

4,271 4,2716,463 3,001SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

46,709 43,20941,413 11,131SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

4,854 8,354292 6,061INTERNAL CHARGES5200

50,000 50,000FIXED ASSETS5600

105,834 105,83448,168 20,193TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(52,034) (52,034)33,400 11,393810001 NET COST

COUNTY SERVICE AREA #2 NET COST 33,400 11,393 (52,034) (52,034)

INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT

150300 INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT

REVENUES

3,270 3,2702,551 2,511RENTS & LEASES4300

14,750 14,75014,836 92REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

18,020 18,02017,387 2,603TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

3,367 3,36713,623 3,367SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

3,600 3,600469 900SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

25,688 25,68813,986 17,857INTERNAL CHARGES5200

32,655 32,65528,078 22,124TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(14,635) (14,635)(10,691) (19,521)150300 NET COST

150400 INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT - SPECIAL

REVENUES

250 250451 121REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

10,000 10,00010,000AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

26Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

10,250 10,25010,451 121TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

8,761 8,7615,976 2,280SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

1,489 1,489958INTERNAL CHARGES5200

10,250 10,2506,934 2,280TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3,517 (2,159)150400 NET COST

INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT NET COST (7,174) (21,680) (14,635) (14,635)

LONE PINE AIRPORT

150500 LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIRPORT

REVENUES

30,128 30,12828,767 21,983RENTS & LEASES4300

1,000 1,0001,286 202REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

9,000AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

56,842 56,84233,952 29,800CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

26OTHER REVENUE4900

87,970 96,97064,031 51,985TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

(11,506)SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

62,275 62,23127,996 36,277SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

30,018 39,06227,497 24,216INTERNAL CHARGES5200

15,931OTHER FINANCING USES5800

92,293 101,29359,918 60,493TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(4,323) (4,323)4,113 (8,508)150500 NET COST

150504 LP/DV AIRPORT PAVEMENT

REVENUES

2,006,406AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

2,006,406TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

150,432SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

15,028INTERNAL CHARGES5200

165,460TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,840,946150504 NET COST

150600 LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIR-SP

27Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

REVENUES

250 250459 119REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

10,000 10,00010,000AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

10,250 10,25010,459 119TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

232 2322,317 232SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

7,341 6,9015,250 5,755SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

2,784 3,224441 1,389INTERNAL CHARGES5200

10,357 10,3578,008 7,376TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(107) (107)2,451 (7,257)150600 NET COST

LONE PINE AIRPORT NET COST 1,847,510 (15,765) (4,430) (4,430)

LTC

504605 TRANSPORTATION & PLANNING TRST

REVENUES

69,579 69,57944,621 38,254TAXES - SALES4060

1,300 1,3008,460 1,092REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

542,000 726,395495,866 226,541AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

612,879 797,274548,947 265,887TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

225,048 225,048264,010 166,476SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

208,248 208,248206,159 51,382SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

87,887 96,08759,440 48,062INTERNAL CHARGES5200

124,057127,723 124,057OTHER CHARGES5500

3,000 3,00027,336FIXED ASSETS5600

524,183 656,440684,668 389,977TOTAL EXPENDITURES

88,696 140,834(135,721) (124,090)504605 NET COST

LTC NET COST (135,721) (124,090) 88,696 140,834

PUBLIC WORKS

011501 PUBLIC WORKS - DEFERRED MAINT

REVENUES

580,440 580,440714,820 4,382OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

580,440 580,440714,820 4,382TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

639,999 639,999268,876 189,380SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

749,913 749,913702,248FIXED ASSETS5600

28Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

1,389,912 1,389,912268,876 891,628TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(809,472) (809,472)445,944 (887,246)011501 NET COST

152101 WATER SYSTEM - INDEPENDENCE

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

152101 NET COST

152102 INDY H2O UPGRADE

REVENUES

1REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

1TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1152102 NET COST

152199 WATER SYSTEMS

REVENUES

500 500803 361REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

145,478 145,478AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

670,000 670,000615,881 448,133CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

815,978 815,978616,684 448,494TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

300,528 300,528636,265 216,523SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

142,689 136,02459,208 95,701SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

83,318 132,377100,806 60,647INTERNAL CHARGES5200

15,192 15,19211,345DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL5550

1,839 1,8392,344 1,427DEBT SERVICE INTEREST5560

210,000 191,985191,984FIXED ASSETS5600

753,566 777,945798,623 577,627TOTAL EXPENDITURES

62,412 38,033(181,939) (129,133)152199 NET COST

152201 WATER SYSTEM - LONE PINE

29Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

152201 NET COST

152301 WATER SYSTEM - LAWS

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

152301 NET COST

800001 BIG PINE LIGHTING

REVENUES

24,130 25,63026,539 15,761TAXES - PROPERTY4000

5,000 3,5006,623 1,756REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

20 20156AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

29,150 29,15033,318 17,517TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

7,024 7,0241,958 4,878SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

24,110 24,1107,745 5,323SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

4,945 4,9453,848 3,333INTERNAL CHARGES5200

36,079 36,07913,551 13,534TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(6,929) (6,929)19,767 3,983800001 NET COST

800101 INDEPENDENCE LIGHTING

REVENUES

27,420 27,42027,864 16,395TAXES - PROPERTY4000

5,700 5,7007,523 1,970REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

20 20163AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

33,140 33,14035,550 18,365TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

4,669 4,6691,958 3,316SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

22,539 22,53910,159 3,118SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

5,932 5,9324,425 3,324INTERNAL CHARGES5200

30Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

33,140 33,14016,542 9,758TOTAL EXPENDITURES

19,008 8,607800101 NET COST

800201 LONE PINE LIGHTING

REVENUES

22,100 22,10024,701 14,333TAXES - PROPERTY4000

3,000 3,0004,142 1,087REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

20 20143AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

25,120 25,12028,986 15,420TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

4,669 4,6691,958 3,316SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

55,110 55,11012,505 8,220SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

7,132 7,1325,348 3,473INTERNAL CHARGES5200

66,911 66,91119,811 15,009TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(41,791) (41,791)9,175 411800201 NET COST

PUBLIC WORKS NET COST 311,955 (1,003,377) (795,780) (820,159)

ROAD

034600 ROAD

REVENUES

20,000 25,00014,354 18,250LICENSES & PERMITS4100

65,000 50,000106,442 24,195REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

9,706,552 9,706,5527,866,799 5,625,854AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

124,800 147,870188,118 114,285CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

24,000 10,93046,324 7,842OTHER REVENUE4900

9,940,352 9,940,3528,222,037 5,790,426TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

3,674,273 3,674,2733,353,203 2,565,371SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

2,509,249 2,409,5042,048,199 1,341,808SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

766,317 766,317741,286 493,820INTERNAL CHARGES5200

4,711,745 5,411,4901,896,130 1,115,299FIXED ASSETS5600

11,661,584 12,261,5848,038,818 5,516,298TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,721,232) (2,321,232)183,219 274,128034600 NET COST

034601 ROAD PROJECTS - STATE FUNDED

REVENUES

3,068,100 3,068,100435,571 834,029AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

31Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

3,068,100 3,068,100435,571 834,029TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

3,137,987 3,137,987653,708 1,932,832FIXED ASSETS5600

3,137,987 3,137,987653,708 1,932,832TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(69,887) (69,887)(218,137) (1,098,803)034601 NET COST

631100 BISHOP AIR REHAB RUNWAY 12-30

REVENUES

7,370,291 7,370,291274,883 6,877,279AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

7,370,291 7,370,291274,883 6,877,279TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

299,735 299,735268,113 299,735SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

91,216 73,2166,770 68,545INTERNAL CHARGES5200

6,979,340 6,997,3406,979,339FIXED ASSETS5600

7,370,291 7,370,291274,883 7,347,619TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(470,340)631100 NET COST

ROAD NET COST (34,918) (1,295,015) (1,791,119) (2,391,119)

SHOSHONE AIRPORT

150800 SHOSHONE AIRPORT - SPECIAL

REVENUES

10 10764 205REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

10,000 10,00010,000AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

10,010 10,01010,764 205TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

116 116944 116SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

3,204 2,000396 436SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

5,562 6,7664,822 3,274INTERNAL CHARGES5200

8,882 8,8826,162 3,826TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,128 1,1284,602 (3,621)150800 NET COST

SHOSHONE AIRPORT NET COST 4,602 (3,621) 1,128 1,128

PUBLIC WORKS NET COST 5,451,760 (3,268,324) (3,640,704) (4,212,945)

SHERIFF

32Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

SHERIFF GRANTS

671413 CALMET TASK FORCE

REVENUES

122,558 122,558123,060 103,623AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

122,558 122,558123,060 103,623TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

87,659 87,65945,192 50,038SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

59,047 59,04762,586 46,942INTERNAL CHARGES5200

10,000 10,00010,000 10,000OTHER CHARGES5500

156,706 156,706117,778 106,980TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(34,148) (34,148)5,282 (3,357)671413 NET COST

671507 ILLEGAL CANNABIS SUPRESSION

REVENUES

20,000 20,0003,550 12,404AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

20,000 20,0003,550 12,404TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

15,000 15,0002,651 8,062SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

5,000 5,000878 2,296SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

20,000 20,0003,529 10,358TOTAL EXPENDITURES

21 2,046671507 NET COST

SHERIFF GRANTS NET COST 5,303 (1,311) (34,148) (34,148)

SHERIFF OFF HIGHWAY VEHICLE

623519 OFF HWY VEHICLE GRANT 19-20

REVENUES

47,111AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

47,111TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5,697INTERNAL CHARGES5200

41,414FIXED ASSETS5600

47,111TOTAL EXPENDITURES

623519 NET COST

623520 OFF HWY VEHICLE GRANT 20-21

REVENUES

33Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

65,543 65,54314,303AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

65,543 65,54314,303TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

10,543 10,543INTERNAL CHARGES5200

55,000 55,000FIXED ASSETS5600

65,543 65,543TOTAL EXPENDITURES

14,303623520 NET COST

SHERIFF OFF HIGHWAY VEHICLE NET COST 14,303

SHERIFF NET COST 5,303 12,992 (34,148) (34,148)

WATER

WATER

024102 WATER DEPARTMENT

REVENUES

15,000 15,00019,607 7,147REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY4350

1,768,039 1,658,0391,639,869 1,639,060AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

1,200 1,2001,200 1,200CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES4600

106,040 106,040185,715 34,548OTHER FINANCING SOURCES4800

100 10070OTHER REVENUE4900

1,890,379 1,780,3791,846,461 1,681,955TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

1,163,764 1,162,2841,099,161 826,540SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

434,478 308,922162,338 215,903SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

275,347 275,347250,114 175,299INTERNAL CHARGES5200

155,514 155,514176,286 86,662OTHER CHARGES5500

2,029,103 1,902,0671,687,899 1,304,404TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(138,724) (121,688)158,562 377,551024102 NET COST

024502 SALT CEDAR PROJECT

REVENUES

80,964 80,96460,451 60,549AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

80,964 80,96460,451 60,549TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

49,462 49,46231,925 48,349SALARIES & BENEFITS5000

1,300 900556 608SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

16,457 20,95727,969 11,593INTERNAL CHARGES5200

34Page



BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

COUNTY OF INYO

FY 2019-20

Prior Actuals YTD Actuals

FY 2020-21

Working

Budget

FY 2020-21

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2020-21

05/11/2021RUN DATE:03/31/2021AS OF DATE:

67,219 71,31960,450 60,550TOTAL EXPENDITURES

13,745 9,6451 (1)024502 NET COST

621902 OWENS RIVER WATER TRAIL GRANT

REVENUES

500,032 500,032AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

500,032 500,032TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

500,032 500,032SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

500,032 500,032TOTAL EXPENDITURES

621902 NET COST

621903 BIG PINE RECYCLE WATER PRJ

REVENUES

125,085 26,259AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES4400

125,085 26,259TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

17,322SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

17,322TOTAL EXPENDITURES

107,763 26,259621903 NET COST

621904 CEQA STUDY

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

18,855SERVICES & SUPPLIES5100

18,855TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(18,855)621904 NET COST

WATER NET COST 247,471 403,809 (124,979) (112,043)

WATER NET COST 247,471 403,809 (124,979) (112,043)

14,131,944 (7,225,859) (18,276,001) (17,128,330)TOTAL NET COST

35Page



DRAFT 
 

COUNTY OF INYO 
2021-2022 BUDGET CALENDAR 

 

Date Action 
Monday, December 14, 2020 Mid-Year Budget Review materials distributed to departments. 

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 Mid-Year Budget Review documents due to Budget Analyst by noon. 

Tuesday, February 16, 2021 Mid-Year Financial Report to Board of Supervisors – Agenda Item.  

Thursday, March 11, 2021 Third Quarter Budget Review materials distributed to departments. 
 

Wednesday, April 14, 2021 
 

All Third Quarter Budget Review documents due to Budget Analyst by noon. 
 

Friday, April 30, 2021 
 

Access to PMod and Budget Buddy 
If staff need assistance with PMod or Budget Buddy email Denelle at dcarrington@inyocounty.us 
and we can set up a Zoom meeting! 

Tuesday, April 27 or May 4, 2021 Third Quarter Financial Report to Board of Supervisors – Agenda Item. 
 

Friday, May 14, 2021 
 

Deadline to complete Personnel Module calculations. Please submit your Status Quo and Models (if 
applicable) through the Budget Buddy PMod screens by noon. 

Friday, May 21, 2021 Personnel costs entered into Budget Buddy complete. 
 

Friday, May 7, 2021 Deadline for submitting Fixed Asset item requisitions or pertinent information requiring quotes/bids 
($7,500 or more) to Purchasing for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. 

Friday, May 28, 2021 Budget Buddy closed for budget entry. Budget detail (original and three copies) due in CAO’s 
Office.  (Window for entry into the Budget Buddy will be open from April 30th through May 28th) 
 

Thursday, May 20, 2021 Last date to submit agenda items for budget amendments, requiring Board approval, to any Fiscal 
Year 2020-2021 budget. Board of Supervisors will consider amendments during meeting on June 1, 
2021. 

Tuesday, June 1, 2021 PURCHASING CLOSED  

Friday, May 28, 2021 Last date to submit to the Auditor and CAO all fixed asset expenditures (and Public Works projects) 
that Departments anticipate making between Board adoption of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Preliminary and the Final budgets.  If necessary, Department recommendations for Preliminary 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget reductions are also due. These items should be included in adoption 
of the Preliminary Budget on June 8 or 15, 2021, by the Board of Supervisors. (Remember: Fixed 
asset expenditures and Public Works projects included in the Preliminary Budget must also be 
included in the Department Requested and Final Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget.) 

Friday, June 11, 2021 
 

All County “Stores” requisitions must be received by Friday, June 11th. 

July 12, July 14-16, and July 21-
23 (if needed) 

CAO/Departmental Review. (Meeting calendar will be distributed separately)  

Tuesday, June 8 or 15, 2021 Board of Supervisors adopts Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget – Agenda Item 
 

July 5 to August 6, 2021 Budget Workshops with Board of Supervisors – As Necessary  

Friday, August 20, 2021 
@ Latest/Tentative 

CAO distributes proposed Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget to the Board of Supervisors and 
Department Heads. 
 

Tuesday, August 31, 2021 ACCRUAL PERIOD ENDS! Last day to get all expenditures and revenues turned into the Auditor’s 
office for posting. 

Tuesday, September 7, 2021, 
through September 17, 2021 (if 
necessary) 
@ Latest/Tentative 

Budget Hearings before the Board of Supervisors. 
 

Tuesday, September 7, 2021 Auditor certifies Fiscal Year 2020-2021 fund balances. 

Tuesday, September 14 or 21, 
2021  
@ Latest/Tentative  

Adoption of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 County Budget. 
 

ATTACHMENT C 

mailto:dcarrington@inyocounty.us


County of Inyo

Clerk of the Board
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 18, 2021
 
FROM:  Assistant Clerk of the Board 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the minutes of the Board of Supervisors meeting of May 11, 2021.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved the minutes as 
requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County’s webpage, www.inyocounty.us.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 5/12/2021
Darcy Ellis Final Approval - 5/12/2021


	 Call to Order
	1. PUBLIC COMMENT (Join meeting via Zoom here)

	 Closed Session
	2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATIO
	3. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS – Pursu

	 Open Session
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.
	6. PUBLIC COMMENT
	7. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two 
	8. INTRODUCTIONS - The following new employees will b
	9. COVID-19 STAFF UPDATE

	 Departmental - Personnel Actions
	10. Request Board, contingent upon the approval of the
	Agenda Request Form
	COVID-19 Response Specialist Job Description 

	11. Request Board, contingent upon the approval of the
	Agenda Request Form
	HHS Disaster Program Manager Job Description

	12. Approve term-limited Administrative Analyst I/II
	Agenda Request Form

	13. Approve the extension of employment term for COVID-19 positions
	Agenda Request Form

	14. Approve the hiring of one (1) Prevention Specialist
	Agenda Request Form


	 Consent Agenda
	15. County Administrator - Request Board approve Amend
	Agenda Request Form
	Greg James Contract Amendment No. 10

	16. Request Board: A) declare Troy Cauldwell Paint and
	Agenda Request Form
	Painting Contract for Independence Library
	Indy Library Painting Proposal 1 of 2
	Indy Library Painting Proposal 2 of 2

	17. Request Board authorize the increase of a blanket 
	Agenda Request Form

	18. Request: A) award the bid for the removal of house
	Agenda Request Form
	ACTenviro Contract

	19. Request Board approve the contract between the Cou
	Agenda Request Form
	FY 21-23 Evident Change Safe Measures Contract

	20. Request Board approve Amendment No. 6 to the Agree
	Agenda Request Form
	Original Agreement 10-12-15
	FY 21-22 Amendment 6


	 Departmental
	21. Request Board: A) approve a proclamation titled: “
	Agenda Request Form
	EMS Providers of the Year 2021
	EMS Providers of the Year 2021 - Presentation Version

	22. Mental Health Matters Month Proclamation
	Agenda Request Form
	Mental Health Matters Month 2021 Prolamation

	23. Request Board consider and approve a letter reques
	Agenda Request Form
	Board of Supervisors Letter on SHOPP Projects
	Comments Received from Residents of Big Pine and Independence

	24. Request Board ratify and approve the expansion on 
	Agenda Request Form
	Inyo ELC Expansion (ELCx) Spend Plan
	Inyo ELC Expansion (ELCx) Updated Work Plan

	25. Request Board ratify and approve the 2021 Controll
	2021 Controlled Substance
	2021 Controlled Substance Annual Operation & Financial Plan

	26. Request Board:A) accept the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
	Agenda Request Form
	Attachment A - General Fund Income Statement and Budget Review
	Attachment B - Non-General Fund Income Statement and Budget Review
	Attachment C - FY 2021-2022 Draft Budget Calendar

	27. Clerk of the Board - Request Board approve the min
	Agenda Request Form


	 Comment
	28. PUBLIC COMMENT

	 Board Members and Staff Reports

	to: July 1, 2021
	unless: June 30, 2023
	Dollars: Fourteen Thousand Two Hundred Thirty Eight and Seventy-Nine Cents
	Text1: 14.238.79
	FROM: July 1, 2021
	TO: June 30, 2023
	FROM_2: July 1, 2021
	TO_2: June 30, 2023
	FROM_3: July 1, 2021
	TO_3: June 30, 2023
	Notwithstanding Paragraph 4E Billing and Payment: Six Thousand Nine Hundred Forty-Five and Seventy-Five Cents
	Dollars_2: 6,945.75
	shall be invoiced upon signing the contract: Six Thousand Nine Hundred Forty-Five and Seventy-Five Cents
	shall be invoiced on: July 1, 2021
	Dollars_3: 6,945.75
	FROM_4: July 1, 2021
	TO_4: June 30, 2023
	JEFF R HOLLOWELL SHERIFF: 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 
	DON HOANG Special Agent in Charge: 
	Date_3: 
	KAREN MCWILLIAMS: 
	Date_4: 
		2021-03-22T09:35:08-0700
	KAREN MCWILLIAMS




